
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday,August21,2014 

9:00a.m.- Advisory Committee Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday,August21,2014 

9:00 a.m. -Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

9:00a.m.- August 21, 2014 
WITH 

Mr. Brian Geye, Chair 
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the 
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held July 17, 2014 (Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014 (Page 5) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014 (Page 15) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 (Page 19) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014 

(Page 23) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 (Page 27) 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 

Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's 
storage account. Date of application: June 4, 2014 (Page 43) 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of 
application: June 26, 2014 (Page 55) 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made 
from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water 
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company 
shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014 (Page 67) 



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting August 21, 2014 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of 
Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's 
storage account. Date of application: June 11, 2014 (Page 79) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01 (Page 89) 

Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented. 

B. TASK ORDERS 1-8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (Page 95) 
Approval of Task Orders 1 - 8 under the Master Agreement between Watermaster and IEUA. 

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects- Planning, Permitting and Design 
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
3) Communication System Upgrades Project 
4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project 
5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements 
6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper 
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan 
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project 

C. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01 (Page 131) 
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for 
FY 2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2 
and Task Order No. 8, as presented. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. August 22, 2014 Hearing 
2. July 31, 2014 Submittal of Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report 
3. Waters of the United States Rulemaking 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 
2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9 
3. Water Activity Reports 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) (Page 137) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 139) 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 159) 

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014 (Page 163) 



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting August 21, 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
8/21/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (New Time) 
8/21/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
8/21/14 Thu 10:00 a.m.* Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters 
8/28/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Note: The Safe Yield meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee 
meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on 

July 17, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
July 17, 2014 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located at 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on July 17, 2014. 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
Dave Crosley 
Teri Layton, for Charles Moorrees 
Nadeem Majaj, for Ron Craig 
Marty Zvirbulis 
Robert Tock, for Todd Corbin 
Van Jew 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Seth Zielke 
Rosemary Hoerning 
Ryan Shaw 
Darren Poulsen 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Brian Geye, Chair 
Ken Jeske 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Pete Hall 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
Bob Kuhn 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Brad Herrema 
Mark Wildermuth 

OTHERS PRESENT 
David DeJesus 
Larry Dimock 
Manny Martinez 
John Bosler 
Sheri Rojo 
Richard Rees 
Eunice Ulloa 

P1 

City of Chino 
San Antonio Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
Monte Vista Water District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
City of Upland 
City of Ontario 
City of Pomona 

Auto Club Speedway 
California Steel Industries 

Crops 
State of California- CIM 

Jurupa Community Services District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Santa Ana River Water Company 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schrek, LLP 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
State of California- CIM 
Monte Vista Water District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Fontana Water Company 
AMEC 
Chino Basin Water Conservation District 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

Gil Aldaco 
Hannibal Blandon 

CALL TO ORDER 

City of Chino 
Aida, Inc. 

Chair Geye called the Advisory Committee to order at 9:02a.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
None 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held June 19, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 

July 17, 2014 

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31 , 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 
1. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana 

River Water Company by Jurupa Community Services District. This purchase is made from 
Santa Ana River Water Company's Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then 
any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11 , 2014 

2. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 6.500 acre-feet of water from The Nicholson 
Trust by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from The Nicholson Trust's 
Annual Production Right. Date of application: May 1, 2014 

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio 
Water Company by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from San Antonio 
Water Company's storage account. Date of application: May 5, 2014 

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer- The permanent transfer of 300.000 acre-feet of Safe Yield from 
Aqua Capital Management by Ontario City Non-Ag, effective as of the beginning of f iscal 
year 2014/15. Date of application: June 3, 2014 

D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee recommend to the Watermaster Board to adopt the 
2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with fi ling a copy with the Court. 

The draft 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee can be found at the following 
link: 
http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Land%20Subsidence%20Committee%20(LSC)/2013%20Draft%20LS 
C%20Annuai%20Report/Finai%20Draft%202013%20Annuai%20Report%20of%20the%20Land 
%20Subsidence%20Committee-
posted%20to%20FTP%20for%20review%20on%2020140711 /2013 Annuai%20Report draftv3 
lsc FINAL.pdf 

(0:00:24) Chair Geye announced that there was a request to pull item I.C.4. for separate 
discussion. 

(0:00:38) 
Motion by Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar with the exception of I.C.4. as presented 

P2 



Minutes Advisory Committee July 17, 2014 

(0:00:57) Ms. Layton made a comment regarding Business Item J.C.4. and inquired about 
signatures on page 87 and whether the permanent transfer paperwork was being recorded 
correctly. Mr. Herrema replied that the process was handled correctly. A brief discussion 
ensued. 

(0:03:04) 
Motion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Ken Jeske, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar Item I.C.4. as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION- PRESENTATION OF MODELING RESULTS 

(DISCUSSION ONLY) 

(0:03:30) Mr. Kavounas reported that the same Safe Yield presentation that was given at the 
Pool meetings last week is available and can be given should the Committee wish to see it. The 
Committee declined. 

B. MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 
Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve Watermaster's entrance into the Master 
Agreement between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency regarding the Management 
of Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject to non-substantive changes to be made by staff. 

(0:04: 11) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A brief discussion ensued. 

(0:06:17) 
Motion by Mr. Van Jew, second by Mr. Marly Zvirbulis, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item II.B. as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Motion for Approval of Watermaster Board Compensation Policy 
2. July 11, 2014 Hearing 

(0:06:35) Mr. Herrema gave a report. 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
None 

D. GM REPORT 
1. FY 2013/14 Production Information 
2. Form 9 Consideration 

(0:08:34) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Not provided) 

P3 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 
None 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION- POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 

July 17, 2014 

7/17/14 Thu 
7/17/14 Thu 
7/17/14 Thu 
7/22/14 Tue 
7/24/14 Thu 

8:00 a.m.* Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (Rescheduled) 
9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee 
9:30 a.m.** Appropriative Pool- Special Meeting 
9:00a.m. GRCC (at Watermaster) 

11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 

*Future Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Improvement Projects Committee meetings will likely take 
place at 8:00a.m. on the third Thursday of each month before the Advisory Committee meeting. 

**This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Geye adjourned the Advisory Committee meeting at 9:13a.m. 

Secretary:------------

Approved:------------

P4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

June 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through 

June 30, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

June 1, 2014 through June 30,2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 

through June 30, 2014 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August21, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (June 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of June 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for June 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
August 14,2014 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 21,2014 - Advisory Committee-
August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

PS 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of June 2014 were $3,017,907.43. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Aqua Capital Management, LP in the amount of $1,997,069.82 
(check number 17908 dated June 26, 2014); Auto Club Speedway in the amount of $486,260.00 (check 
number 17909 dated June 26, 2014); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $122,299.84 
(check number 17890 dated June 16, 2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of 
$94,089.32 (check number 17863 dated June 9, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B 1 

P6 



Type Date Num 

General Journal 06/07/2014 06/07/2014 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/09/2014 17863 

Bill 04/30/2014 566123 

Bill 04/30/2014 566124 

Bill 04/30/2014 566125 

Bill 04/30/2014 566126 

Bill 04/30/2014 566127 

" -.J Bill 04/30/2014 566128 

Bill 04/30/2014 566129 

Bill 04/30/2014 566130 

Bill 04/30/2014 566131 

Bill 04/30/2014 566132 

Bill 04/30/2014 566133 

Bill 04/30/2014 566134 

Bill 04/30/2014 566135 

Bill 04/30/2014 566122 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17864 

Bill 05/29/2014 90194 

TOTAL 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Memo 

Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Direct Deposits for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Employee Garnishments for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Payroll Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Payroll Checks for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee Deductions for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Alvarez 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

GM Evaluation 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

Personnel Committee 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

566124 6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 

566125 6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

566126 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

566127 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

566128 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

566129 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

566130 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non~Ag Pool 

566131 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

566132 6074 · BHFS Legal~ Interagency Issues 

566133 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

566134 6907.42 ·Safe Yield Recalculation 

566135 6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

566122 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

Non-Ag Pool Rules & Regs 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

Expenses 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

Expenses 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

Expenses 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

COMPUTER NETWORK 90194 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Replacement of hard drive 6055 · Computer Hardware 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

21,050.62 

349.74 

7,383.37 

917.48 

3,173.30 

1,023.58 

33,898.09 

441.00 

526.50 

189.00 

1,210.95 

3,663.45 

1,564.08 

12,491.10 

1,417.50 

1,953.00 

4,445.55 

369.90 

598.50 

2,110.50 

28,351.80 

18,312.09 

14,356.35 

832.50 

600.00 

41.35 

41.35 

41.34 

150.00 

381.51 

94,089.32 

285.76 

285.76 

Page 1 of 8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17865 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 675.37 

Copier paper 6031.1 · Copy Paper 41.50 

TOTAL 716.87 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17866 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 1961714 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 1967174 Joswiak- Training Rewards renewal 6192 ·Training & Seminars 199.00 

TOTAL 199.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17867 HOGAN LOVELLS 2819290 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 2819290 Non-Ag Pool legal services- April2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 10,577.40 

TOTAL 10,577.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17868 PAYCHEX 2014052900 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 2014052900 May 2014 6012 ·Payroll Services 286.35 

TOTAL 286.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17869 PURCHASE POWER 8000909000168851 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

'"0 Bill 05/30/2014 8000909000168851 Fed Ex 6042 · Postage - General 28.00 

T<ffiL 28.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17870 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/28/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 187.84 

Bill 05/31/2014 012519116950792103 012519116950792103 6022 ·Telephone 72.18 

TOTAL 260.02 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17871 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 02091558 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/10/2014 0291558 Prepayment- July 2014 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&O & L TO 106.85 

June 2014 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 106.85 

TOTAL 213.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17872 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17873 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81192981 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 81192981 81192981 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

81192981 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor~Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Page 2 of8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17874 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Pool Mtg 5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Advisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 05/16/2014 5/16 Admin Mtg 5/16/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17875 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06112/2014 17876 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

"'C Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17877 ELIE, STEVEN Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

co Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17878 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/05/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt ~Check 06/12/2014 17879 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -sPecial 125.00 

Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Pool Mtg 5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Advisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Joint Projects 5/15/14 IEUNCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 125.00 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board mTG 5/22/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12!2014 17880 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Page 3 of8 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17881 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 0611212014 17882 KUHN, BOB Board Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5122/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 0611212014 17883 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/0812014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5108/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Advisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Joint Projects 5/15/14 IEUNCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/1212014 17884 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16226552 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 16226552 Call on 4/28 re water rights 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 12.99 

""C Pool agendas call on 4/29 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 5.56 
~ 

0 Pool agendas call on 4/29 8412 · Meeting Expenses 5.56 

Pool agendas call on 4/29 8512 ·Meeting Expense 5.57 

Call on 5/05 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 31.99 

Pool mtgs check call on 5/07 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 7.06 

Pool mtgs check call on 5/07 8412 · Meeting Expenses 7.06 

Pool mtgs check call on 5/07 8512 ·Meeting Expense 7.08 

Non-Ag Pool meeting call on 5/08 8512 · Meeting Expense 43.63 

Call on 5/13 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 30.54 

Call on 5/16 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 49.09 

Call on 5/i 9 re RMPU 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 42.42 

Call on 5/20 re PK and J. Rossi~Basin matters 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 23.01 

Fees - General 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

Fees ~ Confidential 6022 · Telephone 49.00 

Call on 4/28 re court hearing briefing 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 34.12 

TOTAL 403.68 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12!2014 17885 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030054611 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 05/31/2014 8030054611 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 154.81 

TOTAL 154.81 

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17886 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 4 of8 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TO"'\L 
-' 
-' 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

05/22/2014 

06112/2014 

05/08/2014 

06/16/2014 

06/16/2014 

06/05/2014 

06/16/2014 

05/29/2014 

06/16/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

Num 

5122 Board Meeting 

17887 

5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 

06/16/2014 

17888 

1800002358 

17889 

90014115 

17890 

2014149 

2014150 

2014151 

2014152 

2014153 

2014154 

2014155 

2014156 

2014157 

2014158 

2014159 

2014160 

2014161 

2014162 

2014163 

2014164 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Name 

VANDENHEUVEL, ROB 

Service Charge 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

Memo 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

1800002358 

O&M ARGO vehicle cost share 

90014115 

77.200AF Untreated water@ $606.00/AF 

2014149 

2014150 

201151 

2014152 

2014153 

2014154 

2014155 

Michael C. Carpenter 

Parsons Binckerhoff, Inc 

Western Gunn Hydrology, LLC 

2014156 

2014157 

2014158 

2014159 

2014160 

2014161 

2014162 

2014163 

2014164 

Account 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 ·Banking Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5011 · Replenishment Water 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino HillsASR 

71 07.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level~Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level~Contract Svcs 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Controi~Engineering 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7109.3 ·Recharge & Well- Engineering 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control~ Prado Basin 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge~lmplementation 

7303 · PE3&5-Engineering 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

7502 · PE6&7~Engineering 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

433.23 

433.23 

13,887.42 

13,887.42 

46,783.20 

46,783.20 

3,745.08 

104.00 

1,092.50 

2,155.00 

7,801.25 

14,312.73 

2,310.00 

12,100.44 

456.36 

5,185.80 

5,293.00 

327.50 

296.25 

2,363.75 

41.25 

125.00 

1,150.00 

13,460.25 

1,098.75 

Page 5 of 8 



__ ,!].pe 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

'"tJ 
~ 

"" Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

05/31/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/16/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/17/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/16/2014 

06/17/2014 

05/27/2014 

06/01/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/07/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/07/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/17/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

Num 

2014165 

17891 

17892 

1800002362 

17893 

17894 

0111802 

17895 

353782 

353948 

17896 

06/07/2014 

17897 

8030159685 

17898 

17899 

3 

4 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

2014165 

Memo 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due July 1, 2014 

Lease due July 1, 2014 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002362 

Account 

6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

48,880.93 

122,299.84 

6,160.00 

6,160.00 

Hickory Basin-Arizona Crossing Cost Share Proj. 7690.3 · Hickory Basin Recharge lmprvmnt 17,623.00 

JOHN J. SCHATZ November 2013- May 2014 

Approp. Pool- November 2013- May 2014 

LEGAL SHIELD 111802 

Employee deductions- June 2014 

MIJACALARM 

Installation of additional panic button 

Fire monitoring 6/01/14-8/31/14 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

ST AULA, MARY L 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

CalPERS Retirement for 05/25/14-06/07/14 

8030159685 

Misc. office supplies 

Toner cartridge 

Retiree Medical 

Invoice 3 

Invoice 4 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8367 · Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6026 · Security Services 

6026 · Security Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

17,623.00 

44,386.00 

44,386.00 

51.80 

51.80 

65.00 

450.00 

515.00 

7,131.30 

7,131.30 

53.06 

86.39 

139.45 

28.49 

28.49 

7,801.88 

2,720.00 

Pages ofB 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"'tJ 
~ 

w 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

06/17/2014 

06/16/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/02/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/18/2014 

06/21/2014 

06/23/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

05/31/2014 

Num 

17900 

06304044 

17901 

9726374101 

17902 

06/21/14 

17903 

568569 

568570 

568571 

568572 

568573 

568574 

568575 

568576 

568577 

568578 

568579 

568580 

Name 

TWTELECOM 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

06304044 

Memo 

4 T1 tines- 06304044 

9726374101 

Monthly service 

Equipment charges 

CARPET CARE CONNECTION 

Payroll and Taxes for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Clean carpets throughout office 

Payroll and Taxes for 06108/14-06/21/14 

Direct Deposits for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Employee Garnishments for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Payroll Taxes for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Payroll Checks for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

\CMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

457 Employee Deductions for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401 (a) Employee Deductions for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

568569 

Expenses 

Expenses 

Expenses 

GM Evaluation 

568571 

568572 

568573 

568574 

568575 

568576 

568577 

568578 

568579 

568580 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

8375 · BHFS Legal~ Appropriative Pool 

6375 · BHFS Legal~ Board Meeting 

6907.42 ·Safe Yield Recalculation 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6275 · BHFS Legal~ Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

10,521.88 

1,033.48 

1,033.48 

303.81 

176.33 

480.14 

659,70 

659.70 

21,775.49 

349.74 

6,901.13 

917.49 

3,173.30 

1,023.58 

34,140.73 

10,761.64 

150.00 

529.56 

375.00 

7,272.00 

273.60 

2,206.80 

1,257.06 

5,698.80 

1,260.00 

2,474.08 

2,348.08 

157.50 

1,795.50 

23,536.35 

Page 7 of 8 



--!;t!.e 
Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

"lJ Bill 
~ 

TCI><\L 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Date 

05/31/2014 

05/3112014 

06/23/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/23/2014 

05/31/2014 

06/23/2014 

06/17/2014 

06123/2014 

06/11/2014 

06/26/2014 

06/18/2014 

06/26/2014 

06/18/2014 

06/30/2014 

568581 

568582 

Num 

17904 

1394905143 

17905 

10647 

17906 

513 

17907 

11882 

17908 

17909 

06/3012014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

June 2014 

Name 

CALPERS 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

LIATTI & ASSOCIATES 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP 

AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

568581 

568582 

1394905143 

Memo 

Medical premiums- July 2014 

10647 

Ag Pool legal services- May 2014 

513 

06/26-06/30 WC- Broker Fee 

07/01-06/26 WC- Broker Fee 

11882 

Dental insurance premium- June 2014 

Payment of Exhibit "G" water 

Payment of Exhibit "G" water 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- June 2014 

Account 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 · Medical Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6085 · Business Insurance Package 

1406 · Prepaid Workers Camp Ins. 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5107 ·Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5107 ·Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 · Other Employee Insurance 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

601 94 · Other Employee Insurance 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

1,795.50 

2,068.20 

63,959.67 

6,683.04 

6,683.04 

8,440.00 

8,440.00 

13.59 

978.16 

991.75 

30.00 

30.00 

1,997,069.82 

1,997,069.82 

486,260.00 

486,260.00 

76.25 

573.08 

573.08 

-560.00 

2,500.00 

673.08 

3,835.49 

3,017,907.43 

Page 8 of 8 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21 , 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (June 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of June 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for June 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 -Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 21, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
August 28, 2014- Watermaster Board -

P15 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page2of2 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of June 2014 was $2,725.71. This payment was processed by 
check number 17910 dated July 1, 2014. The monthly charges for June 2014 were for routine and 
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P16 



-u 
~ _, 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

07/01/2014 

05/31/2014 

Date Name 

17910 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

VISA Check Detail Report 
June 2014 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Car soap for field trucks 

Memo 

Lunch for May 13 SY Recalc mtg 

Brush for washing field trucks 

Window cleaner for field trucks 

Supplies for washing field trucks 

Supplies for washing field trucks 

Replacement office chair for staff 

Shop vac for field trucks 

Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 

Cleaner for men's restroom 

Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 

Hotel-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 

Rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 

PK mtg w/ Robert Young- FWC 

PK mtg w/ Bob Craig - Board Chair 

PK mtg w/Marty Zvirbulis- CWVD 

Purchase book-California Water Law and Policy 

Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 

Financial Report- 82 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6027 · Other Building Expense 

6027 · Other Building Expense 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6046 · Legal Publications/Services 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

27.44 

45.21 

8.06 

27.04 

106.40 

16.19 

302.39 

128.52 

322.92 

38.08 

176.89 

53.35 

481.32 

43.30 

315.21 

27.20 

23.60 

16.65 

553.94 

12.00 

2,725.71 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P18 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2013 through June 30,2014- Financial Report B3 (June 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 201 4. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
August 14, 2014 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 21,2014 -Advisory Committee-
August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

P19 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2013 through June 30, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013/14 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report - 83 

P20 



Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board~Advisory Committee 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense ~ Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Debt Service 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses 

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 

A(!;pcate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 
j\(fpcate Debt Service to App Pool 

~icultural Expense Transfer* 
Total Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
Non~Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non~Ag Pool Water 
Interest Revenue 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

LAIF ~ Fair Market Value Adjustment 
Refund-Excess Reserves 
Refund~Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2013 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

12/13 Assessable Production 
12/13 Production Percentages 

WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

153,036 

153,036 

1,367,563 
198,765 

1,566,327 
(1,413,292) 
1,413,292 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30,2014 

OPTIMUM 

1,287,990 
2,093,198 

311,245 
271,667 

10,000 
3.974,099 
(3,974,099) 

3,662,854 
311,245 

6,301,470 
14,151 

6,315,621 

140,183 

140,183 

1,004,873 
2,604,348 

311,245 

1,487,897 
5,548,545 

767,076 

421,361 
3,873,239 
2,483,330 

(3,873,239) 
(2,483,330) 

(9,493) 

411,868 

251,300 
1,163 439 

1,163 251,739 

186 
198,238 102,745 

198,238 102,745 

359,064 49,354 
930,594 127,912 

(1,487,897) 
186 280,011 
977 (28,272) 

24,865 

1,106 

(482,073) 

(2,491) 

22,374 (480,967) 

>7) 693,413 1,178,944 977 (5,897) (480,9! ) 

Financial Report- 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

6,552,770 6,602,605 
15,753 29,700 

153,036 154,581 
0 
0 

6,721,559 6,786,886 

1,367,563 848,399 
198,765 209,657 

186 400 
441,166 453,649 

1,287,990 1,541,798 
2,093,198 3,628,076 

311,245 456,093 
271,667 655,544 

0 
10,000 10,000 

5,981,778 7,803,616 

5,981,778 7,803,616 
739,781 (1,016,730) 

446,227 0 
3,873,239 0 
2,483,330 0 

1,106 0 
0 

(3,873,239) 0 
(2,483,330) 0 

0 
(482,073) 0 

357 357 0 
(11 ,984) 0 

0 
357 (46,368) 0 

357 693,413 (1,016,730) 

4,759,923 478,917 156,647 667,399 158,251 1,763 6,222,901 
5,938,867 479,894 150,750 186,432 158,251 2 120 6,916,313 6,916,313 

96,433.754 
71.102% 

34,458.009 
25.406% 

4,736.325 
3.492% 

Prepared by JosephS. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

135,628.088 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 2 



WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30,2014 

OPTIMUM 

N:\Admlnlstration\Mee~ngs- Agendas & Mlnutos\2014\St<orf Lett~ro\{20140821 - 83 Ccmblnlng Schedule_Jun 201~.><1s]Jul2013.Jun2014 

"'tJ 
N 
N 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report~ 83 

AMENDED 
LAIF GRAND BUDGET 

VALUE ADJ. TOTALS 2013-2014 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 
2014 - Financial Report B4 (June 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 
2014 through June 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Receive and Fi le 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
A ugust 14, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 21, 2014-Advisory Committee -
August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P23 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

August21, 2014 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30,2014 is provided to 
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CaiTRUST) and on 
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report 
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the 
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also 
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, 
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P24 



"1J 

"" (11 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

JUNE 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & other Current Assets 

(Decrease)llncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 5/31/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 6/30/2014 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Gov1'1 Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 233,945 $ 
3,199,993 

(59,645) (59,645) 
(2,958,262) 59,645 

$ 500 $ 416,030 $ 

6/30/2014 
5/31/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 8,598,038 
400,357 

(1 ,900,000) 

$ 7,098,395 

$ 416,030 
$ 

Totals 

$ 8,832,483 
3,600,349 

(2,019,290) 
(2,898,617) 

$ 7,514,925 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ $ 182,085 _$ $ ('1,499,643) $ (1,317,558) 

Financial Report- B4 

$ 500 

416,030 
7,098,395 

$ 7,514,925 
8,832,483 

__i (1,317,558) 

$ (4,702) 
1,019,421 

687,204 
34,436 
45,706 

_(3,099,623) 

$ (1,317,558) 

Page 1 of 2 



""'C 
N 
en 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

JUNE 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Effective 
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(*) 

6/26/2014 
6/27/2014 

Withdrawal 
Deposit 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

$ (1 ,900,000) 
$ 400,000 

$ (1 ,500,000) 

*The earnings rate for LA.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.22% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2014. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 7,098,395 

$ 7,098,395 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
June 30, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~--c:;> 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140821 - B4 Treasurers Report_Jun 2014.xls]June2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21 , 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (June 30, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through 
June 30, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through 
June 30, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21 , 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
August 14, 2014 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 21 , 2014 - Advisory Committee-
August 28, 2014- Watermaster Board-

P27 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 14 

BACKGROUND 

August21, 2014 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the October 2013 meetings as a result of increased 
costs related to the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. The Watermaster Board approved Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-1 0-01) on October 24, 2013. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-1 0-01) in the 
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in 
account (7209.2) Wineville Basin. 

The second Budget Amendment was approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of 
increased labor cost related to a Personnel Matter and unbudgeted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
legal costs. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) on February 27, 
2014. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) in the amount of $210,000 increased the FY 2013114 
Amended budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was recorded 
to the accounting records for the accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this 
financial report. The amount of $60,000 was included in the budget under account (6015) Miscellaneous 
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6073) BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters, 
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation. 

A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 2014 meetings as a result of increased 
engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe Yield recalculation efforts. The 
Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on March 27, 2014. The Budget 
Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted the budget amounts between 
the OBMP Engineering Services accounts. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the 
Engineering Services budget by $95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount from 
$7,803,616. Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the 
accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this financial report. 

During the August 2014 meetings, Budget Transfer Form (T-14-06-01) was submitted for approval. 
Because the year-end financials required several budget adjustments/budget transfers, Budget Transfer 
Form (T-14-06-01) was incorporated into the financial reports as of June 30, 2014. The Budget Transfer 
Form (T-14-06-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions within the 
general ledger accounts equal. The general ledger accounts changed were related to the Watermaster 
Legal Services accounts; Watermaster Administrative Postage - account 6042; Business Insurance 
Package - account 6085; Training and Seminars - account 6192; and Appropriative Pool Consulting 
Services- account 8306. Overall, the Approved Amended Budget for FY 2013/14 of $7,803,616 (which 
includes the additional "Carry Over" funding of $1,016,730) was NOT increased. 

As mentioned above, the final Budget Transfer requests will be presented as part of the June 30, 2014 
financial reports. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the twelve months ending June 30, 2014, all but two categories were at or below 
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,821,838 or 23.3% below the (YTD) 

P28 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 14 

August21,2014 

Budgeted Expenses of $7,803,616. The two categories above budget were the Watermaster 
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) over budget by the amount of $180,793; and Depreciation 
Expense (9400's) over budget by $8,090. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative 
Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) are not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category 
(601 O's) captures the portion of the total Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific 
Administrative tasks. The consolidated Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail 
within their specific sections. 

The Depreciation Expense (9400's) is booked at year-end as part of the financial reporting closing 
entries. Historically, Watermaster has not budgeted for the depreciation expense at year-end because 
this expense is not a "cash" transaction (an expense paid to a vendor or entity), but an accounting 
adjustment to the balance sheet and the income statement. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be 
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster 
staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific OBMP or project related 
areas. The additional administrative tasks are reflected in account 6011 (WM Staff Salaries), which is 
over budget by $117,797 or 20.1%. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions 
were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing 
dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When 
actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be 
created. This is what is currently occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category. 

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses (excluding the vacation, sick, holiday 
and admin leave accruals) are $26,645 or 2.0% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of $1,304,705. The 
budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time Equivalents (FTE's). As of June 30, 2014, 
the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents (FTE's). For the months of July 2013 through 
November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position was being filled by a temporary employee from 
an Employment Agency. Those temporary employee costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses 
listed below in account (6017.1) Temp Services-Executive Assistant. With regards to the Executive 
Assistant position, the position was filled by Anna Truong who started officially as a Watermaster 
employee on Wednesday, December 4, 2013. Bianca Ruiz was on a 12-week maternity/FMLA leave 
effective February 10, 2014 and her position had been temporarily filled using an employment agency. 
The temporary employee costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below in account 
(6017.2) Temp Services-Office Specialist Services. Bianca returned to work from FMLA leave on 
Monday, May 5, 2014. 

At fiscal year-end, the vacation, sick, and ad min leave accrued balances by employee are adjusted as an 
increase to the accrual balances and the correct ending balances have been recorded on the Balance 
Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting journal entry that is completed each fiscal 
year. At June 30, 2014 the total vacation, sick, holiday and ad min leave balances were $49,236 or 33.5% 
above the budgeted amount of $146,936. These year-end journal entries increased the Watermaster 
Salary category and are reflected in the accounts 60185.2,60185.3 and 60186.1 as of June 30, 2014. 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the"% of 
Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

P29 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 21, 2014 
Page 4 of 14 

Jul '13- Jun '14 Jul '13- Jun '14 FY 2013/14 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 • WM Staff Salaries 703,420.12 585,623.00 117,797.12 120.12% 585,623.00 

6011.2 · WM Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6015 · Miscellaneous Payments 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0% 60,000.00 

6017.1 · Temp Services- Executive Assistant 53,274.46 0.00 53,274.46 100.0% 0.00 

6017.2 ·Temp Services- Office Specialist Services 12,017.25 0.00 12,017.25 100.0% 0.00 

6201 · Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 13,365.00 19,768.00 -6,403.00 67.61% 19,768.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 29,576.22 33,299.00 -3,722.78 88.82% 33,299.00 

8301 · Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 26,427.84 27,173.00 -745.16 97.26% 27,173.00 

8401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 21,045.72 23,362.00 -2,316.28 90.09% 23,362.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 10,584.82 14,214.00 -3,629.18 74.47% 14,214.00 

6901 · OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 141,037.05 211,890.00 -70,852.95 66.56% 211,890.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 71,442.46 80,899.00 -9,456.54 88.31% 80,899.00 

7102.1 · In-line Meter- WM Staff Salaries 4,102.13 10,641.00 -6,538.87 38,55% 10,641.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 47,297.56 64,261.00 -16,963.44 73.6% 64,261.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level- WM Staff Salaries 41,998.37 59,515.00 -17,516.63 70.57% 59,515.00 

7105.1 · Sur Wtr Qual- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7107.1 · Grd Level Monitoring- WMStaffSalaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control- WM Staff Salaries 2,186.77 2,355.00 -168.23 92.86% 2,355.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 5,719.30 7,646.00 -1,926.70 74.8% 7,646.00 

7201 · Comp Recharge- WM Staff Salaries 25,408.82 52,252.00 -26,843.18 48.63% 52,252.00 

7301 · PE3&5- WM Staff Salaries 660.40 14,065.00 -13,404.60 4.7% 14,065.00 

7401 · PE4- WM Staff Salaries 4,034.63 8,562.00 -4,527.37 47.12% 8,562.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7 - WM Staff Salaries {Plume) 0.00 6,174.00 -6,174.00 0.0% 6,174.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 224.28 4,058.00 -3,833.72 5.53% 4,058.00 

7601 · PE8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 4,236.88 18,948.00 -14,711.12 22.36% 18,948.00 

7701 · Inactive Well- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 1,278,060.08 1,304,705.00 -26,644.92 97,96% 1,304,705.00 

60185 ·Vacation 88,113.36 60,320.00 27,793.36 146.08% 60,320.00 

60185.2 • Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 1,649.85 0.00 1,649.85 100.0% 0.00 

60185.3 ·Vacation Accrual Adjustment 11,552.69 0.00 11,552.69 100.0% 0.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 16,518.22 43,308.00 -26,789.78 38,14% 43,308.00 

60186.1 · Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 27,589.23 0.00 27,589.23 100.0% 0.00 

60187 · Holidays 50,749.04 43,308.00 7,441.04 117.18% 43,308.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 196,172.39 146,936.00 49,236.39 133.51% 146,936.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 1,474,232.47 1,451,641.00 22,591.47 101.56% 1,451,641.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2013/14. The "original" budget amount was approved at $757,490. The total budget was 
developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the specific tasks by the 
hourly rate. Unfortunately, three specific activities were never included as part of the budget when initially 
developed and approved, and while another activity was anticipated and budgeted for, it was not 
budgeted at the level of legal support required. These activities were Personnel Matters (6073), CCG 
Motion (6078.12), Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42), and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). 
Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01 in the amount of $150,000 was approved by the Watermaster 
Board on February 27, 2014. This Budget Amendment allocated $75,000 to account (6073) Personnel 
Matters and $75,000 to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation. 

As mentioned earlier, Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 was included as part of the June 30, 2014 
financial reports. An additional net budget amount of $126,500 was transferred from other Watermaster 
accounts (and also from some legal services accounts) to the Watermaster legal services accounts. The 
increase of $126,500 brought the "amended" budget from $907,490 to $1,033,990 as of June 30,2014. 

P30 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 5 of 14 

August 21, 2014 

CCG Motion, Safe Yield Recalculation and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion: As new legal activities are 
established, an account code is developed and assigned to capture the costs. To date, there have been 
three new accounts created. As of June 30, 2014 the CCG Motion (6078.12) has cumulative year-to-date 
costs of $75,505; Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $206,81 0; and 
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $164,907. Please note 
these costs were not anticipated or expected when the FY 2013/14 legal services budget was developed 
and approved. The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of February 28, 2014. The amount of $134,000 from 
Budget Transfer Form (T-14-06-01) was allocated to account (6907.43) RMPU- City of Fontana Motion. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an 
appeal with CaiPERS regarding CaiPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the 
base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There have 
been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CaiPERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
CaiPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CaiPERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
CaiPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for CaiPERS. Aside from the Alvarez appeal and a separate issue, a former 
employee's attorney had recently informed Watermaster of a potential wrongful termination suit against 
Watermaster. As of June 30, 2014 both activities totaled $88,061 and these activities were not part of the 
original fiscal year budget amount of $757,490. As reported during the Watermaster Board meeting of 
December 19, 2013 after the closed session, the wrongful termination matter has been settled through 
mediation in December, 2013. These two separate legal activity expenses are recorded under Personnel 
Matters (6073). The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to 
account (6073) BHFS Legal-Personnel Matters as of February 28, 2014. 

The anticipated activity for this category was the General Manager's annual evaluation, along with the 
development of the General Manager's employment contract. All of the ongoing employment related 
costs for the General Manager was budgeted at $7,000. The cost to date for the employment contract 
was $13,689 and the cost for the General Manager's annual evaluation was $7,799. The total activity for 
this category was $21,488. 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of June 30, 2014, was $370 
or 0.1% below the budgeted amount of $314,600. 

As approved during the June 2013 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting for 
the month of July 2013 were not held. However, there were several other special and confidential 
meetings held during the month of July for the Appropriative Pool, Agricultural Pool and Board. As a 
result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575) 
were lower than budgeted. Overall, this category of legal expenses as of June 30, 2014 was $1.814 or 
0.9% below the budgeted amount of $205,640. 

The OBMP legal expenses were below the budget for the month. As mentioned above, there were two 
new accounts added to the OBMP section. The accounts were the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) 
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). The Safe Yield Recalculation has budget dollars 
allocated in the amount of $75,000 as a result of Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01). The RMPU
City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has budget dollars allocated in the amount of $134,000 from Budget 
Transfer Form (T-14-06-01). 

The Recharge Master Plan legal expenses were $58,326 or 146.9% above the budget of $39,700. As of 
June 30, 2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $781 or 0.2% below the budgeted amount of 
$513,750. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of June 30, 
2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the 
"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 

P31 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 14 

August21, 2014 

Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '13 ~ Jun '14 Jul'13 ~ Jun '14 FY2013/14 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % ofBudset Annual Budget 

6070 • Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 • BHFS Legal~ Court Coordination 5,554.99 37,525.00 -31,970.01 14.8% 37,525.00 

6072 • BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 47.1% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 109,548.86 82,000.00 27,548.86 133.6% 82,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal~ Interagency Issues 3,717.00 50,400.00 -46,683.00 7.38% 50,400.00 

6075 • BHFS Legal..: Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 1,512.00 25,700.00 -24,188.00 5.88% 25,700.00 

6078 • BHFS Legal ~ Miscellaneous (Note 1) 101,269.46 38,225.00 63,044.46 264.93% 38,225.00 

6078.10 • BHFS Legal~ Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.11 · BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal ~ CCG Motion 75,505.24 0.00 75,505.24 100.0% 0.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal ~ Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 44,400.00 -44,400.00 0.0% 44,400.00 

Total 6070 • Watermaster Legal Services 314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88% 314,600.00 

6275 • BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 12,969.02 13,600.00 -630.98 95.36% 13,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 108,899.13 109,240.00 -340.87 99.69% 109,240.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal ~ Appropriative Pool 20,690.72 21,100.00 -409.28 98.06% 21,100.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 24,193.52 24,600.00 -406.48 98.35% 24,600.00 
8575 · BHFS Legal ~ Non-Ag Pool (Note 2) 37,073.37 37,100.00 -26.63 99.93% 37,100.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 203,825.76 205,640.00 -1,814.24 99.12% 205,640.00 

6907.3 • WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace 11- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 • Archibald South Plume 0.00 28,475.00 -28,475.00 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -49,922.56 18.43% 61,200.00 

6907.33 • Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100.00 -25,319.72 48.43% 49,100.00 

6907.34 • Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,223.15 28,400.00 -25,176.85 11.35% 28,400.00 

6907.35 • Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 • Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850.00 -12,787.00 0.49% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 98,026.35 39,700.00 58,326.35 246.92% 39,700.00 

6907.40 • Storage Agreements 4,196.95 18,700.00 -14,503.05 22.44% 18,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 18,700.00 -18,700.00 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 206,809.97 75,000.00 131,809.97 275.75% 75,000.00 

6907.43 • RMPU ~ Ctty of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,000.00 30,907.16 123.07% 134,000.00 
6907,90 • WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 -25,125.00 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total6907 · WM Legal Counsel 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 1,031,024.53 1,033,990.00 -2,965.47 99.71% 1,033,990.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the ''Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; {6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for 
Exhibit "G"; and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues. 
Note 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit and 
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G" were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legai-Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 (BHFS 
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino 
intervention. There were also legal activities related to Rules and Regulations, and quorum. These unbudgeted activities explain 
why the Non-Ag category is over budget. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For June 30, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $69,393 or 31.1 %. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 

P32 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 7 of 14 

August21,2014 

attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent less time on specific OBMP related areas and 
more time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated less actual time to the 
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an under budget variance of $70,853 or 33.4%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2013/14 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $11,000 but actual expenses were 
$12,460, an over budget by $1,460 or 13.3%. 

For June 30, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section was 
below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $31,439 or 5.6%. The Engineering Services were $18,561 or 
3.6% above the budgeted expenses of $514,748. The Budget Transfer Form {T-14-03-01) re-allocated 
the Engineering Services budget by $95,000 and increased the account 6906.1 (OBMP-Watermaster 
Model Update) from $101,000 to $196,000. Please be advised that the Budget Transfer Form only re
allocated a portion of the existing engineering budget, it did not change the "Amended" Budget amount. 
Also within the 6906 category is the amount of $50,000 budgeted for the updating of the Sunding 
Reports, which has not been authorized by the Appropriative Pool. While the amount of $50,000 was 
included as part of the FY 2013/14 budget, the $50,000 was never part of the Assessment invoicing 
issued in November, 2013. If the update of the Sunding Report was to be authorized by the Appropriative 
Pool, the amount of $50,000 would need to be funded by a special assessment invoice issued to the 
Appropriators. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $221,043 while some other line item activities 
were below the budget by $221,824. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of 
$58,326; the Safe Yield Recalculation of $131,810; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $30,907. 
The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the 
Archibald South Plume of $28,475; the Chino Airport Plume of $49,922; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of 
$25,320; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $25, 177; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $21 ,815; the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $12, 787; Storage Agreements of $14,503; the Prado Basin 
Habitat Sustainability of $18,700; and the WM Unanticipated of $25,125. The amount of $75,000 from 
Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of 
February 28, 2014. The amount of $134,000 from Budget Transfer Form (T-14-06-01) was allocated to 
account {6907.43) RMPU-City of Fontana Motion. For the twelve months ended June 30, 2014, the 
overall cumulative (YTD) budget was $513,750 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $512,969 
which resulted in an under budget variance of $781 or 0.2%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of June 30, 2014 this category of expenses was $8,213 or 68.6% below the budgeted 
amount of $11,977. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $1,203,539 compared to a 
(YTD) budget of $1,313,365 for an under budget of $109,826 or 8.4% as of June 30, 2014. 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" 
and the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a 
full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P33 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 21, 2014 
Page 8 of 14 

Jul '13- Jun '14 Jul '13- Jun '14 FY 2013/14 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 • Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 141,037.05 211,890.00 -70,852.95 66.56% 211,890.00 
6903 • OBMP SAWPA Group 12,460.00 11,000.00 1,460.00 113.27% 11,000.00 

Total 6901-6903 · OBMP WM StafffSAWPA 153,497.05 222,890.00 -69,392.95 68.87% 222,890.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 • OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 
6906.7 • OBMP - Data Requests 852.50 0.00 852.50 100.0% 0.00 

6906.71 • OBMP- Misc. GM Requests 74,108.65 0.00 74,108.65 100.0% 0.00 

6906.72 • OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 8,645.75 0.00 8,645.75 100.0% 0.00 
6906.73 · OBMP- Safe Yield 175,657.86 0.00 175,657.86 100.0% 0.00 

6906,8 · OBMP - Sunding Reports 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00 
6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - other 83,059.26 318,748.00 -235,688.74 26.06% 318,748.00 

Total6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 533,309.32 564,748.00 -31,438.68 94.43% 564,748.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 28,475.00 -28,475.00 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -49,922.56 18.43% 61,200.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100.00 -25,319.72 48.43% 49,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,223.15 28,400.00 -25,176.85 11.35% 28,400.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00 
6907.37 ·Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850.00 -12,787.00 0.49% 12,850.00 

6907.39 ·Recharge Master Plan 98,026.35 39,700.00 58,326.35 246.92% 39,700.00 

6907.40 ·Storage Agreements 4,196.95 18,700.00 -14,503.05 22.44% 18,700.00 

6907.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 18,700.00 -18,700.00 0.0% 18,700.00 
6907.42 ·Safe Yield Recalculation 206,809.97 75,000.00 131,809.97 275.75% 75,000.00 

6907.43 · RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,000.00 30,907.16 123.07% 134,000.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 -25,125.00 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total6907 · WM Legal Counsel 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00 

Total6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00 
6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 1,864.13 0.00 1,864.13 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OBMP Expenses 1,900.00 1,977.00 -77.00 96.11% 1,977.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6909.6 · OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00 

Total6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 3,764.13 11,977.00 -8,212.87 31.43% 11,977.00 
Total6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64% 1,313,365.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $460,795 or 23.8% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $1,932,768. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) 
were all (Under) budget as of June 30, 2014. A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 
2014 meetings as a result of increased engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe 
Yield recalculation efforts. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on 
March 27, 2014. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted 
the budget amounts between the OBMP Engineering Services accounts of 6906.1, 7104.3, 7303, 7502 
and 7602. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the Engineering Services budget by 
$95,000 but did not change the "Amended" Budget amount. 

The approved original Engineering Services budget of $1,825,362 was increased by $107,406 to the final 
amended amount of $1,932,768 for FY 2013/14 as provided in the Task Order. The amount of $107,406 
is comprised of $19,508 from account (7107.2) and $87,898 from account (7108.7), both amounts from 
FY 2012/13 which have been "Carried Over'' into the current FY 2013/14 budget. The breakdown of the 
total Task Order amount of $1,932,768 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

P34 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 14 

August21,2014 

(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, 
reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

A Task Order Amendment was received and Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) has been recorded as of 
March 31, 2014. While the year-to-date actual expenses as of June 30, 2014 are currently under budget, 
there are no plans to rearrange or adjust the overall Engineering Services budget. The final Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. report for the Engineering Services budget shows an overall savings for the fiscal 
year of $460,795, with $288,119 being "Carried Over" into FY 2014/15. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please 
be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual 
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is 
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '13 ~ Jun '14 Jul '13 - Jun '14 FY 2013!14 
Actual Bud11et $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Bud~et 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 83,059.26 318,748.00 -235,688.74 26.06% 318,748.00 

6906.1 · OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 196,000.00 

6906.70 · OBMP - Misc. Data Requests 852.20 0.00 852.20 100.0% 0.00 

6906.71 · OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 74,108.65 0.00 74,108.65 100.0% 0.00 

6906.72 · OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,645.75 0.00 8,645.75 100.0% 0.00 

6906.73 · OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 175,657.86 0.00 175,657.86 100.0% 0.00 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 83,291.75 90,880.00 -7,588.25 91.65% 90,880.00 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 19,138.00 38,788.00 -19,650.00 49.34% 38,788.00 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 132,932.31 152,340.00 -19,407.69 87.26% 152,340.00 

7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00 

7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 13,925.00 -13,925.00 0.0% 13,925.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 59,593.35 83,490.00 -23,896.65 71.38% 83,490.00 

7107.3 · Grd Level-SAR Imagery 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 100.0% 90,000.00 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 127,039.09 141,240.00 -14,200.91 89.95% 141,240.00 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 65,828.00 41,655.00 24,173.00 158.03% 41,655.00 

7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 10,428.00 -10,428.00 0.0% 10,428.00 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 61,904.59 126,453.00 -64,548.41 48.96% 126,453.00 

7108.31 · Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 4,225.11 56,175.00 -51,949.89 7.52% 56,175.00 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 28,523.00 25,536.00 2,987.00 111.7% 25,536.00 

7108.41 · Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 48,260.00 -48,260.00 0.0% 48,260.00 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 21,722.09 119,497.00 -97,774.91 18.18% 119,497.00 

7108.9 · Hydraullc Control-Contract Svcs 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 6,726.25 21,000.00 -14,273.75 0.0% 21,000.00 

7202.2 · Camp Recharge-Engineering Services 14,034.22 21,324.00 -7,289.78 65.81% 21,324.00 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 80,236.39 118,040.00 -37,803.61 67.97% 118,040.00 

7303 · PE3&5-Engineering - other 1,472.50 29,584.00 -28,111.50 4.98% 29,584.00 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 85,811.63 76,215.00 9,596.63 112.59% 76,215.00 

7403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 11,300.00 20,230.00 -8,930.00 55.86% 20,230.00 

7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 44,885.21 70,880.00 -25,994.79 63.33% 70,880.00 

7502.1 · PE6&7-Englneering Svcs (Plume) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7602 · PE8&9-Engineering 0.00 12,080.00 -12,080.00 0.0% 12,080.00 

Total Engineering Services Costs 1,471,972.51 1,932,768.00 -460,795.49 76.16% 1,932,768.00 * 

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,825,362 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2012/13 of $107,406 = $1,932,768 

Carryover Funds FY 2012/13 = $19,508 (7107.2) and $87,898 (7108.7) = $107,406 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 14 

August 21, 2014 

to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Bimng 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 
Environmental, "TO" "FROM" Watermaster 

Staff Staff 
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours11 "Costs" 

May 2012 - Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 
Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 
Jul. 2013- Jun 2014 $ 21,722.09 $ (1 0,861.05) $ 474.09 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30 
Totals $ 153,811.12 $ (76,905.56! $ 6,750.01 $ 83,655.57 133.00 $ 13,967.95 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending June 30, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section 
4.17.6 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover 
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would 
be included as an <:~mendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital 
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be 
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be 
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar 
amount or how long the "Carry Over" expenses can be maintained. 

Once the FY 2012/13 period as of June 30, 2013 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs were calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2013/14 budget. The Total "Carry Over'' funding amount of $806,730 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2013. The total amount of $806,730 consisted of $529,924 "Carried Over" from 
the FY 2012/13 expense funding and $276,806 "Carried Over'' from FY 2011/12 expense funding. The 
remaining amount of $104,977 from FY 2011/12 for the Chino Hills ASR Project has been combined with 
the remaining funding amount of $122,518 from FY 2012/13 for the Chino Hills ASR Project for a total 
amount of $227,495 in account 7107.62 {$104,977 + $122,518 = $227,495). 

Unspent funds from the Engineering Services budget from FY 2012/13 in account 7107.2 and 7108.7 
($19,508 and $87,898 respectively) were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2013/14 budget. These 
funds were from the Ground Level Monitoring (7107.2) and the Prado Basin Hydraulic Control (7108.7). 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page11of14 

August 21, 2014 

The Recharge Proof of Concept amount of $300,000 from FY 2012/13 (account 7209) was "Carried Over" 
into the budget for FY 2013/14. An amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.1) for the 
Jurupa Pumping Station and the remaining amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.2) for 
the Wineville Basin Proof of Concept 

Watermaster carried over $171,829 ($61,236 + $30,900 + $58,193 + $21,500 = $171,829) from FY 
2011/12 into the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of $272,829 was the original 
total amount from FY 2011/12 less the amount of $101,000 spent in FY 2012113 leaving the balance of 
$171,829 to carry over into the FY 2013/14 ($272,829- $101,000 = $171,829). The amount of $61,236 
has been appropriated for use for the ongoing Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2); $30,900 has been 
appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3); $58,193 has been appropriated for the 
CB20 Turnout improvement project (7690.5); and the remaining amount of $21,500 has been 
appropriated for Other Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2014, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2013/14 
expenses, will then be "Carried Over" into the FY 2014/15 budget 

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over" funding is $609,856 
($806,730- $196,874 = $609,856). The following details are provided: 

P37 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 21, 2014 
Page 12 of 14 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

GL Account 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 104,977.00 7107.62 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3 FY 2011/12 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 FY 2011/12 

Subtotal FY 2011/12 "Carry Over" $ 276,806.00 

Ground Level Monitoring- Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 FY 2012/13 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 FY2012/13 

Recharge Proof of Concept $ 300,000.00 7209 FY2012/13 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 122,518.00 7107.61 FY2012/13 

Subtotal FY 2012/13 "Carry Over" $ 529,924.00 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 227,495.00 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 7209.1 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 150,000.00 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2013 $ 806,730.00 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2013/14) 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ (24, 173.00) 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (19,508.00) 7107.2 

Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin- other $ (11 '102.00) 7108.7 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ (32,332.18) 7209.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Turner Basin $ (61 ,236.00) 7690.2 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ (48,523.00) 7690.3 

Updated Balance as of June 30, 2014 $ 609,855.82 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

FY 2012/13: 
Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices during the months of May 2013 and August 2013 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 
2012/13 financial audit. Final field work was completed and the audit firm developed the Annual Financial 
and Audit Reports in early November 2013. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 13of14 

August 21, 2014 

Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was presented on 
November 21, 2013. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2012/13 were posted to the 
Watermasterwebsite on December 10,2013. 

FY 2013/14: 
Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on 
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. Final field work is 
scheduled for August 6 and August 7, 2014. As in past years, the presentation of the "Draft" Annual 
Financial and Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is 
planned for the Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
for FY 2013/14 are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2013/14 Assessment Package at the November 21, 2013 
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Thursday, November 
21, 2013. The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been 
received by Watermaster on or before Monday, December 23, 2013, prior to the Holiday office closure. 
At the time of this report being written, all payments totaling $10,913,282.83 have been received and 
posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The 
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The 
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production 
numbers from 2012/13. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved 
during a Confidential Session on September 12, 2013. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2012/13. The Excess Cash 
Reserves refunds were $9,493 to the Appropriative Pool members and $2,491 to the Non-Agricultural 
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based 
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the billing for the Pomona Credit for the current year, as well 
as the prior year's activity which was not billed for. If you recall, last year's payment to the City of 
Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 was paid in the month of August 2113 as approved by the Board on 
March 31, 2013. The City of Pomona received a credit on their Assessment invoice in the amount of 
$53,030.93 for this year. 

Also included on the Assessment invoices was the 5th and final "True-Up" billing of the Appropriative Pool 
members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. Per the terms of the Paragraph 31 
Settlement Agreement dated April18, 2012, the 5th and final annual payment totaling $3,873,238.87 was 
due to the Non-Agricultural Pool members for the Stored Water Purchase on or before January 15, 2014. 
The actual check date of the 5th and final payments was January 6, 2014. 

FY 2013/14 EXHIBIT "G" NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL SALE OF WATER 

Pursuant to Exhibit "G" of the Restated Judgment, members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool may 
annually transfer water to members of the Appropriative Pool through a Watermaster clearinghouse 
process. Watermaster purchases water from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool members, which 
Watermaster then transfers to the members of the Appropriative Pool based on the prescribed process. 
Members of the Appropriative Pool purchasing water through the process must complete their payments 
to Watermaster by June 30 of the fiscal year. Watermaster has determined that California Speedway and 
Aqua Capital Management are in compliance with Restated Judgment, Exhibit "G" ~9(g), authorizing 
2013-2014 Exhibit "G" Physical Solution Transfers. 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 14 of 14 

August 21, 2014 

The invoices to the seven Appropriators who purchased Exhibit "G" water from the Non-Agricultural Pool 
were issued on April 2, 2014 totaling $2,483,329.82. As of June 30, 2014, all seven payments were 
received totaling $2,483,329.82. Watermaster issued payments to California Speedway in the amount of 
$486,260.00 (1 ,000.000 AF x $486.26 = $486,260.00) and Aqua Capital Management in the amount of 
$1,997,069.82 (4,107.000 AF x $486.26 = $1,997,069.82) prior to June 30, 2014. No further action is 
required by Watermaster. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - 85 

P40 



11:12 AM 
07/31/14 
Accrual Basis 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 · Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

601 o · Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 • Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 ·Dues and Subscriptions 

I!J140 · WM Admin Expenses 

~150 ·Field Supplies 

6170 ·Travel & Transportation 

6190 ·Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm • WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

6500 • Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 · Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 ·In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,570.40 

0.00 

4,570.40 

4,570.40 

97,189.71 

9,485.69 

2,516.76 

3,263.22 

10,735.44 

0.00 

33,651.15 

13.59 

459.95 

0.00 

0.00 

1,342.50 

259.00 

1,286.90 

15,255.01 

11,629.14 

6,609.42 

8,552.50 

2,500.00 

11,944.00 

0.00 

15,083.78 

0.00 

6,090.34 

-20,308.74 

71,201.08 

10,000.00 

6,056.52 

7,966.28 

2,502.49 

8,024.57 

18,914.37 

0.00 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 

For The Month of June 2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Budget vs. Actual 

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

12/12th (100%) of the Total Budget 

Year-To-Date as of June 30, 2014 

Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget Actual Budget S Over( Under) %of Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,301,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 99.06% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 251 ,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 104.11% 

7,425.00 -2,854.60 61.55% 15,752.66 29,700.00 -13,947.34 53.04% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7,425.00 -2,854.60 61.55% 6,721,558.79 6,786,886.00 -65,327.21 99.04% 

7,425.00 -2,654.60 61.55% 6,721,558.79 6,786,886.00 -65,327.21 99.04% 

47,650.32 49,539.39 203.96% 858,539.78 677,747.00 180,792.76 126.68% 

8,898.00 587.69 106.61% 105,965.49 106,630.00 -664.51 99.38%, 

1.458.33 1,058.43 172.58% 25,876.08 25,900.00 -23.92 99.91% 

-4,366.67 7,629.89 -74.73% 42,686.49 43,100.00 -413.51 99.04% 

8,333.00 2,402.44 128.83% 132,633.21 135,996.00 -3,362.79 97.53% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 15,392.63 24,600.00 -9,407.37 62.07% 

21,395.63 12,255.32 157.28% 314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88% 

8,300.00 -8,286.41 0.16% 27,214.18 27.407.00 -192.82 99.3% 

0.00 459.95 100.0% 22,067.95 22,325.00 -257.05 98.85% 

100.00 -100.00 0.0% 2,341 .01 2,400.00 -58.99 97.54% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 98.8% 

1,360.00 -17.50 96.71% 18,982.86 19,170.00 -187. 14 99.02% 

1.500.00 -1,241.00 17.27% 15,296.95 15,500.00 -203.05 98.69% 

-16,520.02 17,806.92 -7.79% 26,334.02 33,368.00 -7,033.98 78.92% 

37,522.03 -22,267.02 40.66% 172,430.50 176,289.00 -3,858.50 97.81% 

15,286.41 -3,657.27 76.08% 140,182.54 140,273.00 -90.46 99.94% 

-4,163.07 10,772.49 -158.76% 49,055.31 49,762.00 -706.69 98.58% 

-90,916.67 99,469.17 -9.41% 102,440.00 102,500.00 -60.00 99.94% 

8,525.00 -6,025.00 29.33% 25,050.00 25,300.00 -250.00 99.01% 

-30,500.00 42,444.00 -39.16% 21,693.00 22,000.00 -307.00 98.61% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 185.87 400.00 -214.13 46.47% 

12,656.38 2,427.40 119.18% 102,744.72 11 3,814.00 -11,069.28 90.27% 

0.00 0.00 0.0%: 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 6,090.34 100.0% 8,090.34 0.00 8,090.34 100.0% 

-47,372.95 27,064.21 42.67% -223,186.90 -568,626.00 345,439.10 39.25% 

200,597.35 -129,396.27 35.5% 1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64% 

0.00 10,000.00 100.0% 10.000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

19,031.04 -12,974.52 31.82% 84,450.56 228,433.00 -143,982.44 36.97% 

6,596.65 1,389.63 121.07% 77,085.79 81,649.00 -4,563.21 94.41% 

5,149.05 -2,646.56 48.6% 14,660,51 104,616.00 -89,955.49 14.01% 

13,230.14 -5,205.57 60.65% 154,206.64 202,339.00 -48,130.36 76.21% 

22,331.98 -3,417.61 84.7% 181 .291.28 247,840.00 -66,548.72 73.15% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Financial Report- BS 

100% ofthe Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014 

Actual Budget S Over(Under) %of Budget 

153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99.0% 

6,301 ,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 99.06% 

251,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 104.11% 

15,752.66 29.700.00 -13,947.34 53.04% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,721,558.79 6,786,886.00 -65,327.21 99.04% 

6,721,556.79 6,766,866.00 -65,327.21 99.04% 

856,539.76 677,747.00 160,792.76 126.68% 

105,965.49 106,630.00 -664.51 99.38% 

25,876.08 25,900.00 -23.92 99.91% 

42,686.49 43,100.00 -413.51 99.04% 

132,633.21 135,996.00 -3,362.79 97.53% 

15,392.63 24,800.00 -9,407.37 62.07% 

314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88% 

27,214.18 27.407.00 -192.82 99.3%1 

22,067.95 22,325.00 -257.05 98.85%i 

2,341.01 2,400.00 -58.99 97.54% 

1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 96.6% 

18,982.86 19,170.00 -187.14 99.02% 

15,296.95 15,500.00 -203.05 98.69% 

26,334.02 33,368.00 -7,033.98 78.92% 

172,430.50 176,289.00 -3,858.50 97.81% 

140,182.54 140,273.00 -90.46 99.94% 

49,055.31 49,762.00 -706.69 98.58% 

102,440.00 102,500.00 -60.00 99.94% 

25,050.00 25,300.00 -250.00 99.01% 

21 ,693,00 22,000.00 -307.00 98.61% 

185.87 400.00 -214.13 46.47% 

102,744.72 113,814.00 -11,069.28 90.27% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8,090.34 0.00 6,090.34 100.0% 

-223,166.90 -566,626.00 345,439.10 39.25% 

1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64% 

10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

84,450.56 228,433.00 -143,982.44 36.97% 

77,085.79 81,649.00 -4,563.21 94.41% 

14,660.51 104,616.00 -89,955.49 14.01% 

154,208.64 202,339.00 -48,130.36 76.21% 

181 ,291.28 247,840.00 -66,548.72 73.15% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



11 :12 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
07/31/14 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 12/12th (100%) of the Total Budget 

For The Month of June 2014 Year-To-Date as of June 30,2014 

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 'lo of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 'lo of Budget 

7107 · Ground Levet Monitoring 

7108 • Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4210- Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 · Interest Income 

~26 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

~00 ·Groundwater Sales 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 · Other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 - Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 • Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 • To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

7,725.65 20,573.08 -12,847.43 37.55% 344,075.81 594,308.00 -250,232.19 57.9% 

1,492.00 25,581.05 -24,089.05 5.83% 124.758.95 406,943.00 -282,186.05 30.66% 

0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 6,726.25 21,000.00 -14,273.75 32.03% 

19,932.36 6,164.02 13,768.34 323.37%: 896.695.32 1,358,042.00 -461 ,346.68 66.03% 

0.00 5,018.02 -5,018.02 0.0% 2,216.86 50,649.00 -48,432.14 4.38% 

12.554.94 8,936.96 3,617.98 140.48% 103,374.26 107,507.00 -4,132.74 96.16% 

31.488.75 9,233.10 22,255.65 341 .04% 45.109.49 81,112.00 -36,002.51 55.61% 

585.45 3,399.59 -2,814.14 17.22% 4,260.11 31.378.00 -27,117.89 13.58%, 

182,531.00 0.00 182,531 .00 100.0% 582,911.50 1.111 ,637.00 -528,725.50 52.44% 

0.00 41 .67 -41 .67 0.0% 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 

14.252.22 28,341.91 -14,089.69 50.29% 138,736.34 340,193.00 -201 ,456.66 40.78% 

614,807.04 355,121.53 259,685.51 173.13%1 5,981,777.60 7,803,616.00 -1,821,838.40 76.65% 

-610,236.64 -347,696.53 -262,540.11 175.51% 739,781.19 -1 ,016,730.00 1,756,511.19 -72.76% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 421 ,361 .14 0.00 421,361 .14 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 

131.98 0.00 131.98 100.0% 1,105.58 0.00 1,105.58 100.0% 

358.52 0.00 356.52 100.0% 356.52 0.00 356.52 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0% 

488.50 0.00 488.50 100.0% 6,804,257.37 0.00 6,804,257.37 100.0% 

6,544.80 0.00 6,544.80 100.0% 482.073.00 0.00 482,073.00 100.0% 

2.483,329.82 0.00 2,483,329.82 100.0% 6,356,588. 70 0.00 6,356,568. 70 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,491.00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

2,489,87 4.62 0.00 2,489,874.62 100.0% 6,850,625.70 0.00 6,850,625.70 100.0% 

-2,489,386.12 0.00 -2,489,386.12 100.0% -46,368.33 0.00 -46,368.33 100.0% 

-3,099,622.76 -347,696.53 -2,751,926.23 891.47% 693,412.86 -1,016,730.00 1,710,142.86 -68.2% 

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-BS) for additional detailed information on the account categories. 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014 

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

344,075.81 594,308.00 -250,232.19 57.9% 

124,756.95 406,943.00 -282,186. OS 30.66% 

6.726.25 21 ,000.00 -14,273.75 32.03% 

896,695.32 1,356,042.00 -461,346.68 66.03% 

2,216.86 50,649.00 -48,432.14 4.38% 

103,374.26 107,507.00 -4,132.74 96.16% 

45,109.49 81 ,112.00 -36,002.51 55.61% 

4.260.11 31,378.00 -27,117.89 13.58% 

582,91 1.50 1,111,637.00 -528,725.50 52.44% 

0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 

138.736.34 340,193.00 -201 ,456.66 40.78% 

5,981 ,777.60 7,803,616.00 -1 ,821,838.40 76.65% 

739,781.19 -1,016,730.00 1,756,511.19 -72.76% 

421 ,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0% 

24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 

1,105.58 0.00 1,105.58 100.0% 

356.52 0.00 356.52 100.0% 

6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0% 

6,804,257.37 0.00 6,804,257.37 100.0% 

482,073.00 0.00 482,073.00 100.0% 

6,356,568. 70 0.00 6,356,568. 70 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 

2,491.00 0.00 2,491 .00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

6,850,625.70 0.00 6,850,625. 70 100.0% 

-46,388.33 0.00 -46,368.33 100.0% 

693,412.86 -1,016,730.00 1,710,142.86 -68.2% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P43 



NOTICE OF APPLICA'fiON(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 4, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

@ Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from 
the City of Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the 
City of Ontario's storage account. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014 

Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10,2014 

Agricultural Pool: July 10,2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one · 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bemardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA91730 

P44 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P45 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONAllY 

BEEN lEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P46 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed· 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario 

by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's storage account. 

Recommendation -

Fiscal Impact-

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

[ ] None 
[X] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreemen~ the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P47 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

Notice of Sale or Transfer-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario 

by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario's storage account. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P48 



A DIVISION Of .SAN GABRll(L YAL!EY WATER COJ!..PANY 

109!50 ARROW ROUTE ~ P.O. BOX 987, F'ONIANA. CALJFORNtA ~23$4 ,. (909) 822-22.01 

Tune 10,2014 

lvis. Daniclle Mauri;;;io 
Assistant Gejjeral Manager 
Chino Basin Watennaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cut<UllOilg<i, California 91730 

Subject: 2013-2014 Original Water Transfer Form,s 
City ofOntat'io and Fontana Water Compar1y 

Dear Ms. Maurizio: 

Enclosed for your file are the original signed water rrmsfer forms for City 
of Ontario ar1d Fontma Water Compar1y water transfer during fiscal year 2013· 
2014. 

SJZ:bf 
Enclosures 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
We hereby acknowledge receipt of 
this letter .ar1d enclosures. 

CHINO 13ASIN WATERMASTER 

By:--------------

Title:------------

Date:------------

P49 

Very truly yom•s, 

St/;J 
Seth J. Zielke 
Water Resour~cs Ma11agcr 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONAlLY 

BEEN lEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P50 



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRAN!?FER FORM!>: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SAl!! OR TRANSF!iR OF RIGHifO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION T.O Rl!!CAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORl\n 5: 1\PPUCATIONTO TRAN~FER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20;;_. 2tP4 

DATE REQUESTED: June 4, 2014 AMOUNTREQUESTi:D: 5,500.00 Ac,.....Feet 

TRANIII'ER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER/TRANSFEREE): 

City of Ontario Fontana Water Company 
Name<;>fParty Name of Party 

1425 South Bon View Ave 15966 Arrow Route 
Street Address Street Address 

Ontario CA 91761 Fontana --
OilY State Zip Code City 

(909) 3.95-2605 (909) 822~2201 
Tel~t)hone T.eiephOne 

(909) 395-2601 (909) 823~5046 
· Facsimile Facsimile 

Hl;lve .any other tran~fers been approved by Watennaster 
between these parties coverlng the same fiscal year? Yes a 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 
lJ Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 
1!1 Pump to meet current or future demand over and abova production right 
lJ Pump as necessary to stabilize future as.sessment amounts 
a ·other, explain 

WAT~R.IS TO BE.TRANSFERRcP FROM: 

No ID 

CA -·--
Slate 

92335 
Zip Code 

r:J Ann.ual Production Right (Appropliafive Pool) or operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuffural P<;>ol) 
l!!l ·storage 
0 Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield first, than any additional from Storage 
Cl Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TP: 
l!:i Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield (common) 
0 Storage (rare) 
rJ Other, e~plain 

P51 



IS THE 85115 RULE EXPI::OTED 1'0 APPLY? {If yes, all answers below must be "y'1\'!.") 
ts !he Buyer an 85115 Party? 
Is the purp01ie of the tmnsfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? 
Is the water being place"d into the Buyers Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO BE TR'ANSl'ERI'EO FROM STORAGE: 

Varies 2013-2014 
Projected Rate.ofRecepture Projected Oumtion of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

Pumping 

PLACE Of.IJSE OFWATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

Chino Basin Management Zone 3 

Vas ID 
Yes· !!l 
Yes Ill 
Yes~ 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (lf DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES}: 

NIA 

WATER. QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

Are the Parties aware of any water quaiity issues that exist in the ar<>a? Yes 1!!1. No 0 
lf .y:~s. pie;ise explain; 

No 0 

No o 
No 0 
NoLl 

-Oflh!t_Yie!l~> roulltlely Pl.ll11J)e(:l, ~~te-lev~ts-fflng~:~ f!Omnond!i!tecl to 10,{1 ~pb·(treated), ~nd nUnife 1&.\leh~ rangD from 16.0_ppm to 38.0 PPf!HtS_affijlrll~014 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are·Jikely to be affected? 

Static water levels ranging from 316 feet bgs to 651. feet bgs as of AprU 2014 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Are any ofthe recapture wells located within ManagementZone t? Yes 0 No IRl 

IUhe App.licant aware of any potenli;il Mal~>rial P·hyslcallnjury to a party !6 the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the apptrcation? Yes a · No 1!1 

If yes, what are lhe proposed mitigation·measull'!s. if any, lhatmlght reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action .does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Ju.dgment or the Ballin? 

P52 



SAID TAANSFER.SHALL BE CONP!TIONED UPON: 

(1) Tran~feree shall exercise said right oh iiehalf of Tr<lnsferor under the. terms.of the Ju<igment,the· Pea¢e 
Agreemen~ the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managemeni Plan for the 
period desciibed above. The first wafer produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to·car;y-over 
right& defined in the Judgment. After production ufits oariy-over rights, tl any, the next (or firsril no·o.arry-over 
rights) waterprod~¢ed by Transferee fr!lm tM Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunt;ler. 

(2) Tr<~.ns(eree shall put a11 waters utilized pursuanttQ s~id Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee .;hall pay all Watermaster assessments on accounl of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATiON ATTACHED 

J~A&£ 
Se11er1 Transferor Represimtative Signature 

Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager 
Sillier I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

TOBECOMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

Yes o No 1!1 

Robert K. Young, General Manager 
Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ------

0!\TE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: -----

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ------

P53 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

~NTENT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P54 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P55 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(§) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 26, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

@ Notice of Sale or Traosfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from 
West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is 
made from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City 
of Uplaod is utilizing this traosaction to produce its West End Consolidated 
Water Compaoy shares. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10, 2014 

July 10,2014 

July 10, 2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. · 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing aod state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 Sao Bernardino Road 
Raocho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P56 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b}(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfe~. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P57 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P58 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 

Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to 
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P59 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End 
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to 
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or. to 
the Basin. 

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

P60 



"'VJE§lr JENJD) 
Ooilnt§tOt1l~<dl;alltted W;atttteJr CIQIJOmjp',<~llnry 

Jnne 26, 2014 

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730 

Subject: Shareholder Water Transfer 

Dear Mrs. Maurizio: 

~ .j"o•l"·''"'" 1 N 

··, ~ 

\ 1 CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 
·. \; 

Please fmd the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End 
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water 
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to these transfer requests as these transfers are 
to provide a shareholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification 
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule. 

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at 
(909) 291-2931. 

Rosemary Hoe 
General Manager 

\ 

g~ 

cc: Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company 

•!• 1370 N. Benson Avenue •!• Upland, California 

P61 

•!• 91786 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONAlLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAG~NAT~ON 

P62 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20.8 • 20 /'f 

DATE REQUESTED: 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1067.0 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

West End Consolidated Water Company City of Upland 
Name of Party Name of Party 

1370 N. Benson Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue 
Street Address Street Address 

Upland CA 91786 Upland 
City State Zip Code City 

{909) 291-2931 (909) 931-4102 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 291 2974 (909) 931-4107 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes D 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

D Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

!;( Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

D Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

D Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

No~ 

CA 91786 

State Zip Code 

D Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

1t Storage 

D Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

D Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

FJ/ Annual Production Right! Operating Safe Yield (common) 

0 Storage (rare) 

0 Other, explain 

Ju!y2009 

P63 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be "yes.") 

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? 

Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? 

Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? 

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE: 

700 to 1,100 gpm 
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

Pumping 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

Regular production wells 

Yes D 

Yes )':! 
Yes D 

Yes )'t 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? 

If yes, please explain: 

Nitrate - 56 PPM & DBCP - 0.35PPB 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected? 

Static water level- 555 to 610 feet bgs 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Yes J11.. 

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes f1 

NoD 

NoD 

No~ 
NoD 

No~ 
NoD 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes D No fJ'-. 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

July2009 

P64 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace 

Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 

period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 

rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 

rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes D No~ 

Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BYWATERMASTERSTAFF: 

Stephen Dunn, City Manager 
Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: -------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: -------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: -------

July2009 

P65 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

INTENT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P66 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P67 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(§) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 26, 2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watennaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from 
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This 
purchase is made from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage 
account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its 
West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10, 2014 

July 10, 2014 

July 10, 2014 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

W ate1master address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P68 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER· 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b )(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause.material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P69 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P70 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 

Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from 
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account Golden State Water Company is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P71 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End 
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from 
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. 

P72 



~V]E§1r JENJD) 
Oomt§I()>Hcdl.a\lte<cll '\AV.-at\beJF Oomp.-aurny 

June 26, 2014 

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730 

Subject: Shareholder Water Transfer 

Dear Mrs. Maurizio: 

··:. '\ 
· i, {. g'fFR 
I ) CH!NOBASJNWATERMA -~ 

Please fmd the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End 
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water 
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to these transfer requests as these transfers are 
to provide a shareholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification 
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule. 

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at 
(909) 291-2931. 

Rosemary Hoe · 
General Manager 

\ 

g~ 

cc: Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company 

•:• 1370 N. Benson Avenue •:0 Upland, Califomia 

P73 

·:· 91786 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

~NTENT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P74 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS; 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 21lf3 • 201"/ 

PATEREQUESTeD: 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 QQ, 0 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER ITRANSF!;ROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

West End Cons.olidated Water Company Golden State Water Company 
Name of Party Name of Party 

1{370 N. Bsnson Avenue 630 E. Foothill Blvd Attn: AP-R3 
Street Address Street Address 

Upland CA 91786 San Dimas --
Ciiy State Zip Code Clty 

(909) 291-2931 (909) 394-3600 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 291 2974 (909} 394-1382 
Facsii)lil'l Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been apprQved by Watermaster 
between. these parti.es C(JVering the same fiscal year? Yes Ll 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

til( Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

Ll Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

tJ Other, ·explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROMi 

CA 91733 --
state Zip Code 

No [iJ) 

tJ Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

'1ilf Slor.,ge 

tJ Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

0 Other, explain 

WATER JS·TO BE TR(>.NSFERRED TO: 
§![. 
0 
tJ 

Anntjal Production Right I Operating Safe Yield (common) 

S!Qrage (rare) 

Other, explain 

-~~1y2009 

P75 



Consoildated Forms :1, 4 K S oont. 

15 THE 85115 RULE EXPECTSD TO APPL ¥? (If yas, aU anSW!;li's below must be· "yes~") 

Is lhe Buyanm s5115 Party? 

Is the puipose of lha transfer lo meel a current demand ov'!!r and above production right? 
l.s theW,.ter b<olng placet:finto the Buyer'$ Annual Account?. 

Pro)eded Rate of ~oapture Projected Dtiration'rif Recilj:>ttiie 

METHOD OF RECAPTURI:i (e.g. pumprng, l))(clnm!Je~ etc.}: 

!!~ ... ;til j ~ zlli/<t 
. PLACE OF w;~ i;n~ wArim ro S:ii RE!CARniRED! 

lfa.vi!Jatdit: W<lf CJj;f ..,P,/ij{ 

.• .... -. 

WATI;RGUf.tLITYAI!D WATER LEVEU! 
Are the Partie.s ~ware oi "Ill' water qua)ity. issues thai exist In lhe area1 
lfya~. plea~~ ~xplti>ln~ · ·• ·· · . · 

What tire. the oxi~ling viater levels ln !lie ar<J.as ~~at are likely to be Bffetlt;<il?. 

Non~ to ourknpwl~dge 

MATERIAL. F!HYSIG:,A,l INJURY 

Are eny Qf ll:la reeapllira wells looaied within Management .Zona 1? 

Vas 0 

No a 

vas. p No¢ 

Yes it No 0 
Yes!;!! No:o 
Yes {lt No Cl 

Is the App,lle.a,nt ewara of any ppt~nt~a.t_{VI!,It~rt~l Phy~)callnjmyi" a par)y Jo !he Judgm.ent or !he Basin lhat may rn.: 
causa~ by lhejjctim)covered by the. applicaUon? ·Yes D No. )!t 

If ytos, wh<rtare the prop.osad ml!liiqtto(l maasums; If any, that mlghl.reasonably ba iJ11pOS.ed to ensure that tha 
action doe.s rio! result in M"lilr1a.l· Phitsiciafin]iny io a parly to tlje Judgment or'tne Basin? 

P76 



Consolidated. I' arms 3, 4 .& 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

.(1) Transferee sh.all exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the !erms ofthe Judgment, the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace· II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 .subsidence Management Plan for the 
period described above, The first water produced In any year shall be that produc~d pursuant to c;'!rty-civer 
rights defined in the. Judgment After production of its carry-over rights, If any, !he next (or fwsl if no carry-over 
rlghts)water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of !he water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party 'to the Judgment 

AIJ[)ITiflNAL INl'ORI\l!ATlON ATTACHED Yes Ll No Ll 

Seller i Transfuror Re 

Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager 
Sefler I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) 

Buyer I Transferee· Representative Signature 

Patrick Scanlon, Vice Presfdent 

TO BE COMPLETED BYWATERMASTER STAFF: 

DATE OFWATERMASTER NOTfCE: -------

DATE.OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROMAGRICULTURALPOOl: ------

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: -------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: -------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: _____ _ 

July20D9 

P77 

inted) 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P78 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS- ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

July 3, 2014 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P79 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(§) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: June 11,2014 Date of this notice: July 3, 2014 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster: 

e Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the 
City of Upland by Golden State Water Company. Ibis purchase is made from the 
City of Upland's storage account. 

Ibis Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: 

Non-Agricultural Pool: 

Agricultural Pool: 

July 10,2014 

July 10,2014 

July 10,2014 

Ibis Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

PSO 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P81 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONAllY 

BEEN LEFT 

BlANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P82 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: July 3, 2014 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by 

Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account. 

Recommendation -

Fiscal Impact-

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

[ ] None 
[X] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

P83 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

Notice of Sale or Transfer-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by 

Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account. 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials 
submitted liy the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P84 



Consolidated i'ot·ms 3, 4 lli & 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FOru\o 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORI\II5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20\? • 20t'l 

DATE REQUESTED: 6-11-2014 AMOUNT REQUESTED: _1~5_. O ___ Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER/TRANSFEREE): 

City of Upland Golden State Water Company 
Name of Party Name of Party 

460 N. Euclid Avenue 630 East Foothill Blvd. 
Street Address Street Address 

Upland CA 91786 San Dimas --
City State Zip Code City 

(909) 931-4102 (909) 394-3600 
Telephone Telephone 

(909) 931-4107 (909) 394-1382 
PacSfmile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes D 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

Cl Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

!li{ p·ump to meet cuirent or future demand over and above production right 

Cl Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

D Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

CA 
--
State 

No {)( 

91733 
Zip Code 

i Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

Storf:lge 

0 
r;:l 

Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

\ll( 
Cl 

Annual Production Right! Operating Safe Yield (common) 

Storage (rare) 

0 Other, explain 

Ju.Jy20D9 

P85 



IS THE BS/15 RULE EXI"EC\EO TO APPLY? (If yaa, all ~ilswefi<llelol'i mtist ba. "~es.") 

Js the Buy~r.ao.65115 P~rty? 
Is the pu,.Po~oilf lhe tr~~sfer.Jo meet a oummt demand over ani! above prtioucUcin right? 
Is the water bairig .PI!lcad into !he Buyer'$ Annual Account? 

Projei:ted Rate of Reoap!lim 

WA rEI{ QW(UIT AND WATER LEVELS 

Ara the Parties aware ohmy vvalilr.quality issues that ex>•l in 111e area? ' . . . ·. . . . . ·. .. . ... 

If ]lee, please explain: 

What are the exi$tlng water Jwels ln the area> that are Jli\<OJytl) be affected? 

None to .our knowledge 

Yes 1:1. 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURy 

Are any of lhe•re<:aplure wells l<>t:aled within Management Zone .1? Yes e/ No· a 

Yes rJ; 
Yes fif'. 
Yr.is~ 
Yes 9' 

N<> a 
No.O 
No·o 
No 0 

Is tho AppllC;lntaware Qfany pot.eritlal MaterlaJ Pl>yi;)c~llnjory io.apaiifio iha Judgment orthe Basin !hal may be 
ooused by the action .:OVered by !1\iHipplicatiqn? Yes 1:1 No [9', · 

If yes, what ~re.lhe proj)OO~d mi!iga!l\!n l"easp.res, i! any, that f(li!,J~~{))~."!?naqly OO.JQ1ppsect lo ensure !h~t tha 
aolioh does not rasuit ln Matarlal.P.hysl<:alln]U<)i.!o a ·party to !hil Ju(lgment 'orlhe Basin? 

P86 



Consolidated l'orms 3, II: & 5 cont. 

SAID TRAI~$f'ER SHALl BE CONOIT!ONED UPON: 

(i) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be.that produced pursuantto carry-over 
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (orflrstlf no canry-over 
rights)·water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments a~ account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED 

.Seller I Transfsror Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

Yes C1 Nor/ 

Buyer I Transieree Representative Signature 

Partrick Scanlon, Vice President 
Buyer I Transferee Representative me (Printed) 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POO.L: -------

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------

HEARING DATE,. IF ANY: -------

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: ------

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: ------

P87 



THiS PAGE 

HAS 

iNTENTiONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGiNAT~ON 

PBB 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21 , 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Approve Budget Transfer Form T -14-06-01 for FY 2013/14. 

Recommendation: Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented. 

Financial Impact: No financial impact. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is a reallocation of 
approved budgeted funds and does not have any financial impact on the total FY 2013/14 budget of 
$7,803,616. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Approval 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool- Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to 
vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
August 14, 2014- Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
August 21, 2014 - Advisory Committee-
August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P89 



Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 
Page2 of4 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing 
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and 
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised 
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a 
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending 
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly. 

BUDGET TRANSFERS: 

With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided: 

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories: 
• General & Administrative Expenses 
• Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses 
• Project Expenditures 
• Other Income/Expenses 

The Watermaster General Manager has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up 
to $25,000 without Board approvaL However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools, 
Advisory Committee, and the Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000. 

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally recommended for 
approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. If there are 
insufficient funds within same category, the Watermaster General Manager may propose a transfer from 
one main category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the 
amount, require recommended approval by the Pools, approval by the Advisory Committee, and approval 
by the Board. 

All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system. 

DISCUSSION 

Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 

Legal Services: 

The approved "Original" FY 2013/14 Legal Services budget of $757,490 was increased to $907,490 by 
Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01, an increase of $150,000. Budget Amendment A-13-12-01 was 
approved by the Watermaster Board on February 27, 2014. 

Watermaster staff reported in the last few monthly Financial Reports (B-5), a Budget Transfer Form would 
be required at fiscal year-end June 30, 2014 to adjust the Legal Services budget because the Safe Yield 
Recalculation and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion continue to record ongoing legal activities in excess 
of the overall budget There were also several legal services budget accounts that had excess budget 
and could be transferred to other areas of the legal budget to assist in the shortfalls. As of June 30, 2014 
an additional net budget amount of $126,500 was required to provide the budget funding for the Legal 
Services ($907,490 + $126,500 = $1,033,990). 

The table below summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Legal Services (BHFS-Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck) costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget Please be advised that the"$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format The data listed below includes the adjustments provided by the Budget 
Transfer Form T-14-06-01. The following details are provided: 

P90 



BudgetTransfer Form T-14-06-01 August21,2014 
Page 3 of 4 

Jul'13- Jun '14 Jul '13- Jun '14 FY 2013114 
Actual Budget $ Over Bud~et % ofBud~et Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 5,554.99 37,525.00 -31,970.01 14.8% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal- Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 47.1% 36,350.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 109,548.86 82,000.00 27,548.86 133.6% 82,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 3,717.00 50,400.00 -46,683.00 7.38% 50,400.00 

6075 · BHFS Legal- Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 · BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 1,512.00 25,700.00 -24,188.00 5.88% 25,700.00 
6078 · BHFS Legal~ Miscellaneous (Note 1) 101,269A6 38,225.00 63,044A6 264.93% 38,225.00 

6078.10 · BHFS Legal~ Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.11 · BHFS Legal~ Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal~ CCG Motion 75,505.24 0.00 75,505.24 100.0% 0.00 
6078.20 · BHFS Legal~ Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 44,400.00 -44,400.00 0.0% 44,400.00 

Total 6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 314,230.02 314,600.00 ~369.98 99.88% 314,600.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal ~ Advisory Committee 12,969.02 13,600.00 -630.98 95.36% 13,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal ~ Board Meeting 108,899.13 109,240.00 ~340.87 99.69% 109,240.00 
8375 · BHFS Legal ~ Appropriative Pool 20,690.72 21 '100.00 ~409.28 98.06% 21,100.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 24,193.52 24,600.00 -406A8 98.35% 24,600.00 
8575 · BHFS Legal- Non~Ag Pool (Note 2) 37,073.37 37,100.00 -26.63 99,93% 37,100.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 203,825.76 205,640.00 -1,814.24 99.12% 205,640.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 28,475.00 -28,475.00 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -49,922.56 18.43% 61,200.00 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100.00 -25,319.72 48.43% 49,100.00 
6907.34 ·Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,223.15 28,400.00 -25,176.85 11.35% 28,400.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 684A5 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00 

6907.37 · Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.38 • Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850.00 -12,787.00 0.49% 12,850.00 
6907.39 • Recharge Master Plan 98,026.35 39,700.00 58,326.35 246.92% 39,700.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 4,196.95 18,700.00 -14,503.05 22.44% 18,700.00 
6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 18,700.00 -18,700.00 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 206,809.97 75,000.00 131,809.97 275.75% 75,000.00 
6907.43 · RMPU ~ City of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,000.00 30,907.16 123.07% 134,000.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel~ Unanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 ~25, 125.00 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 1,031,024.53 1,033,990.00 -2,965.47 99.71% 1,033,990.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3} Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for 
Exhibit "G"; and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues. 
Note 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit and 
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G" were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Lega!~Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 (BHFS 
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino 
intervention. There were also legal activities related to Rules and Regulations, and quorum. These unbudgeted activities explain 
why the Non-Ag category is over budget. 

Other Administration Expenses: 

There were three expense categories below budget at year-end June 30, 2014 and these funds could be 
transferred to other categories that were above budget. These under budget categories were the 
Postage & Printing Costs (6040's); Agricultural Pool Special Projects Funding (8471's); and the 
Agricultural Pool Technical Services (8467's). 

P91 



Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 
Page 4 of4 

August 21, 2014 

There were four expense categories over budget at year-end June 30, 2014. The categories were the 
Business Insurance (6080's); Conferences & Seminars (6190's); Appropriative Pool Administration 
(8300's); and Agricultural Pool Administration (8400's). 

The attached Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is provided as documentation to clearly show which 
general ledger accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased. 
Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is reallocating existing approved budget dollars between Watermaster 
accounts as needed. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is a zero based document, which mean the 
reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. There is no change to the overall 
budget as a result of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 and no new funds or assessments are required. 
The effective date of the Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 will be June 30, 2014. 

ATTACHMENT 
1. Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 

P92 



To: All Parties 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

BUDGET TRANSFERS 

From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: June 30, 2014 

ATTACHMENT #T-14-06-01 

# T-14-06-01 

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To reallocate the FY 2013/1 4 
Agricultural Legal Services (Plumes/Frank B.) and remainder of Ag Pool Special Projects budget to cover 
the shortfall in the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck categories of Watermaster Legal Services accounts 
(6070's), the OBMP Legal Services (6900's), and reallocate the BHFS budget. The remaining balances are 
used for the Administrative Insurance (6080's), Conferences & Seminars (6190's), and the Appropriative 
Pool Admin (8300's). 

Budgetary account reduction 
Line Item Description Account Number Amount 

Legal - Frank B. & Associates 8467.1 Ag Pool $ (18,0001 

Legal - Plumes/Other Issues 8467.2 Ag Pool $ _(93,000} 

BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 6275 Legal $ (20,000) 

BFHS Legal - Agricultural Pool 8475 Legal $ (9,000) 

BFHS Legal -Appropriative Pool 8375 Legal $ (12,500) 

Agricultural Pool "Special Project" Expense 8471 Ag Pool $ (34,500) 

Agricultural Pool "Special Project" Expense 8471 Admin $ (8 ,500) 

Postage - General 6042 Admin $ _{_4 ,300)_ 

Printing - General 6045 Admin $ (4 ,000) 

Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "OUT" $ (203,800) 

Budgetary account addition 
BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous- Other 6078 Legal $ 5,500 

BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 6375 Legal $ 25,000 

BHFS Legal - Non-Agricultural Pool 8575 Legal $ 3,500 
-

RMPU -City of Fontana Motion 6907.43 Legal $ 134,000 

Appropriative Pool-Consulting Services 8306 App. Pool $ 16,500 

Agricultural Pool - Legal Services 8467 Ag. Pool $ 2,500 

Agricultural Pool Meeting Attendance 8470 Admin $ 7,000 

Business Insurance Package 6085 Admin $ 8,300 

Training & Seminars 6192 Admin $ 1,500 

Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "IN" $ 203,800 

Net Transfer Amount $ -
Transfer Procedure Finance Use Only 

1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and Board for Information purposes if 
the transfer is under $25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget category must be formally Date Board Approved recommended for approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. 
Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount, require recommended approval by the Pools, 

Finance Log # approval by the Advisory Committee, and approval by the Board 

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief Financal Date Posted 
Officer will prepare and process the budget transfer in the accounting system. 

Posted By 
3. A log will be maintained by the CFO detailing the transfer. 

4. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review. 
Approved by 

Date approved 

P93 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

INTENT~ONALL Y 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P94 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

B. TASK ORDERS 1-8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21 , 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Approval of Task Orders 1 through 8 under the Master Agreement between Watermaster 
and IEUA. 

Recommendation: Recommend that the Advisory Committee approve the following Task Orders: 
1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects- Planning, Permitting and Design 
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
3) Communication System Upgrades Project 
4) GWR SCAD A Upgrades Project 
5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements 
6) Winevi lle Proof of Concept Project Upper 
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan 
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project 

Financial Impact: Projects covered by Task Order 1, and Task Orders 3 through 8 have already 
been budgeted for in FY 2013/14 and/or FY 2014/15. Necessary expenditures in future fiscal years 
will be included in each year's budget. A Budget Amendment in the amount of $224,000 must be 
approved for FY 2014/15: $49,000 for Task Order 2 and an additional $175,000 for Task Order 8. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Approval 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14,2014 -Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to 
vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 21, 2014 -Advisory Committee -
August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P95 



Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects 
Page 2 of 3 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) are partners in many recharge related 
projects throughout the Basin. On July 24, 2014 Watermaster and IEUA entered into a Master 
Agreement regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects ("Master Agreement"). 
Pursuant to the Master Agreement, Watermaster and IEUA propose to enter into project specific 
agreements for services, which are incorporated into the Master Agreement, describing the scope, 
budget, and schedule of the services to be performed, the respective cost share of each Party and any 
special conditions of performance and other information deemed necessary by the Parties ("Task 
Orders"). 

DISCUSSION 

Watermaster staff recommends that the Advisory Committee and Board approve the following Task 
Orders: 

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects- Planning, Permitting and Design 
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
3) Communication System Upgrades Project 
4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project 
5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements 
6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project 
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan 
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project 

Projects contemplated by these Task Orders have been reviewed at the monthly Joint Projects 
Committee meetings. Task Order 1, and Task Orders 3 through 8 represent projects that have, for all 
intents and purposes, been approved in other contexts, and for which funds have already been budgeted 
in FY 2013/14 and/or FY 2014/15. 

Task Order 1 represents the "soft costs" of planning, permitting and design associated with the 2013 
RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects - Planning, Permitting and Design. This project was 
approved when the Watermaster Board adopted Resolution 2013-06 on September 26, 2013. 

Task Order 2 represents the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project which was separated from 
other RMPU projects and placed on an accelerated track to take advantage of a $750,000 grant secured 
by the City of Ontario. The total project cost estimate is the same as that contemplated in the RMPU, 
however the grant requirements will accelerate implementation. Consequently, a Budget Amendment in 
the amount of $49,000 for FY 2014/15 would be required. 

As part of the overall FY 2014/15 budget process, there were specific Recharge Improvement Projects 
that were individually budgeted for and included. These projects were part of the total budget amount of 
$7,316,381 which was approved by the Watermaster Board on May 22, 2014. The project covered by 
Task Order 3 (Communication System Upgrades) was budgeted under account 7690.62 in the amount of 
$547,500 and the project covered by Task Order 4 (GWR SCADA Upgrades) was budgeted under 
account 7690.61 in the amount of $337,500. These amounts will be funded as part of the overall 
Assessment process in November 2014. 

Funds from the FY 2012/13 budget have been "Carried Over" to specifically fund the project covered by 
Task Order 5 (Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements) in the amount of $150,000. These funds were 
available in FY 2013/14. For FY 2014/15, no new funding is required as part of the Assessment process. 

Funds from the FY 2013/14 budget have been "Carried Over" to specifically fund the project covered by 
Task Order 6 (Wineville Proof of Concept) in the amount of $179,818. For FY 2014/15, no new funding is 

P96 



Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects 
Page 3 of3 

required as part of the Assessment process. 

August 21, 2014 

Task Order 7 covers a project (Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan) that was 
developed and recommended by IEUA as a direct result of nine projects sites, which are listed as part of 
the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, and have potential to impact federally
listed species. The project will investigate these sites and other RMPU projects and develop a plan if 
required. This Task Order was budgeted in FY 2014/15 under account 7690.7 in the amount of $75,000 
and was included as part of the budget approved by the Watermaster Board on May 22, 2014. This 
amount will be funded as part of the overall Assessment process in. November 2014. 

Task Order 8 covers an RMPU project (San Sevaine Basin) that, as a result of IEUA's receipt of grant 
funding in the amount of $750,000, has accelerated the schedule. An amount of $300,000 has been 
"Carried Over" to the FY 2014/15 budget. However, as a result of the accelerated schedule, an additional 
budget amount of $175,000 is required for FY 2014/15. This additional amount of $175,000 must be 
funded as part of a Budget Amendment. 

The Budget Amendment Form A-14-07-01 to cover Task Order 2 in the amount of $49,000 and Task 
Order 8 in the amount of $175,000 is submitted for approval under separate cover for a total of $224,000. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Task Order No. 1: 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects- Planning, Permitting 

and Design 
2. Task Order No. 2: Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
3. Task Order No. 3: Communication System Upgrades Project 
4. Task Order No.4: GWR SCADA Upgrades Project 
5. Task Order No.5: Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements 
6. Task Order No. 6: Wineville Proof of Concept Project 
7. Task Order No.7: Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan 
8. Task Order No.8: San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project 

P97 



TH~S PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P98 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIESAGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER N0.1 
2013 RMPU AMENDMENT YIELD ENHANCEMENT PROJECTS- PLANNING, PERMITTING AND DESIGN 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the __ day of August, 2014 by and between 
the Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency, hereinafter referred to as " IEUA" (each a "Party" and collectively, the 
"Parties"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditions as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specifi t aUy hereinafter set fort~ the parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

2. 

The purpose of th is Task Order is to govern the p arming, permitting and design of the 
Yield Enhancement Projects recommenaed in Hie 2013 Amendment to the 2010 
Recharge Master Pl-an Update (1'2013 RM PU Amendment"), and the cost allocations 
among Watermaster and IEUA for those Projects, pl.lrsuant to the Peace II Agreement. 
The management and cost a llocation for constructie of , and construction bidding for, 
the 2013 RMP-U Amendrment Yield Enhancement projects wil l be the subject of a 
separate Task Oriler. 

Tfre activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include preliminary design, 
proof-of-concept analyses, completion of the CEQA process, permitting, and final design 
for the following 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects, as those 
projects are ur-ther described in the 2013 RMPU Amendment: 

038350\ 0033\1131368 6.1 

P99 



Project ID Project 
MZ3 Projects 

18a CSI Storm Water Basin 

23a 2013 RMPU Proposed Wineville PS to Jurupa, Expanded Jurupa PS to 
RP3 Basin, and 2013 Proposed RP3 Improvements 

25a Sierra 

27 Declez Basin A 
MZ2 Projects 

11 Victoria Basin _( 
14 Turner Basin ( /"'-' 
15a Ely Basin 

..... .,._,. ' 
\.. 

17a Lower San Sevaine Bashy(2010 RMPU) ..... "'"~-
MZl Projects 

2 Montclair Basins ~' ~"""- "'-... -...-= .. L ... _ -'-.. 
Under this task order the followiNg is an estimated schedule and prof~cted cost break 
down for each phases of the des1gn_: 

Phase 

Project Development 
Preliminary Design 

Permits 

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

01/07/2014 

02/19/2015 

02/19/2015 

07f 01J2016 

09/30/2016 

02/18/?015 

06/30/2016 

06/30/2016 

12/29/2017 

12/29/2017 

Total 

Projected Cost 

$58,100 

$1,475,100 

$577,100 

$5,605,100 

$407,100 

$8,122,500 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract administration services that 

include, but are"n ot limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting services as needed for: 

• Project design; 

• California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance; 

• Permitting; 

• Management of consultants for the above; 

• Approval of progress payments for consultants; 

2 

038350\0033\11313686. 1 

P100 



• Recommendation as to change orders for consultant s; 

• Payment of consult ant invo ices 

IEUA wil l supply all personnel and equipment required to perform t he assigned services. 

4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Wat ermast er agrees that it and it s employees and consu!~ants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services un'Cier this Task Order and wi ll provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

~ -

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

The budget for the activities t o be undertaken pu rsuant to this Task Order is seven 
mill ion eight hundred seventy-two thousand t wo hundred f ifty dollars ($7,872,250) 
un less the scope of work is changed and an increase is authorized by t he Parties 
("Budget " ). The Parties agree that these cos~ are shared consistent w ith the 
met hodology described in Peac-e II Agreement Section 8.1(b), and that IEUA's share of 
the cost s is based on a 50% allocat ion of. the cost s of those portions of the proj ect for 
which t here is a recycled water comRoneot. The Budget includes IEUA capital, 
administrative, and overbead expenses associated w ith li~,U~'s provis ion of the services 
described in Section 3, above. The fisca l year budget allocation is as follows: _,_ 

Design - RMPU Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Tot al 

YE Design 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Water)Tl aster~ ........ ..-
""' 

$1,800,000 1-..... $3,soo,ooo $2,572,250 $7,872,250 

.., l f_UA $250,250 --- $250,250 -.. _ - - -

Total $250 ,25Q $1,800,000 $3,500,000 $2,572,250 $8,122,500 
~, 

6. TOTAL BUDGETED COST 

The Parties agree te pay t heir respective port ion of t he total costs, and the parties shall 
not be req uired t o pay more than $8,122,500 ("Tota l Budgeted Cost") . 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER 

The cost s to be required of Watermaster under th is Agreement shal l not exceed its 
share of the Tota l Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $7,872,250. 

3 

038350\0033 \ 11313686 . 1 

P101 



8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA 

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall not exceed its share of the 

Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $250,250. 

9. TERM 

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shall be initiated upon the Effective 

Date, as described in Section 11, below. The ter:ms of this Task Order shall remain 
effective untiiiEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the 

Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close out the <:!Ctivities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster' s reimbursement of IEUA for. work performed unde-r t his Task Order shall 

be as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master Agreement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No. 1 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hav_e executed this Agr-eement on the day and year 

and at the pla<;e fi rst above written. 

General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

By ______________________________ __ 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 

General Manager 

038350\0033\11313686 . 1 

4 

P102 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO.2 
LOWER DAY BASIN RMPU IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the _ _ day of August, 2014 by and between the 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a " Pa( ty" anCJ collectively, the "Parties"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants;-and conditions--as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specifically hereinafter set forth, the parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of th is Task Order is to govern the project management, planning, permitting, 
bid/award of construction, design and the construction of the Lower Day Basin RMPU 
Improvement !}reject ..... 

This project will modify the existing intake structure and install pneumatic gates in the 
channel. The pneumatic gates will monitor and self-adjust to maintain a water level or rate 
of discliarge over the gate structure in accordance with an established programmable logic 
controller. The rrasin's existing embankment wi ll be evaluated and reconstructed to meet 

e requirements of a dam embankment with the Division of Safety of Dams. Improvement 
on the embankment ay inci ~,.Lde excavation and keying to prevent piping and seepage. 

The polential increase in Recharge with the inlet is 1A69 acre-feet per year as per 2010 
RMPU. 

2. SCOPE 

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to 
properly establ ish project's scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define 
the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction 
plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site 
proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest 
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the basin upgrades. The following 
is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the project phases: 

0 38350\0033\11063805.6 

P103 



3. 

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 
Project Development 07/01/14 12/17/14 $25,000 
Pre-Design 12/18/14 04/10/15 $30,000 
Design 04/13/15 11/05/15 $145,275 
E_nvironmentallmpact 05/29/15 10/19/17 $76,200 
Permits 07/28/15 06/01/16 $66,000 
Bid and Award 06/02/16 08/?;6/16 9,000 
Construction 08/29/16 01/16/18 $2,128,525 

l"otal $2,480,000 

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management,:and contract administration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting'services as needed f or: 

• Preliminary design and Design Engineering sgrvices; 
• California &:nvironmental Quality Act (CEQA1.:.eompliance and Permitting; 
• Bid and award efforts; and 
• Engineering support durLng construction 

• Management of consu~tants for t he above; 
• Approval of pr,ogress-payments for consultants; 

Recom endation as to change orders for consultants; and 
Payment of censultant invoices ·-

During construction IEUA agrees t o provide construction management and contract 
administration services that include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of Construction Contract services for: 

• Construction work to implement the upgrades 
• Management of contractor for the above; 
• Approval of progress payments for contractor; 
• Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and 
• Payment of contractor invoices 

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

2 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

P104 



4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

6. 

Unless the scope of work is changed and an increase is authorized by the Parties, the 
budget for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is two million four 

/' 
hundred eighty thousand dollars {$2,480,000) (J'Budget"), of which $750,000 in grant funds ..... 
are available for the Project. The Parties agree that Budget les~the grant funds is allocated 
100-percent to Watermaster, which is consist ent with the methodology described in 
Section 8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement, as t here is o:o- recycled water component to the 
project. The Budget includes IEUA capit al1 administrative, and overhead expenses 
associated with IEUA's provision o_U he services described in Section 3, abo ve. The Budget 
shal l be al located among the P-art1es as shown in th tab le below. The Parties shall budget, 
pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such that each is able to expend the amounts 
shown in the Fiscal Years shown in the table below . 

......_ .- .. );,__ 

Lower Day Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total 
Basin 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Water111ast--er $4~';botr' '-:r 
- $140,000 , .. '\ $140,000 $1,401,000 $1,730,000 

lEU AI ~ -" ::,, .. " - - - $0 ..._ 

Grant F-""unding ' $21,000' $60,000 $60,000 $609,000 $750,000 

Totif s7o)1oo ~200,000 $200,000 $2,010,000 $2,480,000 
• "' 

The Parties agree to pay, t heir respective portion of the Budget, less the $750,000 of 
available grant funding. The parti es shall not be required to pay more than $1,730,000 
("Total Budgeted Cost" ). 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER 

The cost s to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement sha ll be the Tota l Budgeted 
Cost that is not paid with avai lable $750,000 grant money, or$ 1,730,000. 

3 

038350\0033\11063805. 6 

P105 



8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA 

There are no costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement. 

9. TERM 

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shall be initiated upon the Effective 

Date, as described in Section 11, below. The terms of this Task Order shall remain effective 

until IEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share o! "Costs expended pursuant to the Budget 

shown above, so that IEUA may close out the act ivities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

~ 

Watermaster's reimbursement of lEU A for work performed under this Task Order shall be 

as provided in Article 3 of the ~ly 24, 2014 Master Agreement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order o. 2 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the Earties ha e executed this Agreement on the day and year and 

at the place first above written. 

PETER KAVOUNAS 

Generaf "<Janager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

By ______________________________ __ 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 

General Manager 

038350\0033\11 0 63805 .6 

4 

P106 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO.3 
COMMUNICATION SYSTEM UPGRADES PROJECT 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the __ daytif August, 2014 by and between the 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a "Par ty" ana collectively, the "Parties"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, cove_nants, and conditions:as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specJiGally hereinafter set fc)r~h, the parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Task Order is to go'l(ern the projectmanagement, planning, permitting 
and design/build of the Communication System Upgrades. 

This project wiiJ transition the existing communica._tion equipment within the remote 
groundwater recharge (GWR) and recycled water (RW} sites (totaling over 20 sites) onto 
Inland Empire Utilities Agencls11ew, faster and more reliable communication network. The 
upgrade ill replace· the r:aaio e~uipment for each site and add several new 
Gommanicationtowers-cto send all communication onto the Agency's new 18GHz Motorola 
_network back-Maul. 

2. SCORE 

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to 
properly develop the seope and schedule of the project, preliminary design evaluation to 
determine the re-quired number of new communication towers to communicate onto the 
new Motorola networK, permitting and CEQA review for each site, and the design/build of 
the new communication equipment and towers. The following is projected cost breakdown 
and schedule for each of the project phases: 

038350\003 3 \1 10 638 05 .6 

P107 



Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 
Project Development 11/11/11 01/17/14 $5,771 
Design 01/20/14 07/29/14 $135,129 
Permits 03/1~/14 03/05/15 $6,000 
Construction 07/30/14 06/24/15 $1,098,100 

Total $1,245,000 

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contractadministration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting services as needed for: 

• Preliminary de-sign services/Radio Survey Study; 
• Project Design/B Na Services 
• Ca lifornia Environmenta1 Quality Act (C:EQA) compliance; 
• Permitting; 

• Management of consultants for the above; 

• Approval of progress payments for consultants; 
• Recommendation as to change orders for consultants; 

• Payment of consultant invoices 

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

4. WA TERMASTER RESPONSIBlLITIES 

Waterrnaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary aocumentation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

5. BUDGET AND COST AlLOCATION 

Unless the scope of work is changed and an increase is authorized by the Parties the total 
project cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is one million 
two hundred forty-five thousand dollars ($1,245,000) ("Budget"), of which $192,850 in 
grant funds are avai lable for the Communication Upgrades Project. The Parties agree that 
Budget less the grant funds is shared 50-percent by both parties which is consistent with 
the methodology described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement. The Budget 
includes IEUA capital, administrative, and overhead expenses associated with IEUA's 

2 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

P108 



provision of the services described in Section 3, above. The Budget shall be allocated 

among the Parties as shown in the table below. The Parties shall budget, pursuant to their 
own budget mechanism, such that each is able to expend t he amounts shown in t he Fiscal 
Years shown in the table below. 

Communication Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total 
Upgrades 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

Watermaster - $496,750 $29,325 $526,075 

lEU A $153,000 $346,750 $26,325 $526,075 

Grant Funding $27,000 $151A4-el $i~,410 $192,850 

Total $180,000 $995,940 $69,0602; $1,245,000 

6. TOTAL BUDGETED COST 

'k. 

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion of the Budget, less the $192,850 of 

available grant funding. The partie~ shall not be required to pay more than $1,052,150 
("Total Budgeted Cost"). 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS IO WATERMASt£R 

8. 

The costs to lYe required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall be one half of the 
Tota l Budget ed Cost t hat js not-paid with available $192,850 grant money, or $526,075. 

Th e: costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall be one half of the Total 
Budgetefl Cost that is not paid with available $192,850 grant money, or $526,075. 

9. TERM 

The project that is tile subject of this Task Order has been underway since FY 13-14. The 
provisions of this Task Order shall apply to work undertaken on the project prior to its 
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The t erms of this Task Order shall remain 
effective until IEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant t o the 
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activiti es. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be 
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 M aster Agreement. 

3 

038350\0033\11063805 .6 

P109 



11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No. 3 will become effective upon execution by both Parti es. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the 

place first above written . 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

PETER I<AVOUNAS 

General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

4 

P110 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO.4 
GWR SCADA UPGRADES PROJECT 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the __ day of August, 2014 by and between the 

Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities 

Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a "Paf~" ana co llectively, the "Parties"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditio iTs. as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specifically hereinafter set forth; the parties do hereby 

agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

2. 

The purpose ofthis Task Order is to go'{efn the project management, planning, permitting, 
bid/award of construction, design and t he construction qf the GWR SCADA Upgrades 

Project. 

This project wm upgrade the existing Supervisory Control & Data Acquisition (SCADA) 

equipment within the remote ground water recharge (GWR) and recycled water (RW) sites 

to mee t he recommendations of Inland Empire Utilities Agency's master plan of the 
remote SCADA "System. Th.e purpose of the-se upgrades is to provide the continued 

f011 ndation of a robust, rel i.al:51e and seamless control system that will sustain and support 
~ 

the ongoing growth of both the RW and GWR programs. 

SCOPE 

The activities o e undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to 
properly establish project's scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define 

the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction 

plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site 
proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest 
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the SCADA upgrades. The following 

is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the project phases: 

03B350\ 0033 \ 11063B05. 6 

p 111 



3. 

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 
Project Development 11/11/11 02/24/14 $927 
Design 02/26/14 08/11/14 $129,900 
Permits 07/21/14 02/23/16 $10,000 
Bid and Award 10/07/14 12/11/14 $428 
Construction 12/12/14 04/08/16 $750,745 

Total $892,000 

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract aaministration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consult ing services as n eededf or: 

• Preliminary design and~esign Engineering services; 
• California Environmental Quality Act (.CEQA) compliance and Permitting; 

• Bid an_d award efforts; and 
• Engineering support during col'lstruction 

• Management of cons ultants fqr the above; 
• Approvctl of progress Jilayments for consultants; 
• Recommendation -as to--Ghange orders for consultants; and 

• Payment of cof}sultanr invoices . 

·During construction IEUA agrees to -provide project management and contract 
admini$tration services that include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of Construction Contract services for : 
• ·construction work to implement the upgrades 

• Management c5t contractor for the above; 
• Approval of progress payments for contractor; 
• Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and 
• Payment of contractor invoices 

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

2 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

P112 



4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster's posses?ion. 

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

Unless the scope of work is changed and an in'cre_ase is authorized by the Parties the 
budget for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to tllis Task Order is eight hundred 
ninety-two thousand dollars ($892,000} ("Budget"L of which $139,650 in grant funds are 
ava ilab le for the SCADA Upgrades Project. The Part ies agree that Budget less the grant 
funds is shared 50-percent by both parties which is consist ent with the methodology 
described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement . The Budget includes IEUA capital, 
administrative, and overhead ~xpenses associated with IEUA's provision of the services 
described in Section 3, above. I he- Budget shallse allocated among the Parties as shown in 
the t able below. The Parties shall budget, pursuant to· their own budget mechanism, such ..... 
that each is able to expend the amount~ shown in t he fisca l Years shown in the table 
below. 

~ ,- ~ ... 
GWRSCADA Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 

Total 
Upgrades 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

~Waj;ermaster .., 
_-......... 

... $300J50 $75A25 $376,175 
~ 

I lEU};- $55,000 1"" ".$2~}SJ50 $7SA25 $376,175 
1
" Grant Fu ~Cting·, .,_ $9,700 $99,885 $30,065 $139,650 

~- Total " $64,?00 $646,385 $180,915 $892,000 
.. 

6. TOTAL BUDGETED COST 

The Parti es agree t o pay t heir respective portion of the Budget, less the $139,650 of 
availab le grant fund ing. -The parties shall not be requ ired to pay more than $752,350 
("Tot al Budget ed Cost " ). 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER 

The costs to be required of Watermaster under th is Agreement shall be one half of the 
Total Budgeted Cost that is not paid with avai lable $139,650 grant money, or $376,175. 

3 

038350 \ 0033 \ 11063805.6 

P113 



8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA 

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall be one half of the Total 

Budgeted Cost that is not paid with available $139,650 grant money, or $376,175. 

9. TERM 

The project that is the subject of this Task Order has been underway since FY 11-12. The 

provisions of this Task Order shall apply to work un_dertaken on the project prior to its 
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The t erms of this Task Order shall remain 

effective until IEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the 
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may _close out the activities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursem~nt of1EUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be 

as provided in Article 3 ofthe July-24, 2.014 Master Agreement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task oraer No. 4 will b-ecome effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOf, the Part ies have e~ecuted this Agreement on the day and year and 
at the place first above written. 

CHINO BA' IN WATERMASTER 

General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

By ________________________________ __ 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 

General Manager 

038350\003 3\110 63805 . 6 

4 

P114 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO. 5 
JURUPA PUMP STATION HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the __ day-of August, 2014 by and between the 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred t o as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities 

Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a 11Party" and collect ively, the 11Parties"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditions as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as speer ·cally hereinafter set forth, the parties do hereby 
agree as fol lows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose oft his Task Order is t o govern~the project management, planning, permitting 
and design/build of the Jurupa Pump Station 1'-!VAC Improvements. 

The Jurupa Pump Station (PS) is a key recliarge facil ity t hat direct ly conveys st orm water 
runoff, local runoff, imported and recyclea water to Cell 1A at the RP-3 Basin. The PS is 
located on t he north-east come~ of Jurupa Basin which act s as a pass through basin for 
flows interceQt ed a-t t he nearby San Sevaine Channel. The PS' elect rical equipment, such as 
the motor control center, variable f reguency drives (VFDs) and communication equipment, 

, ""'! ;:. ~ 

is critical to th e OReration ofthe pump st:atjon. With high temperatures experienced at t he 
PS, vital controls and sw itcli e$ has been experiencing t emperature related failures and 

shutdowns. The HVA~ improvements will address these critical fa ilu res. 

2. SCOPE 

The activities to be UFidertaken pursuant to this Task Order include evaluating cost 
effective so lutions, implementing the recommended improvements, and providing project 
management throughout all project phases. The following is the projected cost breakdown 
and schedule for each of the project phases: 

038350\0033 \ 11063805 . 6 

P115 



3. 

4. 

5. 

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 
Project Development 09/02/13 o312on4 $?,000 
Pre-design 10/31/13 03/03/14 $5,000 
Proposai/Permitting/C:EQA 03/04/14 05/14/14 $12,000 
Design/Build 05/14/14 11/30/14 $280,000 

Total $300,000 

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract administration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting/contract services as needed fo : 
• Design/Build Services; 
• California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance;_ 
• Permitting; 

• Management of consultants for t he above; 

• Approval of progress payments for consultants; 
• Recommen:Oat1on as to change orders for co_nsultants; 
• Paym nt of consultant invoices 

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and 1ts contractors in tile performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary docume11.tation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

The total projected ~st for the activit ies to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is 
three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) unless the scope of work is changed and an 
increase is authorized by the Parties ("Budget"). The Parties agree that Budget is shared 
50-percent by both parties which is consistent with the methodology described in Section 
8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement. The Budget includes IEUA capital, administrative, and 
overhead expenses associat ed with IEUA's provision of the services described in Section 3, 
above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in the table below. The 
Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such that each is able to 
expend the amounts shown in the Fisca l Years shown in the table below. 

2 

038350\0033\1106380 5 . 6 

P116 



Jurupa PS 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total 
2013/14 2014/15 

Watermaster $30,000 $120,000 $150,000 

lEU A $30,000 $120,000 $150,000 

Total $60,000 $24o,oqo ;; $300,000 .. 
6. TOTAL BUDGETED COST 

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion of the tota l costs, and the parties shall not 
be required to pay more than $300,000 (~otal Budgeted Cost''J. 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER 

8. 

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this fXgreement shall not exceed its share 
of 50-percent of the Total Budgeted Cost, as shown tn Section 5 above, or $150,000. 

The costs to e required of IEUA under tfiis .A:greement shall not exceed its share of 50-
percent of the Tota) Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $150,000. 

9. TERM 

The project that is the subject ofthis Task Order has been underway since FY 13-14. The 
pmvisions of this Task Order shall apply to work undertaken on the project prior to its 
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The terms oft his Task Order shal l remain 
effective ui'itiiiEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the 
Budget sho\J\!n a_bove, s0 that IEUA may close out the activities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursement of lEU A for work performed under this Task Order shall be 
as provided in Article 3 ofthe July 24, 2014 Master Agreement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No.5 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

3 

038350\0033\11063805 . 6 

P117 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the 

place first above written. 

CH INO BASIN WATERMASTER 

By ______________________________ __ 

PETER KAVOUNAS 
General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 
General Manager 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

4 

P118 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO. 6 
WINEVILLE PROOF OF CONCEPT PROJECT 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the __ day-of August, 2014 by and between the 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a "Party" and colLectively, the "Parties" ). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditions as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specit ically hereinafter set fort,h, t he parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Task Order is to govern _th e plan n~ng, permitting, design, fi eld testing, 
and invest igative re orting of t h12 Wineville B'asjn as part of the Wineville Basin Proof of 
Concept (POC)_ Project. 

2. SCOPE 

The acfiv•ties to be undertaken P.Ursuant to th is Task Order include designing of six {6) test 
Gells, weedingJhe area-in P. repara tion of the cells, permitting in preparation of the test 

~ -

cells, surveying i11locating the ce lls, contract work for installing test cells, equipment rental 
and pumping t o conduct the'test of each cells, const ruct ion management support during 
the installation of the cells, and qocumentation of findings. The Wineville Basin Proof of 
Concept Project was developed to provid e information and data to determine t he likely 
benefit if t he Basin were improved to facilitate artificia l groundwater recharge. The primary 
objective of the POC is to measure Basin infiltration rates and use t hose rates to estimate 
the likely annual rech_arge capacity of the Basin in the event improvements are 
constructed. The f01Jowing is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the 
project phases: 

038350 \ 0033 \ 11063805.6 

P119 



Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 

, Design 01/ 11/13 04/ 30/ 14 $22,000 
Weeding 09/01/ 13 09/30/ 13 $28,000 
Permits 04/24/ 13 01/ 17/ 14 $2,200 
Environmental Assist. 03/01/ 13 11/30/ 13 $22,600 
Survey 09/ 01/ 13 11/ 30/ 13 ~21,000 

Construction 06/ 19/ 13 04/30/ 14 $208,000 

Extra Equipment 10/01/ 13 11/ 30/13 $7,500 
Ontario Pump Costs 10/ 01/13 11/30/13 $19,967 
CM/Testing Support 09/01/ 13 04/30/ 14 $50,00Q 
Contingency 

-.. 
$43,033 

Total $424,300 

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract administ ration services that 
include, but are not limited to: · 

• Engagement of consult ing senlices as needed for: 

• Proj~ct design; 
• Ca l-ifornia Envi ronmenta l E}.uality Act (CEQA) compliance; 

• Permitting; 
Management of,consultants for the ab'ove; 

• Approval of progress payments fo r~co nsulta nts; 

Recommendat ion as to change orders for consultants; 
• Payment of consultant invoices 

IEUA will sup_p y all personnel and equipment required to perform t he assigned services. 

4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Watermast er agrees that it and its employees and consultants w ill cooperat e wit h IEUA 
and its contractors in th e performance of services under this Task Order and wi ll provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Wat ermaster's possession. 

5. BU DGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

The tota l project ed cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to t his Task Order is 
four hundred twenty-four thousand three hundred dollars ($424,300) unless the scope of 

2 

038350\0033\11063805 .6 

P120 



work is changed and an increase is authorized by the Parties ("Budget"). The Parties agree 
that Budget is shared 50-percent by both parties which is consistent with the methodology 
described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement. The Budget includes IEUA capital, 
administrative, and overhead expenses associated with IEUA's provision of the services 
described in Section 3, above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in 
the table below. The Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such 
that each is able to expend the amounts shown in the ~isca l Years shown in the table 

below. 

"' ~\.. 
Wineville POC 

Fiscal Year Total 
2014/15 

Watermaster $212,150 $212,150 

lEU A $212,150 $212,150 

Total __ $424,300 "$424,300 _ ,... 
6. TOTAL BUDGETED COST 

7. 

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion ofthe total costs, and the parties sha ll not 
be required to pay mQJe t han $424,300 ("T t al Budgeted Cost"). 

' 

The costs to be_ required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall not exceed its share 
6f 50-percent"'l()fthe Total Budgetea Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $212,150. 

8. MAXIMUM COSTS 10 IEUA -

The costs to be requirea of IEUA under this Agreement shall not exceed its share of 50-
percent oftbe q-otal Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $212,150. 

9. TERM 

The project that is the subject of this Task Order has been underway since FY 12-13. The 
provisions of this Task Order shall apply to work undertaken on the project prior t o its 
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The terms ofthis Task Order shall remain 
effective until IEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the 
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activiti es. 

3 

038350 \ 0033 \ 11063805 . 6 

P121 



10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be 

as provided in Article 3 ofthe July 24, 2014 Master Agreement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No.6 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed th is,Agreement on the day and year and at the 

place first above written. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

PETER KAVOUNAS 
General Manager 

-
INLAND EMPIRE UTil-ITIES AGEN CY 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

4 

P122 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO.7 
UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER WATERSHED HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the day <Df August, 2014 by and between the - - . 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Wate master" and the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a " Pa r:t'y" and co llectively, the "Parties" ). 

' In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants,. and conditions~as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as spec'fically hereinafter set fortli , the parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Task Ord~r is to govern the development of a Habitat Conservation 
Plan to offset biological impact'Qffuture water and rer;harge improvement projects in the 
Chino Basin area that have the potential to i -p-act federally-listed endangered, threatened 
or special status species. This task will· be a part oftl:!e regiQ,nal plan with other proposed 
projects within the Upper Santa Ana River Region. 'The goal of the project is to identify in 
advance sites that may requine biologiGal offset/mitigation and avoid permitting delays if 
identified projects require a specified plan. 

2. SCOf> 

... he task order will ~valuate- five locations and potentia l impacts based on planned 
recharge improvement , as de~ned in the RMPU, Recycled Water Capital Project list in 
IEUA's FY14/15 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan, and the July 2014 draft Recycled 
Water P-rogram Strategy. As impact areas are evaluated, plans and cost proposals will be 
submitted anctfiled fo r hese locations. Any future work will be the subject of a separate 
Task Order. The five locations are listed below: 

038350\0033\11 0 63805 . 6 

P123 



RMPU Projects Location Potential Species 

PID -19a Wineville Basin DSF 
PID -12 Lower Day Basin SBI<R,CAGN,BUOW 

-
PID -7 San Sevaine Basins (1-5) SBKR 
PID -11 Victoria Basin SBKR 

PID- 2 Montclair Basins (1-3) CAGN 
DSF=Delhi Sands Flower-Loving Fly; SBKR=Merriam's San Bernardino Kangaroo Rat; CAGN=Ca/ifornia Gnatcatcher; 
BUOW=Burrowing Owl 

The following is a projected schedule and buclget for the project: 

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 

Investigation/Planning of Sensitive Habitat 07/91/14 06/30/17 $160,000 
Total $160,000 

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project management and contract administration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting services as needed for: 

• lnvest ig,ation/planning of sensitive habitat 

M anagement of col)sultants fo r the above; 

Approval of progress payments for consultants; 

Recommendation as to change orders for consultants; 

Payment of consultantr nvoices 

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Watermaster agrees"'that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

The total projected cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is 
one hundred sixty thousand dollars ($160,000) unless the scope of work is changed and an 
increase is authorized by the Parties ("Budget"). The Parties agree that Budget is shared 

2 

038350\0 033\110 63805 . 6 

P124 



50-percent by both parties. The Budget includes IEUA capitat administrative, and 
overhead expenses associated with IEUA's provision ofthe services described in Section 3, 
above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in the table below. The 
Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such that each is able to 

expend the amounts shown in the Fiscal Years shown in the table below. 

HCP 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total 
2014/15 2015/16 .. 

Watermaster $75,000 $5,0QO $80,000 

lEU A $75,000 ... ,.$5,000 $80,000 

Total $1so,ooq,. ~~ $10,000 $160,000 
-., 

6. TOTAL BU DGETED COST ~ ... 

7. 

8. 

The Parties agree to pay thei r respective portion ofth~ total costs, and the parties shall not 
be required to pay more than $-160,000 ("Total Budgeted Cost"). 

The costs to ba reetuired of Watermaster under this Agreement shall not exceed its share 
of 50-percent ofthe Total Budgeted Cost , c;lS shown in Section 5 above, or $80,000. 

The costs to oe required of IEUA under this Agreement shall not exceed its share of 50-

percent of the Tot~ B'ttdget ed ~ost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $80,000. 

9. TERM __ .., 

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shall be initiated upon the Effective 
Date, as descriBed in Section 11, below. The terms ofthis Task Order shall remain effective 
until IEUA's receipt of. Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the Budget 
shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be 
as provided in Article 3 of t he July 24, 2014 Master Agreement. 

3 

03 8350\0033\11063805 . 6 

P125 



11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No. 7 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the 

place first above written. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

By ______________________________ ~ 

PETER KAVOUNAS 

General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 

Genera l Manager 

03835 0\0033\11063805 . 6 

4 

P126 



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS 

TASK ORDER NO.8 
SAN SEVAINE BASIN RMPU IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the _ _ dayof At::Jgust, 2014 by and between the 
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Ut ilities 
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a "Parry" ana collectively, the "Parti es"). 

In consideration of the mutual promises, coven nts, and conditions as addressed in the Master 
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specifica lly hereinafter set forth, the parties do hereby 
agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose ofthis Task Order is t o govern-the project management, planning, permitting, 
bid/award of construction, design and tne.con.struction o f the San Sevaine Basin RMPU 
Improvement Project (BMPU Project lpentificat1on -.7) . 

The purpose of t e_ project is t o evaluate and propose construction improvements, and to 
implement constr ction improvements neeaed to maximize infiltration and recharge at the 
San Sevaine Basins: Depending upon the evaluation, one or more of the following 
measure~s~ill be implemented: (1) construct a new stormwater/recycled water pump 
station and pipeline, (2) extend the existing RW pipeline, (3) re-grade and deepen basin, 
and l4) construct interna l ber s. 

Th e basi s consist offive, soft-bottomed basins along the San Sevaine Channel. The basins 
encompass a!)proximately 93 acres with the potential to recharge up to 8,500 acre-feet per 
year (AFY) of recycleq 'Water (RW), storm water (SW) and imported water. The basins 
currently operate oy delivering most flow to Basin No.5, which has the lowest infiltration 
rate as compared tb he other basins. This has limited current recharge to approximately 
500 AFY. 

2. SCOPE 

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to 
properly establish project's scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define 
the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction 
plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site 

1 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

P127 



3. 

proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest 
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the improvements. The following is 
projected cost breakdown and schedule for each ofthe project phases: 

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost 

Pre-design 10/1/2012 7/24/2014 $252,300 
Environmental Impact 6/26/2013 9/26} 2014 $32,200 
Design 9no12014 6/18/2015 $216,200 
Permits 5/15/2013 12/22/2015 $107,300 
Bid and Award 7/6/2015 9/18/2015 $11,600 
Construction 12/23/2015 4/3/2017 $2,930,400 

Total $3,550,000 

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES 

IEUA agrees to provide project manageq~ent _and contract administration services that 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of consulting servkes as needed for: 

• Preliminary design and Design Engineering services; 

Califor nia t nvironmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance and Permitting; 

Bid anti award efforts; an_d 

Engineering support during construction 

Management-of consultants for the above; 

• ~pproval of pmgress payments for consultants; 
• Recommendation as to change orders for consultants; and 

• Payment of consultant invoices 

During construction IEUA agrees to provide construction management and contract 
administration services that include, but are not limited to: 

• Engagement of Construction Contract services for: 

• Construction work to implement the upgrades 

• Management of contractor for the above; 

• Approval of progress payments for contractor; 

• Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and 

• Payment of contractor invoices 

2 

038350\0033\11063805.6 

P128 



IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services. 

4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES 

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA 
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide 
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster's possession. 

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION 

Unless the scope of work is changed and an?increase is authorized by the Parties the 
budget for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is three million five 
hundred thousand dollars ($3,550,0001 ("Budget"), of which $7SOJOOO in grant funds are 
available for the Project. The Parties agree that Budget Jess the gr-ant funds is shared 50-
percent by both parties which is consistent with the methodology de~cribed in Section 
8.1(b) of the Peace II Agreement. The Budget 1ncludes IEUA capital, adm inistrative, and 
overhead expenses associated with IEUA's provision of the services described in Section 3, 
above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parfies as shown in the table below. The 
Parties shall budget:, pursuant to their own buoget mechanism, such that each is able to 
expend the amounts-shown in the Fiscal Year~shown in tn'e·table below. 

' ~ "" ' -~ 

San Sevaine Basin 
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Total 
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 

Wate ... rmast er_ ' .._ - ~, $ll75,000 $)62,500 $462,500 $1,400,000 

\ 1EUA ... $ ~ ~ 6_2,000~ $412,000......_ $462,500 $462,500 $1,400,000 

Gra1lt Funding $4_7~000 $220,000 $251,500 $251,500 $750,000 

Total ""-'- $90,000 $1,!07,000 $1,176,500 $1,176,500 $3,550,000 
' 

6. TOTAL BUDGEJED COST 

The Parties agree to pay their respective portion of the Budget, less the $750,000 of 
available grant funding. The parties shall not be required to pay more than $2,800,000 
("Total Budgeted Cost"). 

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER 

The costs to be required ofWatermaster under this Agreement shall be the Total Budgeted 
Cost that is not paid with available $750,000 grant money, or $1,400,000. 

3 

038350\0033\1 10 63805. 6 

P129 



8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA 

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement sha ll be the Total Budgeted Cost 
that is not paid with available $750,000 grant money, or $1,400,000. 

9. TERM 

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shall be initiated upon the Effective 
Date, as described in Section 11, below. The terms o:f:tli is Task Order shall remain effective 

until IEUA's receipt of Watermaster's share of costs expended pursuant to the Budget 
shown above, so that IEUA may close out t he activities. 

10. REIMBURSEMENT 

Watermaster's reimbursement of lEU A for work petformed under this Task Order shall be 
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master ~greement. 

11. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Task Order No~2 will become effective upon execution by both Parties. 

IN W ITNESS WHERE.OF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and 
at the Qlace first above written . 

CHINO BASJN WATERMASTER 

PETER KA_,VOl) NAS 
General Manager 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES A-GENCY 

By ______________________________ __ 

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF 
General Manager 

038350\0033\11063805 . 6 

4 

P130 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

C. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484. 3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: August 21, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Task Order No. 2 (Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project) and Task Order No. 8 
(San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project) require funding; Watermaster needs authorization 
to increase the FY 2014/15 approved budget by an additional $224,000. 

Recommendation: Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-
01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order 
No. 2 and Task Order No. 8, as presented. 

Financial Impact: This action will increase the overall FY 2014/15 budget by $224,000 and 
increase the assessment calculation by the same amount. The Budget Amendment Form (A-1 4-
07-01) will increase the FY 2014/15 Budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: August 21, 2014; Approval 
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 14, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool- Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to 
vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
August 14, 2014 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
August 21, 2014 - Advisory Committee-
August 28, 2014- Watermaster Board -

P131 



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) 
Page2of2 

BACKGROUND 

August 21, 2014 

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing 
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and 
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised 
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a 
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending 
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly. 

Budget Amendment Policy: If there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the GM 
will submit a Budget Amendment request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for 
formal approval. The Budget Amendment should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the 
approved increase. 

All Budget Amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system. 

DISCUSSION 

The FY 2014/15 funding for the Task Orders was presented in a staff report for an earlier Business Item 
on the Pool agenda, and is as follows: 

Task Order No. 2 
Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
$49,000 

Task Order No. 8 
San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project 
$175,000 

FY 2014/15 Approved Budget 

The Chino Basin Watermaster FY 2014/15 budget of $7,316,381 was approved by the Board on May 22, 
2014. The amount of $7,316,381 does not include any additional "CarryOver" funding from FY 2013/14. 
It is anticipated that approximately $714,000 of "CarryOver" project funding from previous fiscal years will 
be transferred to the FY 2014/15 budget. All of the "CarryOver'' funding of $714,000 will be assigned to 
specific projects, and as a result, not available for the funding of Task Order No.2 or Task Order No.8. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) 

P132 



ATTACHMENT A-14-07-01 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

To: All Parties Fiscal Year 2014-2015 ------
From : Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: August 14, 2014 

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: Task Order No. 2 (Lower Day Basin RMPU 
Improvement Project) requires funding for FY 2014/15 of $49,000 since this project was not included 
in the FY 2014/15 budget approved by the Board on May 22, 2014. Task Order No. 8 (San Sevaine 
Basin RMPU Improvement Project) requires additional funding of $175,000 due to the acceleration 
of the project with the receipt of grant funding by IEAU. Watermaster does not have the authority to 
pay expenses unless there is a budget provided. A Budget Amendment Form is required to 
increase the total Watermaster budget for FY 2014/15 from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381 . 

Expenditure Amendment 
Account Original Amended Amendment 

Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount 

Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements 7690.8 $0 $49,000 $49,000 

San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements 7690.4 $300,000 $475,000 $175,000 

TOTAL: $ 224,000 

Revenue Source 
Account Original Amended Amendment 

Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount 

Recharge Improvement Assessment 4115 $1 ,067,000 $1 ,291,000 $224,000 

TOTAL: $ 224,000 

Amendment Procedure Finance Use Only 
1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for 
approval. Date Board Approved 
2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry. 

Entered into System By 
4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing the adjustment. 

Finance Log # 
5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review. 

Date Posted 

Approved By 

Date Approved 

P133 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P134 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 



Discussion Items: 

CIITNO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

August 21, 2014 

AGENDA 

INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'S REPORT 

Chino Basin Watermaster 

9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

• MWD Update (Written) 

Written Items: 

• State and Federal Legislative Reports 

• Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

P135 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P136 



f.~,. WATER SUPPLY 
~~~~g CONDITIONS 
'""'·~:.:.·· CRA As of-· 0712012014 

I .._, ~1 I 

~per Colora,PQ.:J 
... River Basin_ 

' - 112% ..-.) 
/ j _,~Afl~ll; · j •./ 

..... l_j/ 

UT 

MEAD 
10.13 MAF 
1081.38 FT 

,Turn p;2ee: for more CRA Data 

2014 Colorado River 

•'-'~o 

1,189,594 AF 
95% of full CRA 

,, ( \ 
/ ,. ~ ·· ... I . 
\ >o fl 99~ 

WY'•~ 
25.4" 

( ~~ 
~ \J %Normal 
·~ I 

· ' 1 ~?.. •· 
.. Snow 
~ ~atk :? 
• -"Aprill 

-"J ~~ ""'"' R~infall1o Oatt fin} 
;.J'-' 

Flip OVerforSWP Data := 

HIGHLIGHTS 

Colorado River Basin 

§Water Year to date runoff projected to be 
100% of normal. 

§Reduced lake Powell releases exacerbating 
lake Mead drawdown levels this year. 

Diamond Valley Lake Storage 171 TAF less In 
storage than this 

900 1: . Capacity ; L I time last year I 
800 - =--.:...- ':"' • .; ~""':: ~!:'""- ~: ":" ."":" ~""': --!. r - '="- !:,.- "'!'" .1:-:o:-J..~ -...,.,

1 

• ' I ' I . ! ' ; 
i ?00 - -· ·!···!· · -: ··· ,· ·· -· - - ·;···-· . 
• I ; • I I 

l600 ;·· -~ - -!-- -t- t • l I ' ' ~ 500 •F0 •• J ~ .L 
300 ·:-- - ~- ··r··~- ··"···1···: •• 

' ' 

400 

\ .. ~.-Jl ~-uv\.r:::. \ .. ~-\.\. w"\.\. \ .. ~-\.,_ ,~v"',. \ ,.t-.\."'J \'Uv\> \,~...... \'Uv\.• \,f(' ... ~ 

MWD Storage Reserve Levels 

4-r----------------------------------------, 

.! 

~ l 

t 

0 Available Stonge 

D Emereency St ora&c 

..--
.--

2.20 1 I I .--
1.80 

1.10 

.--
1.00 

.-
,- .-

.-
2.40 

2.70 
2.32 

1.70 

1----ll----lf--lf--lf--lf--lf--11--

2006 2007 20D8 2009 2010 2011 20U 2013 

Northern California 

§Water Year to date runoff projected to be 
39% of normal. 

§ 2nd lowest end of month June storage at 
Oroville since filling. 

Southern Sierra Snowpack I 31% I ~!Normal on 
35 I , , Apnll 

I 1 1 I 

30 ~ - • - r - ..... --_; . --:-. -. ·:- - -:- .. ;. .. -1·--
:§. 2S 

! 

~ 
~ 

20 -r ·:--:· ' 
' ' . __ .., _______ _ 

~ ... · ·~ ..• :--\ , . . i .. ·,· --:---
! I I l 

"1~ ---- , __ , __ I , ' I ! ~ I 

: • ' I 
s . - . : -: . -·· - . . - ·-.- ;-

I I I I 

Q , : ' I I ; 

l S 

oC. ~o.J 0 ec. ,<)f' ~""0 ~~~ tfl' ,.r.')~ )~~ ,u' ~" ~~ 

- Normal - 2013-2014 

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage 932 TAF less in 
storage than this 

s.o i cilpe~ctty I ; I I . ] time last year 

1l ::: --~~~~~r~ :: ~~ t·~~r~J~-~~~1-- ; .. ~- -- ~ .. 
• 3.5 • - •• 

~ 3.0 
0 

Jl 
~ 

0'" ¥>~ of!- ,,f'> ~e'O v,( ,._~< ~~ ,~f' ,~ )-'>'- 'fo~ 

- 2013·2014 - 20U·2013 

Thl: report contMs inlot mation from v.arious: feder~r. stilt e. ::and lout a~encle.~ Metropolit<ln annot tuarantet' the. :»cc.uracy or complctcnea of thisln(onno.tion. Readers shouJd 
reft'r1o the rtlf!Wtnt stale, fr:d~l. :~nd loalagc~s for add•hon:~l or lor the most up to date water $Upp)y information. 

Reservoir:!>, lake~. :aqueduct s, maps, wattrsheds, ::a nd ~II othcr\IIS:ual reprt-5cnti11ions on thl~ rcportilrt notdr;jwn to :ale. 

http:/ /www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o{paces:/yourwater/supply/res_storaee/res:_storar:e.pdf 

..:.(:~·~ WATER SUPPLY 
' · ;,:r"''..-' .. ~;. 
l~~-(~ CONDITIONS 
~-:~.r ~· SWP As of: 07120/2014 

2014 SWP Allocation 

i ~·~1 ;{1 
_.;'" Statewide ..-......~ 

95,575 AF 
5% of Table A 

CASTAIC 
150 TAF 

:::. 33% ~ , J OnApn\1 .) 
/ .. ,. r-1'1 _s-.1 

~
-· ~.:w_/ 

-;:::N ern ::.\ 
. ,r, l 

-..,_ ~ 
, rr-' 

) 
I '·• -. - Owens" _::. 

' ::- River ,...._,. 
-· · ~sin--, · 

[>I 
DVL 

471 TAF 

:-;'.1-~·i.~ 

.- Runoff Forecast Water 

_) :~~::l~:!~d~~~~~~ 
C::: Flip Over for CRA O.ata 

~
--C.podty 

<3 Average EOM Stora,e 

- Current Stor~ge 
(%tapacltv) 

Turn p.;g:e for more SWP Data 



..., 

(. 

c 

State Water Project Resources As of: 07/20/2014 

Northern Sierra Snowpack 24% 

of Normal on 
30 

i 25 

------;---Tl Aprill 
' , , IL-
, I - •; 

c 20 • 
~ 15 

~ 
10 

• • • : - • ~- • - • r 

' ··· ·-~ -- L --- - ·-·· -

5 

0 

cF- ..... 0"- , •• , ... ..,.,ttl,. .. \<~'~,.,~ y!l 

- Normal - 2013-2014 

Oroville Reservoir Storage 975 TAF less in 
storage than this 

time last year 

2.0 

LS 

1.0 r:-;,_;.,:..:..::,:..:..:..;,_::,_:,. __ :,::.. __ :-;_::,_:;,_; _:,_o;,:.;,r-:.;:..;;:..:..;,..:..;:..;;:..:..:.:..::..:; 
R-tcordl.owi 882,TAF(9/7111J • ; i :: r-:--:--c--~-- ~ -- ; -- : -----~-- -- ~--

o'._ ~~ Qet. \~'<'< ~e"' ~,( 

- 2012·2013 

~~~ "'~'\ \~'C'< \J. ,_~q. ~c9 

- 2013-2014 

San Luis Reservoir Storage 
~s ~------------------~~-rl 

--. J ..... . __ , ____ --

O.S -----
0.0 -1---~-_;:,;.:.:...;=::o..;.=~~-----

oC:.. ~& ~ ,-a~ ~'0 ~-,( ~ ~,'\ ,~'C'< ,~, .,.v~ se.~ 

- Total Current - SWPcurrent - - ~pJdty 

8 Station Index Precip 
u ' : ! • I : 144"• . . I : : 

~ 
~ 
~ 

i ' a: 24% 
23% I 10" 1•~ . .:. 

i43%! 

• 62%: 

I [ 33~ , 5~ zo% 
' . " 

Cfo\. ~t]J t:F' ,,'('< ~e'O '""',( tsf "'"~'\ ,~~ \'\)' ~" ~9 

Ave~ce Monthly Predp • Actual Predp to O;,te 

5 Station Index Precip 

12 . 1 
t ! ! ! 

! ' 

1 l .. l .. ~ .. J .. ~- - ----~---~--I 8 ~- - -~- -~-- ~ -- : s1" 
j 
• 
l 

. : : 22% 
45" u" 1~ I ; ····· ' 

77% 

91i%:·- ·:- .. ··-
~ 53 ! ~ 
: 1 ~ 1~ 1"' 

0~ ~& Qt.C. ,..,.~ ~t.'O ~)( -r-9( ~~-4. ,~to ,~, .. ~.. f)t.9 

' Avcra;e: Monthly Prcdp • Actual Pri!Clp to Oate: 

Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2014 (AF) 

Article 14(b) (Rescheduled) 0 

Transfer Suoolies 0 
Article 56 (Prior CaL Years(s) CO) 223.000 
Pool AlB (Purchased) 0 
Multi Year Market Pool 0 

II Colorado River Resources As of: 07/20/2014 

Upper Colorado Basin Precip 25.4 in. 
WaterY ear 

to Date 

I 
! ,- - : ~ 

., 
':!04% 

C: • : 1 I : ' 108{' 
' 

l • - ; I. i -: . -: : , _12i% 

~ t i uo% '92" , ~a3" 1 , 
i o9"; 1 : 1 '..,,. , • · ' 
= - • I - · · · 

74%j108~ 
~ !n 

:,s":( 
:. : 

... \)~ '.>e-9 c:J-' ~~ f::F' \"'.r- ~~ ~,( ~( ""','\ \~'f>. ,~, 

' Aver~ge Monthly Pre:Qp aAet~l Predp to Date 

Colorado River Ag Use Forecast 

PVID/Yuma {QSA Priority 1 ~ 21 

: -_-_- .-_.-i~j::~-;-:-:·~-----r __ · __ i61~:·:::- : 
soo ~-- . -

I 

;: .f."~.~-- .; .. ·F ·1 ·-o~~~~~-· -
200 

\~' .,.\)1» y:.9 oa- ~rsJ ott- ,,~ ~~'";~ ""',( t--9~ ~,~ \\)f'< 

Oate of Fore:art 

3.60 
110/CVWO {QSA Prlo•lty )>) 

3.45 

1 3.30 

3.1S 
! 3.00 H1"~: :. r .. : tln,· 
~ 2.8S 

2.70 

'\)' .,.~\ '1-9 o"... ~ctJ oe.r:. ,,~ ~c'f;l ""'""( "'~( ~,~ ,\)~ 
Date of Forecast 

- Forcasted End of Year A& Consumption 

Lake Mead Outlook 
Likelihood of Shortage/Surplus 

I 2ots I 2o16 I 2011 I 2o1s 1 2o19 1 

Based on results from the April 2014 Colorado River Simulation 
Sys~m model run 

Upper Colorado Basin Snowpack I 112% 

20.0 of Normal on 

18.0 j-- ~ -- ~. __ _; ___ ;_ _ ~- _. : , j April l I ' ' ' - ...,- ---- -~ -+-~::~ -~ ·•· . -~ . : . . -----~~~ ~._., _ ... ;. . !"':.-
. -- -- ... -.- .. . -- . ·~ -": - - . -- ; .. -- . -... 

12.0 
10.0 

---" --·-~ : -~r : ~:-~ \\: : -y :=-- ----

tzJ t I 

a.o -·••t••t -.- ~ ...... - ----·-·i· · - -· 
6.0 ~-- --~-- -~----- --- ~ 
4.0 . -- - -- - ., .. . ·:· . • - ..• • • - •• -~- ..... .. • .• 

~:~ · . . ~---: ···:·· ···:·--. "1'"·:·· , ... . 
~ ~~ # , .. ~ ~c:.'O ~,( ~~ "'~ ,~f' \~ .. \)... ~9 

- Normal - 2013·2014 

Lake Powell Storage 1 249 TAF more in 
storage than this 

20r---------.---------~--
L__ ______ __ 

18 

16 

14 

12 

10 

s . . - . - l - . -. -~ - . . - - . - . - _. - - ... •. --

, .... ~~" ,,('~ ,~~-\.~ r~c:.·" .... \,(>. ...... ,. , .. ~·""'; y~~\.6. \~(1-~c, 

Lake Mead Storage J 2.08 MAF less in 
st~rage than this 

20 Tl -----,------~----:-----.----1 tlme last year 

18 
' ' - ---~-----~ ---- ;----~-----~-- ---- ----

Surplus 
16 .- .- -r - - .:- -- .- ;-- - .:- -- .- !..- ---- -. 

.z 14 
~ 
~ 12 

~ 1: -- ~ ~ ~--;S~~~e-_:~-~ -~ l~ -~ ~(~--~;-~-~~ 
·~--~--~----~--+----r------~ 
~ ,,r-~ \')r-'"o ,')~·"" \')r-:Y· \')('.~ ,,ro.·~ ,,~~ 



Innovative Federal Strategiesuc 
Comprehensive Govemment Relations 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis and Kathy Besser, IEUA 

From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey 

Date: July 31, 2014 

Re: July Monthly Legislative Update 

Election year politics took an extreme toll on Capitol Hill during July, preventing even crisis 
legislation from moving forward. At the time of this writing, none of the must-do items for the 
month have been accomplished. State transp01iation depattments are going to start receiving 
reduced distributions from the Highway Trust Fund beginning on August 15

\ but the House and 
Senate have not finalized a funding patch. The ongoing border crisis continues to capture 
headlines and stress the resources of the agencies responsible for housing and transporting the 
migrant children, but Congress has not taken the first vote on funding or policy changes to 
address the problem. Against this backdrop, the an·ival of the August recess on Friday the 151 

will come as a tremendous relief. 

Drought Legislation Fails to Advance during July 
It was disappointing to see July come and go with no progress on the Califomia drought 
legislation. As you recall from our previous reports, outside pressures from environmentalists as 
well as disputes within the California Congressional delegation were problematic during May 
and June. But we had still been hopeful that Senator Feinstein and House Republicans would be 
able to hash out an agreement before the beginning of August recess. As the month of July drew 
to a close, we heard rumors of increased behind-the-scenes activity that might be leading to a 
new drought proposal. If Senator Feinstein and House Republicans are able to come to an 
agreement of any kind, then perhaps they will use the August recess to brief stakeholders and 
other lawmakers about the plan. The best option now is that a conference can move forward 
with a conference agreement during September. But with Congress only in session very briefly 
during September, the timetable for action will be limited. 

Federal Funding Outlook 
Congress will need to enact a Continuing Resolution (CR) to fund the government past the end 
ofthe Fiscal Year on September 301

h. As you recall, this year began on a high note, with a 
budget agreement already in place which removed the need for a contentious and protracted fight 
over funding levels. Both the House and Senate Appropriations Committees began work in the 
spring under aggressive schedules with the goal of passing all of the FY 2015 funding bills 
before October 151

• However, hot-button issues in this election year became problematic early 
and have remained troublesome for some bills. Also, Democrats have maintained that funding 
levels are too low, even though they conform to the budget agreement. "I've got a full plate and a 

511 C Street, NE • Washington, DC 20002 • 202~ 347~5990 • Fax 202~ 347~5941 

P139 



h111ovative Federal Strategies LLC 

wallet that's more like a Lean Cuisine," Senate Chairwoman Barbara Mikulski (D-MD) told 
reporters several weeks ago. 

Consequently, none of the Senate bills have come to the floor for consideration, mostly due to 
amendments that would be offered by Republicans which would be problematic for vulnerable 
Senate Democrats who are up for reelection in November. Senate leadership had previously 
announced that two weeks of July would be devoted to spending bills on the Senate floor. And 
in the House, work has stalled now that the Interior and Environment bill was due for 
consideration. While it was passed by the full committee two weeks ago, it has not yet come to 
the House floor. In all, the House has passed seven of the twelve annual spending bills so far. 
We understand that the House will devote part of its floor schedule in September to 
appropriations, some of which will be consumed by debate on the CR. 

Appropriators are also currently distracted from work on the FY 2015 regular bills because of the 
White House's request for emergency funding due to the ongoing child migrant crisis. Having . 
said all of this, a CR will be the top legislative priority for September. Most likely, it will last for 
about two months to allow the November elections to come and go and give some weeks for 
negotiations to take place on the spending bills. The House will likely go first in passing the CR, 
as is customary. 

EPA's Waters of the US Rulemaking Continues to Draw Fire from Congress 
Congress has held at least half a dozen hearings this year regarding the EPA's ongoing efforts to 
expand its jurisdiction under the Clean Water Act. The House is working on a bill to stop the 
rulemaking and start again using a different process, and it has also included a funding 
prohibition for the rule in the EPA's appro~riations bill. With public comments on the 
rulemaldng due to the EPA by October 151 

, this issue will remain on the front burner for the 
next few months. Even some Democrats are critical ofEPA in this situation. Ranking Member 
of the House Transpmtation and Infrastructure Committee Peter DeFazio (R-OR) told reporters, 
"[EPA keeps] telling us what it doesn't do. If you write a rule and have to keep telling people 
what it doesn't do, then maybe your rule needs a lot of work." Agriculture groups have been 
especially critical of the rule, to the point that rural Democrats are beginning to worry about 
consequences on election day. The Obama Administration has already withdrawn this 
rulemaking once because of political fears from stakeholders. 

Outlook for August 
Congress will be in recess from August 1st until September 81

h. 

P140 



July 25, 2014 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

Overview: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Michael Boccadoro 
President 

July Legislative Report 

Strategic Public Affairs 

In July, the Legislature was on summer recess, so no official work took place on any legislation. 
Members return August 4 for the fmal four weeks of the two-year session. The Legislature will 
need to move very quickly in order to put a new water bond on the ballot and/or remove the 
current bond from the ballot. 

Three proposals continue to be discussed concerning groundwater management legislation. Two 
policy bills, SB 1168 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 1739 by Assemblyman Roger Dickinson, 
are still in "working form" as the authors have been working together and with stakeholders to 
ultimately combine into one vehicle. The third proposal is from the Governor's office. Over the 
summer recess, the administration has conducted several stakeholder meetings to try to come to a 
consensus among all parties and the authors, with the hopes of moving one bill when the 
legislature returns in August. 

The State Water Resources Control BoaTd outlined a plan that will result in the release of a 
"Stormwater Strategic Initiative" that will lay out a statewide policy for addressing numerous 
problems plaguing existing stormwater permits. The goal of the collaborative process, which is 
expected to take about six months, is to make stormwater petmits much more streamlined with 
statewide policies and procedures to guide regional board efforts. 

The State Water Resources Control Board also recently released a draft desalination policy 
which addresses some of the potentially adverse impacts of desal seawater intakes and brine 
discharges on aquatic life. The policy includes implementation procedures for conducting 
evaluations of the best site, design, technology and mitigation measures feasible to minimize the 
intake and mmtality of all forms of marine life at new or expanded desal facilities. 

The California Public Utilities Commission has initiated a proceeding to create the next version 
ofNet-Energy Metering (NEM). The proceeding will craft a tariff that will be in effect for 
renewable energy projects interconnecting to the grid after January 1, 2017. 

Climate change continues to be a hot topic in Sacramento. A group of environmental 
stakeholders are asking that the Brown Administration release an emission reduction target for 
2030. The 2030 target would be an interim goal for the 2050 goal of reducing greenhouse gasses 
by 80 percent from 1990 levels. The Administration has stated that they are working on a 2030 
plan. Another set of stakeholders have introduced a bill that would delay fuels from coming 
under the Cap and Trade Program cap until 2017. Fuels are currently set to be regulated in 2015. 

P141 



They argue that fuel costs will rise to levels that will affect disadvantaged communities at a 
disproportionate level. 

Southern California Edison (SCE) recently filed their Phase Two General Rate Case Proposal to 
establish marginal costs, allocate revenues, design rates and implement additional dynamic 
pricing rates starting in 2015. The proposed increase for the entire system is 0.2%, however, the 
increase for Ag and Water Pumping customers is proposed at 6.2%. Specifically TOU-PA 2 
(small pumpers) has a 3.6% proposed increase and TOU-PA 3 (large pumpers) has an 11.2% 
increase (by far the largest increase of any class). This could adversely affect many water 
agencies by significantly driving up water pumping, recycling, and treatment costs. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Status Report-July 2014 

Water Bond 
With the Legislature on summer recess for the month of July, only conversation and speculation 
has occmTed on the water bond. Two bills still in the legislature, SB 848 (Wolk) and AB 2686 
(Perea), are poised to move should the votes matriculate. The Governor also has a $6 billion 
proposal that has yet to be put into bill form. With the date for anything to be added or removed 
from the November ballot rapidly approaching, it is believed that the Legislature must act by the 
middle to the end of the second week of August to ensure that the current $11.14 billion bond is 
removed from the ballot. If a new bond is to be placed on the ballot, either by supplemental 
ballot or on the regular ballot, it is believed that action needs to happen by beginning of the third 
week in August, at the very latest. 

There is concern that the current bond will remain on the ballot and the Governor has already 
stated that he does not support the $11.14 billion bond. Lack of suppmi fimn the Governor 
greatly increases the threat of defeat should there be funded opposition and all indications 
suggest there will be. 

Groundwater 
The concept of groundwater management continues to be a hot topic in Sacramento. Two pieces 
of legislation aim to monitor and regulate groundwater, SB 1168 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 
1739 by Assemblyman Roger Dickinson are still moving in the Legislature. In addition, the 
Governor has released a framework for groundwater management legislation. The authors, along 
with the Governor's office, have convened a broad stakeholder group that is working to try to 
craft one piece of legislation that all patiies can support. The broad stakeholder meetings that 
have taken place while the legislature is on summer recess have not yielded any soti of 
consensus among the parties. A smaller group that has been pulled together by the Governor's 
office has been making headway on the issue, and recently released a set of amendments that 
will go into print at the beginning of August. 

P142 



Concem over how to treat adjudicated basins is a very hot topic in the discussions. Some 
environmentalists insist that not all adjudications are sufficient and that the Depattment of Water 
Resources should review all adjudications to ensure that they are compliant with whatever 
legislation is passed. Others state that the adjudication, by design, is sufficient and that no further 
review is necessary. The latest draft of the legislation includes a list of adjudicated basins, 
including the Chino and Cucamonga basins, that are exempt from having to submit an alternate 
plan. These basins will have to submit their adjudication for review. 

When the Legislature returns to Sacramento on August 4, they will have one month to get a bill 
through the process in both houses before the end of session. 

Stormwater 
The State Water Resources Control Board outlined a plan that will result in the release of a 
"Stormwater Strategic Initiative" designed to lay out a statewide policy for addressing numerous 
problems plaguing existing stormwater permits. Concems over how numeric pollutant limits are 
implemented in petmits, the varying processes for how municipal stmmwater petmits are issued, 
and the effects the drought is having are several of the catalysts for the new initiative. 

A collaborative stakeholder process will take place to identify issues and approaches to address 
those issues that will result in a list of potential prioritized water board actions. The intent is to 
bring storm water regulatory issues for consideration at a fall 2014 board meeting. Potential 
actions are policy, permit or guidance documents as vehicles to resolving identified issues. 

Once the initial report is complete, another phase will begin to create workplans to identify 
specific resources that will be needed to reach the identified goals. 

State Board Desalination Policy Challenged 
The State Water Resources Control Board recently released a draft desal policy (to be 
implemented through a NPDES permit) which addresses some of the potentially adverse impacts 
of desal seawater intakes and brine discharges on aquatic life. The policy includes 
implementation procedures for conducting evaluations of the best site, design, technology and 
mitigation measures feasible to minimize the intake and mortality of all forms of marine life at 
new or expanded desal facilities. The draft policy also includes a receiving water limit for 
salinity to ensure that brine discharges to the ocean do not cause adverse impacts on aquatic life 
and includes procedures for alternative methods for discharge. The policy requires marine life 
monitoring program requirements as well. 

Environmentalists are concerned and have argued that the components of the draft policy are 
weak and do not meet the Clean Water Act or state Water Code standards, but are happy with the 
discharge provisions, noting that the preference for dilution with wastewater or high pressure 
diffusers is an acceptable policy. As of this report, the environmental community is still 
reviewing the draft. 

There will be a public workshop on the draft on August 9 with written comments due by August 
19. 

P143 



Net-Energy Metering 
The California Public Utilities Commission opened a new proceeding recently to craft the 
successor to the current Net-Energy Metering (NEM) program for smaller renewable energy 
projects. The case will focus on a successor tariff to the current "full-retail" rate that NEM 
customers currently get (and will continue to receive for 20 years from the point of project 
interconnection). The commission must adopt a successor net-energy metering program by the 
end of2015 and will implement the new tariffs in 2017. 

Climate Change Updates 
There are several issues that are gaining more attention in Sacramento recently concerning 
climate change and future greenhouse gas regulations. Environmentalists are pushing the 
Govemor to cut greenhouse gas emissions by 50 to 60 percent by 2030 as an interim goal to 
meeting the goal of 80 percent reductions from 1990 levels by 2050. 

The Brown administration states that administration officials are already working on setting a 
GHG reduction target for 2030 which will be the subject of a public process over the coming 
year. 

On the other side of the issue, industry stakeholders are working to delay the next phase of cap 
and trade and to create a concrete process for the next set of reduction goals. 

An effort in the Legislature that would have required the state to draft an energy plan for 2030 
and 2050 failed in the Senate earlier this year. However, supporters of that legislation are 
strongly advocating that the Legislature create a comprehensive statewide energy plan that goes 
beyond just GHG emissions or climate change. 

AB 69 (Perea, D-Fresno ), recently gutted and amended in the Senate, aims to delay the second 
phase of Cap and Trade. The Cap and Trade plan calls for motor fuels and natural gas to come 
under the cap in 2015. The backers of the legislation have also started an intense letter-writing 
campaign by lawmakers and industry stakeholders that highlights the impacts bringing fuels 
under the cap would have on gas prices. The letter, signed by sixteen lawmakers, urges CARB 
Chair Mary Nichols to reconsider the design of the Cap and Trade program to limit the costs on 
fuel. Many of the lawmakers noted that they represent areas still struggling with double digit 
unemployment where the increased fuel costs would be devastating. 

AB 69, calls for delaying the inclusion of fuels under the cap until January 1, 2018. The author 
states that fuel costs could rise as much as 15 cents per gallon, and likely higher. The bill will 
face a tough road as a gut and amend bill in the final four weeks of the legislative session. 

P144 



Southern California Edison Seeks Large Agricultural and Water Pumping Rate Increase 

Southern California Edison (SCE) recently filed their Phase Two General Rate Case Proposal to 
establish marginal costs, allocate revenues, design rates and implement additional dynamic 
pricing rates starting in 2015 . As you will see in the chatt below, the proposed increase for the 
entire system is 0.2%, however, the increase for Ag and Water Pumping customers is proposed at 
6.2%. Specifically TOU-PA 2 (small pumpers) has a 3.6% proposed increase and TOU-PA 3 
(large pumpers) has an 11.2% increase (by far the largest increase of any class) . 

SCE's Phase One overall rate request asks for a base revenue requirement of $6.462 billion 
(3.3% increase), a $206 million increase in 2015, another $318 million in 2016 and an additional 
$317 million in 2017. They have cited electric line undergrounding, reinforcing the system for 
load growth, infrashucture replacement, and distribution pole replacement as the primary basis 
for the requested increase. 

Apr- I Proposed w.oposed 

Total-Do;;stic j 16.3 16.7 - 4% 
2014 !Rare hange 

GS .!_ - - l 18.l~ 17.3 = 14".8% 
1 { 18.4 20.3 10.7% 

- 2-- 117.7 17.3 - J2 .7% 
TOU-GS-3 15.6 - I 15 .3 -=- -1.5% 

Total LSMP ! 17.2 16.8 =M2.3% 
TOU-8-SE~ _ 14.3 -~ 1 3 . 8 . _ -3.2~ 
TOU-8-PRI jT2.9 12.7 -1.2Yo 
TOU-8-SUB 18.8 - 9.0 - 2.1% 
Total Large Power i2.3 12.1 1~ .5% 
PA-l ? (SAPC) 0.0% 
PA-2 ? (SAPC) 0.0% 
TOU-PA-2 14.9 15.4 3.6% 
TOU-PA-3 11.5 12.8 11.2% 
Total 13.5 14.4 

18.8 
Lightin _ 
Stand~y-SEC IJl2 _ 1 12.9 
~andby-PR_!_ 13.2 l 13.0 
Standb -SUB T}.1 _- j 9.4 
Total Standby 110.4 10.5 

'-T_o_ta_l_S:r-ys_te_m ___ l15.6 -=_115.6 

6.2% 

J4.6% 

l -1.9%-

-1.6% 
-- [ 3.1%-

1.3% 
IJ>.2 o~ 

The increase in TOU-PA-3 could negatively affect water pumping, treatment and recycling 
programs through significantly higher water pumping costs. 

P145 



Legislative Update 
The Legislature has been on summer recess for the month of July so no action has taken place on 
legislation this month. When they retum, Appropriations committees will work to get bills to the 
floor by the August 15 deadline, and the last day of the two-year session is August 31. 

Below are bills that lEU A has taken positions on. 

P146 



lEU A 
2014 Legislation Tracking Matrix 

AB I SkinnerD I Electri~ity: self- 5/23/2014-lil The Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State I Support I Bill held in Appropriations 
1499 generat1on committee: Set, Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, 4/ 14 Committee. AB 1624 wi ll be the 

incentive second hearing. may authorize electrical corporations to annually collect not more vehicle for SGIP reauthorization. 
program. Held under than the amount authorized for the self-generation incentive 

submission. program in the 2008 calendar year through December 31, 2014. 
I 

~ -REAUTIIORIZED IN TilE 
This bill would extend the authority of the PUC to authorize BUDGET 
electrical corporations to continue making the annual collections 
through December 31, 2017. The bill would extend the Public 
Uti lities Commission's administration of the program to January 

20 19. 
AB I Gordon D I ~elf-g~neration Pass Assembly, Would require the Public Uti lities Commission to require Support The Budget Conference 
1624 mcent1ve electrical corporations to administer the self-generation incentive 4/ 14 Committee authorized a 6 year 

program. Senate Energy program for distributed energy resources originally established extension ofSGIP adding all the 
Util ities and pursuant to specified-described law through and including language from AB 1624 into a 
Commerce December 3 1, 2021. The bill would require the Public Utilities budget trai ler bi ll. Unti l the 
Committee Commission to allocate $83 million from the specified-described Governor signs the budget and the 

""C 

I I 
1 6/17 greenhouse gas al lowance revenues for the self-generation trailer bill, this bill will continue to __, 

..J::>. incentive program. This bi ll contains other related provisions and move through policy committees . 
-...J other existing laws. REAl:TIIORIZED IN TilE 

.BUDGET 
Weber D I Urban water Senate Floor Would require an urban retail water supplier and an urban Support 

2067 I management (consent calendar) wholesale water supplier to provide narratives describing the 5/2 1 
plans. supplier's water demand management measures, as provided. The 

bill would require, for urban retail water suppliers, the narrative 
to address the nature and extent of each water demand 
management measure implemented over the past 5 years and 
describe the water demand management measures that the 

to achieve its water use 
AB I Bloom D I Waste Senate Would prohibit, after January 1, 2018, a person in the course of Watch 4/14 5/12 amendments changed the 
1699 management: Appropriations doing business, as defined, from selling or offering for prohibition from 2016 to 2018. 

microplastics. Committee promotional purposes in this state any personal care product (amendment to keep in line with 
containing microplastic, as specified. The bill would provide an other states to appease opponents) 
exception to the above provision for the sale or promotional offer 
of a product containing less than 1 part per million (ppm) by 
weight of microplastic, as provided. This bill contains other 
related rovisions. 

AB I GonzalezD I Integrated Did not pass out Would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a Watch 4/14 Sponsored by San Diego County 
1874 regional water of Appropriations streamlined application process for certain regional water Water Authority 

management Committee management groups. The bill would require, in order to receive 
plans: funding. integrated regional water management grant funds through this 

streamlined aoolication orocess. the soecified ree:ional water 



management group to file with the department a streamlined 
application form that includes information relating to projects to 
be funded ~ inte_grated regional water management grant funds. 

AB Nazarian D California Did not pass out of Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and Support 517 amendments exempt project 
2417 Environmental policy committee- installation of a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, 4/14 from eligibi lity for which an 

Quality Act: DEAD restoration, reconditioning, relocation. rep lacement. removal, or excavation activity that is more 
exemption: demolition of an existing pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in than one-half mile in length at any 
recycled water length. for the distribution of recycled water within a public one time will be undertaken. 
pipelines. street, highway, or right-of-way and would requi re the lead 

I 

agency to undertake specified activities, including the filing of a Amendments remove support of 
notice of exemption for the project with the Office of P lanning ACWA. CMUA, WateReuse and 
and Research and the office of the county clerk of each county in author will likely not move the bill. 
which the project is located. i 

AB Daly D Hazardous Senate Would require the Orange County Water District, in order to Watch 4/ 14 Amendments taken 4/23 should ' 

271 2 materials: Orange Appropriations obtain, by legal action or proceeding, the recovery of the costs of remove concerns from 
County Water Committee cleaning up or containing contamination, abating the effects of stakeholders. 

I District: the contamination or pollution, or taking other emergency, 
groundwater removal, or remedial action described above, to provide notice of 
remediation. the action to a regional water quality control board and the 

Department of Toxic Substances Control, to meet and confer 
with agencies and any responsible party, and to comply with the 
requirements for consistency with the National Contingency 

""'C Plan, as prescribed. ...... 
-l::o 
(X) 

AB Gatto D Cal Conserve Senate Floor Would establish the Cal Conserve Water Use Efficiency 
2636 Water Use Revolving Fund and provide that the moneys in the fund are Support 

Efficiency available to the Department of Water Resources, upon 5/21 
Revolving Fund. appropriation by the Legislature, for the purpose of water use 

efficiency projects. This bill would require moneys in the fund to 
be used for purposes that include, but are not limited to, at-or-
below market interest rate loans and would permit the department 
to enter into agreements with local agencies, as defined, that 
provide water or recycled water service to provide loans. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws. 

SB Pavley D Stormwater Assembly Would require a stormwater resource plan to identify and Support 
985 resource planning. Appropriations prioritize storm water and dry weather runoff capture projects for 5/21 

Committee implementation in a prescribed quantitative marmer and to 
prioritize the use oflands or easements in public ownership for 
stormwater and dry weather runoff projects. This bill would 
eliminate the requirement that a stormwater resource plan be 



consistent with any applicable integrated regional water I 
management plan. This bill would define dry weather runoff and 
stormwater for the purposes of the act and conform the definition 
of stormwater in the Rainwater Capture Act of2012. 

SB Jackson D Pharmaceutical Assembly Floor The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery was Support 
1014 waste: home required, pursuant to provisions repealed on January 1, 2013, to 411 4 

generated. develop, in consultation with appropriate state, local, and federal 
agencies, model programs for the collection and proper disposal 
of drug waste. This bill would require the department, along with 
the Pharmacy Board to adopt regulations to authorize a 
participant to establish a program to collect and properly dispose 
of home-generated pharmaceutical waste, based upon the model 
guidelines developed by the department pursuant to those 

I repealed provisions and to include specified requirements and 
_])l"ovisions in those re_g_ulations. ' 

SB Pavley D Urban water Assembly Would authorize an urban water supplier to include \\lithin an Support 
1036 management Appropriations urban water management plan certain energy-related information, 4/14 

plans. Committee including, but not limited to, an estimate ofthe amount of energy 
used to extract or divert water supplies. This bill would require 
the Department of Water Resources to develop a methodology 
for the voluntary reporting of energy intensity of urban water 
systems and include this methodology in the guidance for the 

-c preparation of urban water management plans. 

~ Correa D Santa Ana River Assembly Would establish the Santa Ana River Conservancy to acquire Watch Amendment requested by SA WP A 
CP.390 Conservancy Appropriations specified lands within 112 mile on either side of the riverbed of Workgroup 4/25 

Program. Committee the Santa Ana River and would prescribe the management, 
powers, and duties of the conservancy. The bill would also create Sec. 33842 (f) The 
the Santa Ana River Conservancy Fund, but would prohibit the conservancy may not impact the 
conservancy from implementing the funding authorization until ownership, acquisition, or use of 
the Legislature appropriates the necessary funds. any water, water rights, or interests 

in water and may not impact the 
use, operation, maintenance, 
repair, construction, installation, 
expansion, or replacement of any 
water resource facility within or 
adjacent to the Territory or the 
Santa Ana River. 

SB Wolk D Water Assembly Would require an urban water management plan to quantify and Support 
1420 management: Appropriations report on distribution system water loss. The bill would authorize 5/2 1 

urban water Committee water use projections to display and account for the water savings 

- -· - --- -
mana~ment estimated to result from adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or 



OJ 
........ 
0"1 
0 

plans. 

* Items in RED are bills that are dead for the year. 

transportation and land use plans, when that information is 
available and applicable to an urban water supplier. The bill 
would require the plan, or amendments to the plan, to be 
submitted electronically to the Department of Water Resources 
and include any standardized forms, tables, or displays specified 
by the department._ 



Agricultural Resources 

TO: Joe Grindstaff 

635 Maryland A venue, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20002-58 11 

(202) 546-5115 
agresources@erols.com 

July 31, 2014 

Legislative Report 

General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, July 2014 

Snapshot- What occurred in July as Congress readied for the traditional August break. 

July finally came to a close and a six-week congressional recess is about to begin, but not 
without a flurry of activity, much of it unanticipated, some of it surprising and elements of it 
downright startling. This report, given the level of activity, will begin with a discussion of issues 
typically not of direct concern to IEUA to provide you with a greater context and broader context 
for what's occurring today. 

• Congress begins a six-week traditional August recess (on August 1, a day late) . 

• When Congress reconvenes after Labor Day, there will be only a handful of days left in 
the Session before they adjoum for the 2014 mid-te1m election (the target adjoumment 
date is in early October - but remains unannounced). 

• In September, the major legislative activity will be the passage, conference and 
enactment of a Continuing Resolution to fund the Federal Government- all 
Departments and agencies- at the beginning of the October 1 2015 fiscal year. The 
length of the CR (how many weeks/months)? Unknown at this time. 

• Two issues were addressed as July came to a close. First, a VA reform bill was enacted. 

P151 



This was the product of a b-partisan, House-Senate effort designed to address the reports 
and problems throughout the VA system. Second, a short-term (only for several months) 
highway funding "fix" was adopted and has been submitted to the President (it will be 
approved). Little else was accomplished and few other bills of consequence were 
enacted. G1idlock overwhelms the House and Senate on ahnost every other issue. 

IIIII Majority Leader Cantor stepped down on July 31 as Leader and then immediately 
announced that he would resign from Congress on August 18. After being defeated in his 
primary (a political shock), he indicated he would remain in Congress through the end of 
the term. He skipped the last votes and is functionally gone. 

IIIII In the Senate, early this year, when Baucus stepped down to become Ambassador to 
China, four Senate Committees changed leadership- the ripple effect. With Cantor's 
primary defeat, resignation as Leader and now, decision to immediately step down from 
the House, the House Rs have had a major change in leadership with Rep. Kevin 
McCarthy (R-CA) becoming Majority Leader and Rep. Steve Scalise (R-LA) becoming 
Majority Whip- the ripple effect. McCarthy is from Bakersfield. 

IIIII On the last day before going out on recess, a GOP proposed border bill went through a 
complete melt-down within the House R conference. Their own bill was taken down 
shortly before bringing it to the House Floor, delaying the recess, and then forcing the 
leadership to redraft the border bill to accommodate (and energize) the Tea Party caucus. 
Debate was emotional, intense and sometimes angry. 

IIIII With the situations in Gaza, Ukraine, Syria and others, plus the circumstances involving 
children at the Mexican border, foreign affairs (of one kind and another) are now Font 
and center competing with domestic issues for time, attention and money. 

IIIII A wildcard amidst all this- the financial default in Argentina. No one yet knows what 
the repercussions might be, but potentially, they could be far reaching. A scramble is 
underway to steady global financial markets and keep this situation from upsetting or 
destabilizing intemational markets even more. 

IIIII According to a new study, published in July, on the Best Places to Work in the Federal 
Govemment, Interior and its subagencies received very low marks. Out of 19 large 
Departments, Interior was #18, one from the bottom. It's departmental agencies- in a 
ranking of 300 small federal agencies- also received poor grades. The highest Interior 
agency score went to USGS (#150), BOEM (#160) and the USFWS (#167). However, 
eight other agencies were all in the 200s with the BnRec (#220), NPS at (#269) and 
bringing up the rear, the Interior Department's Office of the Solicitor was ranked #297 
out of 300 agencies. 

IIIII Earlier this year, Senator Feinstein, in her capacity as Chair, Senate Intelligence 
Committee went public and accused the CIA of spying on the Senate by hacking secure 

-2-

P152 



Senate Intelligence Committee computers. The CIA unleashed a tonent of vigorous 
denials and publicly attacked her. On the last day of the session before the August 
recess, the CIA admitted that Feinstein was right. CIA did spy on the Senate. As you 
might imagine, this is raising a host of issues. Senator Mark Udall (D-CO) and others are 
already calling for resignations. 

111111 In spite of everything, the economy continues to improve -albeit slowly. 
Unemployment is down, jobs are up, the stock market is near its all-time high. The 
economy added more than 200,000 jobs each month for the past six months. 

Snapshot on Water and Related issues. 

111111 Blunt Message to CA from AZ at NWRA Conference- Mead Levels Dropping To 
All-Time Lows- Implications for Power-Water. National Water Resources 
Association (NWRA) met during the last week of July in Arizona. David Modeer, GM, 
CAP, delivered a blunt message to California. Hoover (Mead) is down and dropping to 
levels not seen since 1937 (FDR was President). If it drops to 1000, power production 
for Southem California could be down 25-30%. With LA DWP not getting Navaho 
Power and Santa Onofre offline, losing hydro power from Hoover would cut power 
deliveries. He went on to say that if Hoover dropped that to 1000 or lower, water 
deliveries would be curtailed as well with shmtage criteria being activated. According to 
reports from MWD and ACW A, when discussing Califomia, he didn't mention the 
Imperial Inigation District, but he talked about significant reductions to MWD 's system. 
He called for negotiations now - and before a crisis overwhelms the various states and 
patties. Reportedly, this message was presented in a constructive manner- and, as 
reported, received in that spirit 

111111 Drought Conditions, End of July. The Drought Monitor at the end of July reveals that 
85% of California is in Extreme Drought and almost 60% is in Exceptional Drought- the 
highest or worst category. This drought is now being called the worst on record. 

111111 Feinstein-Valadao Drought Bill. An emergency drought bill has been under 
consideration in the House and Senate since early this year- six months or so. It was 
rumored that a "conferenced" bill would emerge prior to the August recess. It didn't 
happen. Rep. David Valdaho issued a statement on July 31 saying that discussions and 
negotiations would continue thoughout August (during the recess). Conflicts remain. 

111111 Water Efficiency Bill Introduced by Senators Feinstein and Boxer, Reps. Napolitano 
and DeFazio. On July 31, Senators Feinstein and Boxer, and Rep. Pete DeFazio 
(ranking Don House Resources) and Rep. Grace Napolitano (Ranking D, Subcommittee 
on Water and Power, House Resources Connnittee) intr·oduced a comprehensive water 
efficiency and drought response bill. According to a joint statement issued when the bill 
was intr·oduced, "W21: Water in the 21st Century," legislation that would help 
communities nationwide better prepare for the future by providing new incentives and 

-3-

P153 



investments to help residents, businesses and local water agencies to conserve, recycle 
and manage limited water supplies. The legislation would expand rebates and grants for 
water conservation and efficiency; support local investments in water recycling and 
improved groundwater management and storage; invest in research into water-saving 
technologies and desalination; and establish an open water data system. The measure 
would also help local communities take steps to become better prepared for drought." 
The bill authorizes $400 million in grants and loan guarantees for recycling and related 
programs. It will not be considered in this Congress, but was introduced to "position" the 
bill next year (unless a drought bill moves- and this gets amended into it). 

Ill Status of El Nino. Repotts early this year indicated that an El Nino is forming in the 
Pacific. These reports predicted (preliminarily) that siguificant precipitation would be 
forthcoming. As the year progressed, these predictions have changed. The US Climate 
Prediction Center (NOAA) issued an update this past month. An El Nino- a warming of 
the surface waters in the Pacific- likely will occur, but is now expected to be "weak to 
moderate" - in terms of producing precipitation for California. The implications for the 
2014-15 water year in California are dire. 

Ill Energy and Water Development Appropriations- Title XVI Amendment Advanced 
in House- Rejected. The House brought the Fiscal Year 2015 Energy and Water 
Development Appropriations bill to the floor and allowed unlimited amendments. Rep. 
Jared Huffinan (D-Marin County) offered an amendment to add $52 million to the Title 
XVI account, but no one was told the amendment was being offered- not his colleagues, 
not his Committee Chairs, not MWD or ACWA and not even his local water agencies. It 
was considered and rejected on a voice vote. He did not ask for a recorded vote. 

Ill NASA- University of California Study on Colorado River Basin- Groundwater In 
Basin Disappearing. According to a summary published inN ational Geographic, "when 
Stephanie Castle of the University of Califomia-Irvine and her colleagues analyzed 
GRACE data for the whole Colorado River Basin over the period December 2004-
November 2013, what they found stunned them: the Colorado Basin had lost nearly 53 
million acre-feet of water (65 billion cubic meters)- equivalent to two full Lake Meads." 
This report has been an "eye-opener" throughout the Colorado Basin, in Califomia- and 
in the media. 

Ill Hardest Working River in the West- New Report on Colorado River- Proposes 
More than 4 MAF of Water Savings. According to a newly released report by two 
conservation groups there are " .. five feasible, affordable, common-sense solutions that 
can be implemented now to protect the flow of the river, ensure greater economic vitality, 
and secure water resources for millions of Americans." 
* Municipal conservation, saving 1 million acre-feet 
* Municipal reuse, saving 1.2 million acre-feet 
* Agricultural efficiency and water banking, saving 1 million acrefeet 
* Clean, water-efficient energy supplies, saving 160 thousand acrefeet 

-4-

P154 



* Innovative water opportunities, generating up to 1 million acrefeet 
By mid-century, this study predicts that the Colorado River will have an annual deficit of 
almost 4 MAF and then offers a blueprint to produce replacement water. Unlike most 
reports, the focus is not on facilities or projects, at least not directly, but on how much 
"wet water" can be produced in various sectors and by different means. Like Rep. 
Napolitano, here's a group that believes water recycling can produce another 1 MAF to 
existing water supplies. More and more, the 1 MAF target is being discussed, considered 
and advanced. 

• BuRec, Four Municipal Water Utilities Sign Pact to Initiate Water Conservation 
Projects on the Colorado River Basin- BuRec Advances $11 Million for First 
Projects to Address "Worst Drought in 1,200 Years. On July 31 , the Denver Water 
Board, Las Vegas Water Authority, Metropolitan Water District of Southem Califomia 
and Central Arizona Project, along with BuRec, reached what was described as a 
"landmark collaborative agreement" for what they called was "greater water security." 
BuRec is providing $11 million for this program, "In support of the Colorado River basin 
states drought contingency planning to address a long-term imbalance on the Colorado 
River caused by y ears of drought conditions, municipal water providers in Arizona, 
California, Nevada and Colorado and the federal government signed a landmark water 
conservation agreement this week called the Colorado River System Conservation 
program." These partnership projects are intended to " ... demonstrate the viability of 
cooperative, voluntary compensated measures for reducing water demand in a variety of 
areas, including agricultural, municipal and industrial uses." The BuRec statement went 
on to declare that, "for more than a decade, a severe drought- one of the worst in the 
last 1,200 years- has gripped the Colorado River, causing the world's most extensive 
storage reservoir system to come closer and closer to critically low water levels." 

News and Notes. Presidential nominee, Ken Kopocis, nominated to serve as Assistant 
Administrator, Water, EPA continues to have his nomination blocked - now more than a 1,000 
days. This past month, the cunent Acting Administrator for Water, Nancy Stoner, announced 
that she is departing (for technical reasons, she had to - there's a limit one can serve in an 
"acting" capacity. The office will be left, once again, without a leader. David Wegner, staff to 
the water Subcommittee on Water and Power (Resources) and to the Subcommittee on Water 
(Transportation and Infrastmcture) and a key advisor to Rep. Grace Napolitano, stepped down 
and returned to the West. Camille Calimlim Touton, professional staff, Subcommittee on 
Water and Power (Resources) departed to join the staff of Ann Castle, Assistant Secretary of the 
Interior for Water and Science. Nancy Sutley, former Chair, Council on Environmental Quality 
(CEQ) joined the staff of LA Department of Water and Power (LA). Former Senators and 
Majority Leaders, Sen. Tom Daschle (D-SD) and Sen. T r ent Lott (R-MS) issued a report 
addressing the giidlock in the Senate. According to press accounts, "The situation is so 
alarming that former Senate leaders, including Thomas Daschle (D-S.D.) and Trent Lott (R
Miss.), are mounting a public intervention to try to steer the chamber back toward effectiveness 
and maybe even some of its grand traditions. "The Senate has degenerated into a polarized 
mess, " the former majority leaders recently wrote in a report that criticized both sides ." 

-5-

P155 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P156 



CALrFORNIA STRATEG I ES, LLC 

Date: July 25,2014 

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

From: John Withers, Jim Brulte 

Re: July Activity Report 

Listed below is the Califomia Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us 

if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items 

mentioned below. 

• Attended monthly meeting with IEUA Executive staff to review priority issues (7/7). 

• Participated in follow up discussions with County of San Bernardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of 

County and District legislative agendas. 

• We continue to monitor Lafco staff on the status and key issues related to the MSR process currently 

underway for water conservation districts Countywide 

• Support and advise on IEUNSBVWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis. 

• Provided an update on the recent filing of a Sphere of Influence amendment filing by the CVWRD. 

• Facilitated Grindstaff contact and follow up with IRWD regarding facility master planning and fiscal modeling 

• Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites. 

• Outreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest 

• Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA. 

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 · IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 926 12 
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 · FACSIMILE (949) 2 52-8911 

WWW.CALSTRA T.COM 

P157 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P158 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Date: August20, 2014 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (08/13/14) 

From: 

Submitted by: 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 
General Manager 

Kathryn Besser 
Manager ofExternal Affairs 

Subject: Public Outreach and Communication 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 
August2014 

• August 22, BIA San Bernardino County Water Conference, Cal State San Bemardino 
(5500 University Parkway, San Bemardino), 8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. 

September 2014 
• "September 4, Upland Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley Avenue, 

Pomona) 
• September 10, Montclair and Ontario Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. 

McKinley Avenue, Pomona) 
• September 19, Chino Hills Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley 

Avenue, Pomona) 
• . September 25, Chino Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley Avenue, 

Pomona) 
• September 26, Rancho Cucamonga Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (llOl W. 

McKinley A venue, Pomona) 
• September 26-28, Director Camacho's MWD Inspection Trip: Hoover Dam and 

Colorado River Aqueduct 

October 2014 
• October 18, Landscape and Water Conservation Fair, Chino Basin Water Conservation 

District (4594 San Bemardino Street, Montclair), 9:00 a.m.-2:00p.m. 

P159 



Public Outreach and Communication 
August 20,2014 
Page 2 

• October 28, Project WET (Water Education for Teachers) Workshop, Chino Basin Water 
Conservation District (4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair), 8:00 a.m.-3:00p.m. 

December 2014 
• December 17, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Se!Tanos Country Club (15656 Yorba 

Avenue, Chino Hills 91709), 11:00 a.m.-2:00p.m. 

Outreach/Education- Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign 
• Civic Publications is working with staff to develop simple water-saving ads to place in 

the Daily Bulletin as reminders of the State's water supply conditions and ways to easily 
save water. Quatter page ads will run twice a week for the month of July featuring water 
saving tips and drought infonnation. Three ads will run that focus on showerheads and 
faucets; toilets and washers; and sprinklers. 

Media and Outreach 
• Ongoing monthly V.-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Chatnpion Newspaper, 

Fontana Herald News and La Opinion. 
• On August 9, 2014, IEUA ran a water saving ad in the Chatnpion Newspaper's Back-to

School section. That section will be delivered to all schools within the Chatnpion's 
service area. 

• Content of the outreach ads has focused on water supply infmmation and water saving 
tips. IEUA is incorporating ACWA's "Californians Don't Waste" logo and messaging 
into our content. 

• MWD' s drought outreach catnpaign is underway featuring radio ads and television 
commercials. The commercials were rolled out on July 7, 2014, and will run for six 
weeks. 

• On August 4, 2014, External Affairs staff met with member agency public affairs and 
conservation representatives to discuss consistent drought messaging and future outreach 
goals. 

• IEUA is working with Tripepi Smith & Associates for the redesign of the IEUA website. 
A new site map and home page wire frame have been developed thus far. IEUA staff is 
currently working on the content migration phase of the project. Managers are working 
on updates with the website committee and all content is on track to be delivered to the 
consultant by the end of August. 

Water Use Efficiency Outreach and Activities 
• The State Water Resources Control Board adopted Emergency Drought Regulations on 

July 15, 2014. Subsequently, IEUA staff scheduled an Emergency Drought Response 
Planning Meeting on July 24, 2014 with member agencies to provide more information 
on the rules and regulations and to offer regional support in complying with the 
requirements. 

• On Julyl6, 2014, staff re-launched the Landscape Transformation Program and the 
Residential Landscape Retrofit Program after contract approval by the Board. 

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBVIM- Chino Basin Waterrnaster\CBWM Advisory 
Committee Packages\2014 Packages \August 2014114206 Public Outreach and Communication 8-13-14.docx 

P160 



Public Outreach and Communication 
August20, 2014 
Page 3 

Education and Outreach Updates 
• The Water Education water Awareness Committee (WEWAC) will be 

hosting/sponsoring tbe annual water-wise garden at the LA County Fair. The goal of the 
garden is to provide the community with a visual understanding of what climate 
appropriate plants look like and the benefits of using water-wise gardens versus "water 
hungry" plants. 

• Staff is in the process of preparing outreach materials for the upcoming school year. 
Staff will be scheduling meetings with school superintendents as well as principals to 
inform them on IEUA's educational opportunities for the community. 

• Staff has been working with various educators to expand the Garden in Every School® 
Program. Currently, Cal Aero Preserve Academy in Chino is the only school signed on 
for the upcoming school year. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2014/15 Administrative Service Fund, 
Public Information Services budget. 

G:\Pianning and Water Resourccs\Outside Agencies\CBWM- Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory 
Committee Packages\20 14 Packages \August 2014\14206 Public Outreach and Communication 8-13-14.docx 

P1 61 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P162 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014 



""C ...... 
m 
w 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

07/01/2014 

05/31/2014 

07/01/2014 

06/19/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/27/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/20/2014 

06/27/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/26/2014 

Num 

17910 

XXXX-XXXX-X.XXX-9341 

17911 

7887 

17912 

0023230253 

17913 

90338 

90396 

17914 

019447404 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

BANK OF AMERICA 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Car soap for field trucks 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Lunch for May 13 SY Recalc mtg 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Brush for washing field trucks 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Window cleaner for field trucks 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Supplies for washing field trucks 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Supplies for washing field trucks 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Replacement office chair for staff 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Shop vac for field trucks 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Cleaner for men's restroom 6027 · Other Building Expense 

Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 6027 · Other Building Expense 

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Hotei-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 · Conferences- General 

PK mtg W/ Robert Young- FWC 8312 · Meeting Expenses 

PK mtg w/ Bob Craig- Board Chair 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

PK mtg w/Marty Zvirbulis- CVWD 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Purchase book-California Water Law and Policy 6046 · Legal Publications/Services 

Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 ·Conferences- General 

BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS 7887 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1840 · Capital Assets 

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

DIRECTV 

Hardware and software, support 

0023230253 

Office Water Bottle- June 2014 

Replacement-wireless trackball mouse 

Replacement laptop for GM 

019447404 

Monthly service 6/19/14-7/18/14 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Paid Amount 

27.44 

45.21 

8.06 

27.04 

106.40 

16.19 

302.39 

128.52 

322.92 

38.08 

176.89 

53.35 

481.32 

43.30 

315.21 

27.20 

23.60 

16.65 

553.94 

12.00 

2,725.71 

904.87 

904.87 

90.51 

90.51 

43.19 

1,786.00 

1,829.19 

105.98 

105.98 

Page 1 of 13 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 
""C 
~ Bill 

T@-L 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

8111 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

07/03/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/23/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/25/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/27/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/21/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/27/2014 

07/03/2014 

06/19!2014 

17915 

10682 

Num 

17916 

15449087 

17917 

10-30448 

17918 

17919 

717700289001 

17920 

488 

17921 

2014062600 

17922 

06/21/2014 

17923 

8000909000168851 

17924 

9187 

Name 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

10682 

Memo 

Ag Pool legal services- June 2014 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15449087 

Invoice 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30448 

Janitorial services- June 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

Paid Amount 

8,552.50 

8,552.50 

3,221.64 

3,221.64 

865.00 

865.00 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Registration-July 31,2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

OFFICE DEPOT 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 

PAYCHEX 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

PURCHASE POWER 

Registration for Kavounas, Maurizio, Truong 

717700289001 

Keyboard trays 

488 

IT Consulting Services- June 2014 

2014062600 

June 2014 

Payor#3493 

CaiPERS Retirement for 06/08/14-06/21/14 

8000909000168851 

Overnight checks to IEUA 

SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIT 9187 

FY 2014/15 Santa Ana River TMDL Task Force 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Comp Solutn 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

60.00 

60.00 

456.97 

456.97 

3,450.00 

3,450.00 

278.63 

278.63 

7,131.30 

7,131.30 

24.58 

24.58 

11,944.00 

11,944.00 

Page 2 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 07103/2014 17925 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/26/2014 006492990009 Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Dlsab.lns Benefits 523.12 

TOTAL 523.12 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17926 UNITED HEAL THCARE 003566174 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/23/2014 0035066174 Dental insurance premiums- July 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 791.50 

TOTAL 791.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17927 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bi11 06/26/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance premiums- July 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

TOTAL 112.18 

Genera! Journal 07/05/2014 07/05/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22114-07/05!14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,365.46 

Garnishments for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 354.05 

Payroll Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,505.17 

Payroll Checks for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 928.84 
"1J 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,170.31 .... 
en ICMA-RC 
01 

401(a) Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,049.08 

TOTAL 34,372.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17928 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Appro Pool Mtg 6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 06/19/2014 6/19 Advisory Comm 6/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 06/23/2014 6/23 Board Agenda 6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 06/26/2014 6/16 Board Mtg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 07/09/2014 7/09 Admin Mtg 7/09 Admin Meeting expense 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 96.24 

TOTAL 596.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17929 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION 7000829793 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/09/2014 7000829793 Membership dues-Maurizio (9/01/14-8/31/15) 6111 · Membership Dues 244.00 

TOTAL 244.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17930 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/26/2014 4872 Lunch for 6/26/14 Board meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 375.20 

Bill 06/30/2014 4760 Lunch for 4/25/14 Board meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 375.20 

Bill 06/30/2014 4814 Lunch for 5/22/14 Board meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 375.20 

TOTAL 1,125.60 

Page3of13 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 
-o 
~ 

a> 
a> 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/09/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/04/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/26/2014 

07110/2014 

06{30/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/17/2014 

06/19/2014 

Num 

17931 

1003730910002744 

17932 

18069340 

17933 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

17934 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

17935 

6/04 Form 9 Mtg 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

6/26 Board Mtg 

17936 

1043 

17937 

19366 

17938 

6/12 Appro Pool Mtg 

6/12 Non Ag Pool 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

6/17 LSC Mtg 

6/17 Subsidence 

6/19 Advisory Comm 

Name 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 

DAILY BULLETIN 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

DURRINGTON, GLEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

GALAXY AUDIO VISUAL 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Memo 

7003-7309-1000-27 44 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Copier paper 

18069340 

52 weeks thru 7/06/15 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/04/14 Form 9 Discussion 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

1043 

Microphone, receiver, installation for board room 

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 19366 

19366 

HALL, PETE"' 

6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

6/12/14 Non Ag Pool Meeting 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

6/17/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 

6/17/14 Land Subsidence Discussion 

6/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

--------·--~-·~··~~····· 

For Informational Purposes On!y 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.1 · Copy Paper 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6112 · Subscriptions/Publications 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6057 · Computer Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7104.7 · Grdwtr Levei-WM Staff-Cap Equip 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Paid Amount 

621.67 

232.24 

853.91 

390.00 

390.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

1,364.97 

1,364.97 

6,130.48 

6,130.48 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

Page 4 of13 



Type -Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ·Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 
'"0 

Bill ~ 

T~L 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ·Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

06/19/2014 

06/19/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/09/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/09/2014 

07!10/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

Num 

6/19 Joint Projects 

6/19 RMPU Mtg 

17939 

2827655 

17940 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

17941 

17942 

June 2014 

17943 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

17944 

311990 

17945 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

6/19 Advisory Comm 

6/19 Joint Projects 

6/19 RMPU Mtg 

6/26 Board Mtg 

17946 

16416951 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

HOGAN LOVELLS 

HUITSING, JOHN 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

JOHN J. SCHATZ 

KOOPMAN, GENE 

OFFICE PRIDE 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

Memo Account 

6/19/141EUNCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

6/19/14 RMPU Meeting 

2827655 

Non-Ag Pool legal services- May 2014 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

July 31,2014 Leadership Breakfast 

Registration fee-Joswiak-leadership Breakfast 

Appropriative Pool legal services- June 2014 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

311990 

Janitorial Service·Deep Clean of offices 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

6/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend .special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8567 · Non-Ag legal Service 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8367 · legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ¥Special 

6/19/141EUNCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

6/19/14 RMPU Meeting 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

16416951 

Safe Yield call on 5/28 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

1,000.00 

6,126.80 

6,126.80 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

20.00 

20.00 

4,956.00 

4,956.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

225.00 

225.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

10.04 

Page 5 of 13 



Type 

rciRL 
"' co 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt "Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt "Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

0711012014 

07105/2014 

07110/2014 

07/02/2014 

07/1012014 

06/30/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/30/2014 

07110/2014 

06/12/2014 

Num 

17947 

07/05/2014 

17948 

1970970-14 

17949 

5 

17950 

1049 

17951 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Name Memo 

Pools agendas call on 5/29 

Pools agendas call on 5/29 

Pools agedas call on 5/29 

Safe Yield call on 6/02 

Form 9 discussion call on 6/04 

WM coordination call on 6/09 

WM coordination call on 6/09 

Non-Ag Pool conference call meeting on 6/12 

Land Subsindence call on 6/16 

Land Subsidence call on 6/17 

Land Subsidence call on 6/17 

CUP/DYY Agreement call on 6/18 

Recharge call on 6/19 

Recharge call on 6/19 

AGWA call on 6/23 

WM coordination call on 6/23 

Fees- General 

Fees - Confidential 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

VALLEY PUMP & WATER WELL SERVICE 

VANDENHEUVEL, ROB 

CalPERS Retirement for 06/22/14-07/05/14 

1970970~14 

Workers Camp- new FY 2014/15 deposit 

5 

5 

1049 

1049 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/12114 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

7604 · PE8&9-Supplies 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

Paid Amount 

2.65 

2.65 

2.66 

4.07 

22.58 

4.06 

14.83 

18.64 

33.60 

13.10 

44.40 

23.23 

7.20 

10.49 

5.25 

4.06 

49.00 

49.00 

321.51 

7,596.33 

7,596.33 

315.65 

315.65 

425.00 

425.00 

327.49 

327.49 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

Page 6 of13 



Type -
Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TO~L 
~ 

m 
Bill Pmt -Check «> 
Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

07/10/2014 

07/02/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/19/2014 

07/1012014 

06/12/2014 

06/23/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/25/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/12/2014 

06/26/2014 

07/10/2014 

06/23/2014 

06/27/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/15/2014 

06/19/2014 

06/19/2014 

Num 

17952 

08~k2 213849 

17953 

6/19 Advisory Comm 

17954 

6/12 Appro Pool Mtg 

6/23 Board Agenda 

6/26 Board Mtg 

17955 

L0171905 

17956 

6/12 Appro Pool Mtg 

6/25 Admin Mtg 

6/26 Board Mtg 

17957 

6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 

6/26 Board Mtg 

17958 

1800002365 

90014275 

90014347 

90014299 

17959 

012519128144592510 

012561121521714508 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

ELIE, STEVEN 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

KUHN, BOB 

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

VERIZON 

Memo 

08~K2 213849 

Disposal services~ July 2014 

Board Member Compensation 

6/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

L0171905 

L0171905 

6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

6/25/14 Administrative Meeting 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

6311 

6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

5024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual~Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Turner Basin/Guasti Park Recharge lmprov. Project 7690.2 · Turner Basin Recharge lmprvmnt 

10.800AF Untreated water 

FY 2014/15lst Quarter Recharge O&M Costs 

FY 2014/15 Debt Service 

012519128144592510 

012561121521714508 

5011 · Replenishment Water 

7206 · Camp Recharge~O&M 

7690.1 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymts 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

7405 · PE4~0ther Expense 

Paid Amount 

106.53 

106.53 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

1,752.00 

1,752.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

164,908.00 

6,544.80 

185,423.12 

505,740.00 

862,615.92 

414.32 

183.99 

Page 7 of13 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"""0 _, 
...... 
0 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

07/23/2014 

07/21/2014 

07123/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/23/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/23/2014 

07/16/2014 

07/23/2014 

07/15/2014 

07/15/2014 

07/23/2014 

06/30/2014 

17960 

0297209 

17961 

2504 

Num Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Memo 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT' 0297209 

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 

Prepayment- August 2014 

July 2014 

2504 

Database Consulting services- June 2014 

17962 BANK OF AMERICA XXX:X-:XXXX-XXXX-9341 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

17963 

1394905143 

17964 

90503 

90506 

17965 

81219365 

CALPERS 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

Misc. office supplies 

Misc. office supplies 

Purchase memol)' card 

Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 

Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 

B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer 

PK meeting w/Marty Zvirbulis - CVWD 

FasTrack replenishment 

Purchase iPad Padfo!io for GM 

Purchase planning notebook for GM 

PK meeting w/Curtis Paxton - CDA 

Purchase subscription - Success Magazine 

PK meeting w/R. Young & A. Warren 

PK meeting w/Bob Kuhn 

Purchase frame-Joe Scalmanini commendation 

1394905143 

Medical insurance premium- August 2014 

Replacement hard drive 

Replacement hard drive bay 

81219365 

81219365 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'! Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6174 ·Public Transportation 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6112 · Subscriptions/Publications 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 · Medical Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

Paid Amount 

598.31 

106.85 

106.85 

213.70 

3,057.80 

3,057.80 

39.00 

26.24 

36.70 

59.98 

37.78 

199.00 

26.73 

30.00 

159.99 

28.08 

30.54 

34.95 

62.81 

27.42 

48.94 

848.16 

6,683.72 

6,683.72 

302.38 

26.99 

329.37 

62.50 

Page 8 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

81219365 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17966 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due August 1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 Lease due August 1, 2014 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,160.00 

TOTAL 6,160.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17967 ESRI 92840067 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 92840067 ESRI maintenance 8/19/2014-8/18/2015 6054 · Computer Software 2,808.00 

TOTAL 2,808.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17968 GOLDEN METERS SERVICE 524 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/30/2014 524 524 7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 2,175.00 

TOTAL 2,175.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17969 MIJACALARM 355466 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 355466 Annex monitoring-07/01/14-09/30/14 6026 · Security Services 147.00 

TOTAL 147.00 
-o 
-' 
..... 
-' 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17970 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 6684246 Postage machine leasing charge 6044 · Postage Meter Lease 548.64 

TOTAL 548.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17971 R&D PEST SERVICES 0178996 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/10/2014 0178996 Continuing treatment for ants 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00 

TOTAL 85.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17972 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITIEE SCWC Quarterly Luncheon 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 Registration-Kavounas-So.Calif. Water Committee 6191 · Conferences- General 70.00 

TOTAL 70.00 

Bi11 Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17973 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/16/2014 1970970-14 Premium for 6/26/14-7!26/14 60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17974 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17975 TWTELECOM 06373296 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 9 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 07/21/2014 06373296 06373296 6053 · Internet Expense 1,031.93 

TOTAL 1,031.93 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17976 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/19/2014 2x81x0 Return equipment to Shore Tel 6042 · Postage- General 17.00 

TOTAL 17.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23!2014 17977 VERJZON WIRELESS 9728079459 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 0711612014 9728079458 Monthly wireless service 6022 · Telephone 295.73 

TOTAL 295.73 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/2312014 17978 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/14/2014 11882 Dental insurance premium- July 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 15.00 

TOTAL 15.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17979 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/22/2014 006492990009 Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 560.25 

TOTAL 560.25 
""C ..... 
-.1 General Journal 07/25/2014 07/25/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 Payroll and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
N 

Direct Deposits for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,605.06 

Garnishments for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18 

Payroll Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,737.15 

Payroll Checks for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 906.78 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,125.05 

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.36 

TOTAL 34,825.58 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17980 DC LAW 1798 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/22/2014 1798 Ag Pool legal services- July 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 3,245.00 

TOTAL 3,245.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17981 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15585305 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/22/2014 15585305 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64 

Usage for Color Copies 6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 350.09 

TOTAL 3,571.73 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17982 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002394 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/30/2014 1800002394 2014 Community Outreach Advertising Campaign 6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 10,000.00 

TOTAL 10,000.00 

Page 10 of 13 

~~~~~~--~~ -~~~-~---~~~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17983 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/22/2014 0111802 Employee deductions- July 2014 60194 · Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17984 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/28/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- July 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 72.53 

TOTAL 72.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17985 COMPUTER NElWORK 90553 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/28/2014 90553 Purchase- 24 port, ceiling mount 6055 · Computer Hardware 594.00 

TOTAL 594.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17986 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/28/2014 019447404 Monthly service -7/19/14-8/18/14 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 105.98 

TOTAL 105.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 07129/2014 17987 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
"""lJ General Journal 07/25/2014 07/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 07/06/14-07/19/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,899.15 
~ 

TO"fAL 7,899.15 
(.o) 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17988 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030616985 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/19/2014 8030616985 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 133.96 

Copy paper 6031.1 ·Copy Paper 242.17 

TOTAL 376.13 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17989 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970~14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Blll 08/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 7/26/14-8/26/14 60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 724.75 

TOTAL 724.75 

Bill Pmt ~Check 07/29/2014 17990 UNITED HEAL THCARE 0035333394 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/28/2014 0035333394 Dental insurance premium~ August 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 791.50 

TOTAL 791.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17991 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/22/2014 012519128144592510 01251912844592510 6022 · Telephone 135.76 

Bill 07/28/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 186.58 

TOTAL 322.34 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17992 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 11 of 13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 07/28/2014 001 017890001 Vision insurance premium- August 2014 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 112.18 

TOTAL 112.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17993 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/01/2014 08-K2 213849 Service for August 2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17994 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2512 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/29/2014 2512 Database consulting services- July 2014 6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17995 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/30/2014 571816 571816 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 20,730.60 

Expenses 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 150.00 

Expenses 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 152.22 

Expenses 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 50.40 

Expenses 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 50.40 

Expenses 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 50.40 
-c ..... Bill 06/30/2014 571817 GM Contract 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 3,402.00 

-1 457 Plan 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 4,202.55 
-1:> 

Bill 06/30/2014 571818 571818 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,602.90 

Bill 06/30/2014 571819 571819 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 378.00 

Bill 06/3012014 571820 571820 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 7,536.60 

Bill 06/30/2014 571821 571821 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 2,268.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571822 571822 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 4,347.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571823 571823 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,331.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571824 571824 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 157.50 

Bill 06/30/2014 571825 71825 6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 3,118.50 

Bill 06/30/2014 571826 571826 6077 · BHFS legal- Party Status Maint 1,512.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571827 571827 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 4,788.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571828 571828 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 24,643.35 

Expenses 6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 500.60 

Bill 06130/2014 571829 571829 6078.12 · CCG Motion 378.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 571830 571830 6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 696.15 

TOTAL 83,046.17 

Bill Pmt -Check 07131/2014 17996 HOGAN LOVELLS 2832192 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 06/30/2014 2832192 Non-Ag Pool legal services- June 2014 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 5,286.92 

TOTAL 5,286.92 

Page 12 of 13 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"'tJ ..... 
-.I 
c.n 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date Num -07/31/2014 17997 

07/29/2014 454 

07/31/2014 17998 

07/29/2014 N18438 

Name 

LlATTl & ASSOCIATES 

NUVOTERA 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

July 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Memo 

256 

Position bond insurance 

Broker fee 

N18431 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6086 · Position Bond Insurance 

6086 · Position Bond Insurance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Semi-annual billing, August 2014 to January 2015 6054 · Computer Software 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

206.00 

50.00 

256.00 

216.00 

216.00 

1 '157 ,868.96 

Page 13 of 13 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P176 


	Agenda 8/21/14 Advisory Committee
	Draft Minutes 7/17/14 Advisory Committee
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements
	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail
	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule
	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual
	Water Transactions
	Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01
	Task Orders 1 - 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects
	Budget Amendment Form A-14-07-01
	IEUA Interagency Water Manager's Report
	Cash Disbursements July 2014



